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?,‘_ L ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

2" September, 2024

The Executive Director & Secretary
The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Corporate Relationship Department,
1t Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001

Company Code: 523007

Sub: Submission of Annual Report 2023-2024 alongwith Notice of 40" Annual General
Meeting.

Dear Sir,

We would like to inform you that the 40™ Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held on Thursday, the 26'™ September, 2024 at 11,00 A.M. through Video Conferencing
(VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). A copy of the Annual Report for the vear
2023-2024 and Notice of above AGM are enclosed herewith for your kind reference.

Please acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For Ansal Buildwell Limited

!

abu’(

Sr. VP & Company Secretary
FCS No.2328
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Matice is hereby given that the Fortieth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Thursday, the 26th September, 2024 at 11.00 AM. through video conferencing (VO Other Audio
Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

l. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements and Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024 together with
the Directors’ Report und Independent Auditors’ Report thereon,

2. To declare dividend for the Financial Year 2023-2024 on Equity Shares of the Company,

3. Toappoint & Director in place of Shri Shobhit Charla (DIN: 00056364) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

4. To ratify the appointment of M/s L.P. Pasricha & Co. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (FRN
0001 20M) the Independent Auditors of the Company for the  Financial Year 2024-2025 and to
fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thoughi fit, to pass with or without
maodification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142, and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 including any Statutory  Modification(s) or re-enactment(s ) thereol for the time being in force
and as  recommended by Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting
held om 30th May, 2024, the appointment of, M/s LP. Pasricha & Co., Chartered Accountants, A-31 A,
15t Floor, Ring Road, Rajouri Garden, New Delhil10 027 (Firm Registration No. 000120N), the
Independent Auditors of the Company who holds office until the conclusion of 43rd Annual General
Meeting of the Company, be and is hereby ratified for the Financial Year 2024-2025 at such
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company™.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. Appointment and fixation of Remuneration ol the Cost Auditors for the [nancial year 2024 -
2025 and in this repard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, ifany, of
the Companies Act, 20013 read with Companies (Audit and  Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any
statutory modification(s) or enacimentis) thereof, for the tme being in foree, MY Gauray Kumar &
Co., Cost Accountants. (Firm Registration No. 101428), appointed as the Cost Auditors of the
Company by the Board of Directors for the conduct of auditof the cost records of the Company for the
financial year 2024-2023, be paid a remuneration of Rs. 73000/- excluding service tax, travelling and
other out of pocket expenses incurred by themin connection with the aforesaid audit
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By Order of the Board
For Ansal Buildwell Lid.
Registered Office:
[ 18, Upper First Floor,
Prakashdeep Building, ASHOK BABU
7, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110 001 SeVP. & Company Secretary

FCS No. 2328

Date: 30" May, 2024
Place: New Delhi

NOTES

a) Inview ofthe continuing Covid- 19 pandemic the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*MCA™) has vide its
circular dated May, 5. 2020 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020,April 13, 2020, 13th January,
2021, Bth December, 2021, 14th December, 2021, 5th May, 2022 28th Decemnber, 2022 and 25th
September 2023 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™) permitted the holding of the “AGM™
through Video Conferencing (VO Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) without the physical
presence of the Members at a common venue, Accordingly in compliance with the provisions of the
Act SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations™y and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is  being conducted through
VCIOAVM, facility which does not require physical presence of members at @ common venue. The
deemed venue for the 40th AGM  shall be at the Registered Office of the Company i.e. 118, UFF,
Prakashdeep Building, 7, Tolstoy Marg, Mew Delhi-110:001.

by The AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VOOAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies will not
be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Aitendance Slip are not annexed to
this Notice,

¢} The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets oul
relating to Special Business asitem No.5 is annexed hercto

d) Details under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listng Obligations and Disclosure, Reguirements)
Regulation 2015 “Listing Regulations™ in respect of Director secking appointment/Reappointment at
the Annual General Meeting is annexed hereto as Annexure-1.

g} Corporate Members are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing
body Resolulion/Authorization ele, authorizing its represeniative to attend the AGM through
VEC/OAVM on its behalf and 1o vote through remote evoting to the M/s Link Intime India Private Ltd.
the Registrar and Transfer Agents by  email through its registered email address to enotices (@
linkintime,co,in,
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f)

g)

h)

i

k)

In Complianee with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated May 5, 2020, April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020,
January 13, 2021, December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021 May 5, 2022, 28th December 2022 and
25th September 2023 the MNotice of A.G.M., Audited Financial Statements, Directors’ Beport and
Auditors” Report ete. are being sent only through electronie form (o the shareholders at their email [D
registered with Company’s BRTA (in ease of physical sharesh or at their email ID registered with their
respective Depository Participant (in case of Demat shares).

Sharcholders are requested to register their ID with their Depository Participant {(in case of Demat
shares) and in case of physical shares by sending an email to- gogreenfzansalabl.com or register at
our wehsite www.ansalahl com by giving  details like Name and Folio No., DPID, c-notices &
linkintime.co.inor

Above documents Notice, Balance sheet etc, are also available on the Company’s website
warwansalabl.com

The Register of Beneficial Owners, Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the
Company shall remamn closed from 20th Seplember, 2024 to 26th September, 2024 (both days
inclusive).

Members holding shares in physical form are to notify change in address, if any, to the Company’s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) M/'s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Noble Heights, 1st Floor,
Plot NH-2, C-1, Block LSC, Mear Savitri Market, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110 058 quoting comect
Folio Number(s) and in case of shares held in dematerialized form to the concermed Depository
Participant,

Members having multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in same order are requested to
intimate the Company/RTA the ledger folios of such accounts to enable the Company to consolidate
allsuch share holdings inte one account.

(1) Adividend of Rs, 1.00 per ordinary equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach as recommended by the Board, if
declared al the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, will be paid to those members whose names
appedr in the Register of Members as on 26th September, 2024 in case of shares held in physical form.
As regards shares held in electronic form the dividend will be payable to the beneficial owners of
shares, whose names appear in the slatement of beneficial ownership furnished by the Depositories as
at the end of business hours on the 19th September, 2024,

{11} Pursvant 1o income tax Act, 1961, asamended, dividend income is taxable in the hands o'members
w.e F. st April, 2020 and the company is required to deduct tax at source from such dividend at the
prescribed rates,

(1ii) Mo tax shall be deducted on the dividend pavable 10 a Resident members {Individual), ifthe total
dividend 1o be received by them during Financial Year 2023-24 does not exceed Rs, 5,000 and alsoin
case where members provide the Form 15G / 15H (as may be applicable) to the RTA / Company
subject to conditions specified in the IT Act. PAN is mandatory for members providing Form 153G/
15H,
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n)

o)

p)

Members Attending AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Aer. 2013,

The Company has already transferred all unclaimed dividend declared upto the financial vear ended
31st March, 1995 to the General Revenue Account of the Central Government as reguired by the
Companies Unpaid Dividend ( Transter to the General Revenve Accounl of the Central Government)
Rules, 1978 Any claim for payment of such unclaimed dividend should be made by an application in
the preseribed form to the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana, New Delhi.

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the dividend for the financial vear ended 3 | st
March, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999, 20035, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2000, 2011, 2012, 2013,2014, 2015
and 2016 which remained unclaimed/unpaid for a period of seven years, have been transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Government pursuant to Section
125 of the Companies Act, 2003, The Company had accordingly, transferred Rs, 3,51.885/- being the
unpaid & unclaimed dividend amount pertaining 1o dividend of the financial year 2015-2016, (o the
Investor Education aind Protection Fund of the Central Governmenl.

Further, the sharcholders who have not en-cashed their dividend warrant(s) for the year ended 3151
Moarch, 2018 and 3 Ist March, 2021 are requested to surrender the un-en-cashed dividend warrants to
the Company and obtain payment by writing to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transter Agent
immediately.

Once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to the Investor Education & Protection Fund as stated
above, no claim against the Company shall lie in respect there of.

Mo Unclaimed/Unpaid dividend is due for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Funds this
year 2024, in the month of Octoher 2024,

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBT) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Mumber (PAN) by every participant in securitics market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA.

(i} Pursuant to SEBI Circular No, SEBIHO/MIRSDYMIRSD-Fol)- UP/CIR2023/37 dated March 16,
2023, it shall be mandatory for all shareholders of physical securities in the Company to furnish PAN
Ulinked with Aadhar), Nomination, Contact details. Bank A/c details and specimen signature for their
corresponding folio numbers. The folio wherein any one of the above cited documents/details are not
available shall be frozen by the RTA.

Members/Sharcholders are advised to complete KYC process with RTA M/s Linkintime {India) Pvi.
Ltd.

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SEBI) VIDE ITS CIRCULAR NO.
SERVHOMIRSDYDOP I/CIR/P2018/73 DATED 20TH APRIL, 2018 HAS DIRECTED ALL
LISTED COMPANIES TO. ENSURE THAT ANY PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS 15 MADE THROUGH ELECTRONIC CHANNELS SUCH AS NECS /NEFT

e
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/RTGS. THE COMPANIES THROUGH THEIR REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
(RTA) ARE FURTHER DIRECTED TO COLLECT COPY OF PAN AND BANK ACCOUNT
DETAILS OF ALL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM, IN VIEW OF
THE SAME.

{A) Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to:

{1} Furnish their PAN (linked with Aadhar) and Bank Account details to the Company or Company’s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Lid. along with self-atiested copy
of PAN card and cancelled “Name pnnted Chegue™ in original or copy of Bank Passhook/Bank
Slatement duly atlested by the Bank.,

{11} Convert their holding into Demat Form.
(i) Provide/update their e-mail 1D for communication purpose,
(B} Members who hold shares in demat formare requested to:

i) Update their Bank Account details with the Depository Participant { DP) to avoid any kind of rejection
by the hanker; and

(i) Provide/update their e-mail ID with the Depository Panticipant (DP) for communication purpose,

We wish to highlight the following benefits of receiving payments through the Electronic mode rather
than receiving drafis/warrants in physical mode,

- Ensure timely credil of funds to the specified accounts,

- Ensure credits are done seamlessly without manmual intervention,

- Eliminates postal/mailing delays.

- Saves your effort of safekeeping and depositing of physical drafiswarrants ata bank.,
- Helps ack receipt of Payvment from the bank statement,

q) Trading in the shares of the Company has been made compulsory in dematerialized form weet, 26th
March, 2001. The Company has already joined the Depository system and the ISIN for the shares of
the Company is INEOSOCO1015. Members, who desire to have their holding of shares in
dematerialized form are requesied toapproach the Company's RTA through a Depository Participant,

1} As mandated by SEBI effective from April 1. 2019 the securities of Listed Company shall be
transierred only in dematenialized form, In view of the above and to avail benefits of dematerialization
members are advised to dematerialize share(s) held by them in Physical Form.

s} Any documents and papers as referred to in this notice and as required by the Companies Act, 2013
shall be available at the registered office of the Company for inspection on any working day excluding
Saturdays and Public Holidays during business hours upto the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting to be held on 26th September, 2024 for the period as required under the provisions of the Act,
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1)

u)

V)

W

The Annual Final Accounts of the Subsidiary companies will also be available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on any working day excluding Saturday and Public Holidays upto
the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, The said accounts also be available at Company’s
website www.ansalabl.com

The Members desirous of appointing their nominee for the shares held by them, may apply in the
revised Nomination Form (Form SH-13) as amended by the Central Government vide Section 72 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered
against their respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend.
The Company orits Registrars cannot act on any request received direetly from the Members holding
shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates, Such changes are to be
advised to he sent only to the Depository Participant by the Members. Members holding shares in
physical form and desirous of either registering bank particulars or changing bank particulars already
registered against their respective tolios for payvment of dividend are requested 1o write to the
Company/RTA.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the vear 2023-2024 is being sent to all the members whose
email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) through email for
communication purposes, unless any member has requested for o hard copy of the same. For members
who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 2023-
2024 are being sent in the permitted mode.

%) Electronic copy of the Notice of the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating

vl

z)

the process and manner of e-voling is being sent to all the members whose email 1Ds are registered
with the Company/Depository Parlicipant{s) through email for communication purposes, Notice of
the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner for
attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet and remote e-voting instructions for
sharcholders 1s available on Company s website www.ansalabl.com.

Members may also note thal the Notice of the 40th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report lor
the year 2023-2024 will also be available on the Company’s website www.ansalableom for their
download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s
Registered Office at New Delhi for ingpection during normal business hours on working days, excepl
Saturday and Public Holidays.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM the Route Map is notannexed in this Notice.

7i) Antention of the members is drawn 1o the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Act which require a

Company to transfer in the name of IEPF Authority all Shares in respect of which dividend has nol
been paid or claimed for T{seven ) consecutive years of more,

z11) In accordance with the aforesaid provision of the Act read with the [nvestor Education and Proteclion

fund Authority { Accounting. Audit, Transter and refund) Rules, 2016, as amended . the Company has
transferred all shares in respect of which the dividend declared for the financial vear 200 5-16 and later
financial years has not been paid or claimed by the members for 7 {seven) consecutive years or more
and Members are advised to visit the website of the Company www.ansalahl.com to ascertain details
of shares transferred in the name of TEPF Authority.

e

T



—_—
EE dNSal BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN : LASTOIDLI9EIPLC017125

(LINK ntime N

(A) Process and manner for attending the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

I. Open the intermet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet linkintime.co.in & click on “Logmn™.

» Select the “Company™ and *Event Date’ and register with your following details: -

A. Demat Account No, or Folio No: Enter vour 16-digit Demat Account No. or Folio No
* Sharcholders' members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D
* Shareholders! members holding shares in NSDL demal account shall provide 8 Character DP 1D
followed by & Digit Client 1D
* Sharcholders’ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number registered with
the Company
B. PAN; Enter vour 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated

their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided
to you, ifapplicable,

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.
D. Email 11¥: Enter vour email id, as recorded with your DP/'Company.,

* Click “Go to Meeting” {You are now registered for InstaMeet, and your attendance is marked for the
meeting).

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

[. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeling must register their request with the company.

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the
client,

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting.

4. Other sharcholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting.

5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching on
video mode and audio of vour device.

Sharcholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce

the name and serial number for speaking.
Instructions for Shareholders! Members to Vote during the General Meeting through InstaMeet:

Onee the electronic voling is activated by the scrutinizer during the meeting, sharcholders/ members
who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:

L. Onthe Sharcholders VIC page. click on the link [or e-Voting “Cast your vote™,

2. Enter your 16-digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobale
number! registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and chick on "Submat”.

3. After successlul login, you will see “Resolution Description™ and against the same the option “Favour/
Against” for voting.

4. Cast vour vole by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against™ as desired, Enter the number of
shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-ofT date under *Favour/Against',

8
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5. After selecting the appropriate option e, Favour/ Against as desired and yvou have decided to vote, click
on “Bave™. A confirmation box will be displayed. 1 vou wish to conlitm your vote, click on “Confirm”,
else to change your vote, click on *Back” and accordingly modify your vote.

6. Onece you confirm your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed to modify or change your vote
subsequently.

Note: Sharcholders! Members, who will be present in the General Mecting through InstaMeet facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting, Shareholders/
Members who have voted through Remote e-Yoting prior to the General Meeting will be eligible to
attend! participate in the General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will notbe eligible to vote
again during the meeting.

Sharcholders/ Members are encouraged to jom the Meeting through Tablets’ Laptops connected through
broadband for better experience.

Sharcholders’ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download
stream ) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Shareholders! Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network, It
is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection te mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email
mstameetiz linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-491 861 75.

InstaMeet Support Desk
Link Intime India Private Limited
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B. Remotee-Voting.

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 40th Annual General Meeting
I AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided
by Link Intime India Private Limited { LITPL).

(1) The veting period begins on 23rd September, 2024 a1 9.00 A M. and ends on 25th September, 2024 af
5.00 pam, During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-olT date (record date) i.e. 19th September, 2024 may cast their
vole electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by Link Intime India Privale Limited
{LIIPL} for voting there alter.

{1i) Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date may alse attend/participate in the
AGM through VC/OAVM but would not be entitled to cast their vote again,

(1ii)The Members present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the
Resolution throngh remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-voling system during the AGM.

10
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Remote e<Voting Instructions for shareholders:
Asper the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals
dircctly from their demart accounts,

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL:
METHOD 1 - If registered with NSDL IDeAS Facility

Users who have registered for NSDL ITheAS facility:

at Visit URL: https://eservices,nsdl.com and click on “*Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login®.

b)) Enteruseridand password, Post successful authentication, click on “Access to e-voting™,

¢} Click on "LINKINTIME™ or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote websire for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period OR

OR

User who have not registered for NSDLIDe AS [acility:

a) To register, visit URL: hitps://eservices.nsdl.com and select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or
click on https:eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/ldeasDirectReg jsp ™

b1 Proceed with updating the required ficlds.

¢} Postregistration, user will be provided with Login ID and password.

d) Aftersuccessful login, click on*Access to e-voting™.

¢} Click on “LINKINTIME" or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name™ and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting peried.

METHOD 2 - By directly visiting the e-voting website of NSDL:

a) Visil URL: hups:/fwww.evoting. nsdlcom/

by Click onthe “Login™ tab available under *ShareholderMember” section,

¢)  Enter User ID (i.¢., vour sixteen-digil demat account number held with NSDL). Password/OTP and a
Werification Code as shown on the screen,

d) Post successtul authentication, you will be re-directed to NSDL depository website wherein you can
see “Access to e-voting ™.

g} Click on “LINKINTIME" ar “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name” and you will be
redivected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period.

Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode with CDS1.:

METHOD 1 - Ifregistered with CDSL Easi/Easiest facility

11
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Users who have registered for CDS1. Easi/Easiest facility,

a} Visit URL: htips:/fweb.cdslindia.commyeasitoken'home/login or www, cdslindia.com.

By Click on New System Myeasi

¢} Loginwith user id and password

d) Afler successful login, user will be able to see e-voting menw. The menu will have links of e-voling
serviee providers Le., LINKINTIME, for voting during the remote e-voting period.

¢) Click on “LINKINTIME™ or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name™ and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote websile for casting the vote during the remote e-voling period.

ORr
Users who have not registered for CDSL Easi'Easiest facility.

a} Toregister, visit URL: hitps://web_cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration

b} Proceed with updating the required fields,

¢} Posiregistration, user will be provided Login ID and password.

d) After successful login, user able to see e-voting menu,

¢} Click on "LINKINTIME™ or “evoting link displayed alongside Company’s Name™ and you will be
redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote during the remote e-voting period,

METHOD 2 - By directly visiting the e-voting website ol CDSL.

a) Wisit URL: hutps:/fwoww.edslindia.com/

b) Gotoe-votng tab,

¢) Enter Demat Account Mumber { BO 1D) and PAN No. and click on “Subrmat™.

d) Swystem will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile and Email as recorded in
Demat Account

¢} After successful authentication, click on “LINKINTIME"™ or “eveting link displayed alongside
Company's Name™ and you will be redirected to Link Intime InstaViote website for casting the vote
during the remote e-voting period,

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with Depository Participant:

Individual sharcholders can also login using the login credentials of vour demat account through your
depository participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-voting facility,

a} Loginto DP website

b} After Successtul login, members shall navigate through “e-voting” tab under Stocks option.

¢} Click on e-voting option, members will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depaository site alter successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-voting menu.

d) After successtul authentication, click on “LINKINTIME™ or “evoting link displayed alongside
Company’s Name™ and vou will be redirected to Link Intime InstaVote website for casting the vote
during the remote e-voting period.

Login method for Individual sharcholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

12
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Individual Sharcholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual Sharcholders
holding securities in demat mode as on the cul-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voling facility of
Link Intime as under:

Visit URL: https:/instavote.linkintime.co.in

2. Click on*Sign Up"” under "SHARE HOLDER tab and register with vour following details: -

A, UserID:

Sharcholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event Mo+ Folio Number registered with
the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Sharcholders bolding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16

Digit Beneticiary 1D,

[

B. PAN: Enter your [ (-digit Permanent Account Number { PAN) { Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with the Depository Participant (D) Company shall use the sequence number provided to
you, iFapplicable,

C. DOB/DON: Enter the Dare of Birth { DOB)/ Date of Incorporation { XO1) { As recorded with your DP/
Company - in DE/MMYYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your
DP/Company.

* Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded *C” and *D°_ shall provide their C

Folio number in *D’ above
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D" above

F Set ihe password of your choice { The password should contain manimum 8 characters, a1 least one
specia]l Character (i@ #5&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).
» Click “confirm™ (Your password is now generated).

3, Clickon*Login"under *SHARE HOLDER® tab.
4, Enter vour User 13, Password, and Image Verification ({CAPTCHA ) Code and click on *Submit®,

Cast your vote electronically:

1. Aftersuccessful login, you will be able (o see the notification for e-voting. Select *View'lcon.

2. E-voting page will appear,

3. Referthe Resolution description and cast your vole by selecting your desired option *Favour / Against”
(Ifyouwish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the *View Resolution’ file link).

4, Afterselecting the desived option i,e. Favour/ Against, click on *“Submit’. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm vour vote, click on “Yes', else to change vour vote, click on *No' and
accordingly modify your vote,

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders (*Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund™):

13
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STEP 1 - Registration

ay  Wisit URL: hitps://instavote linkintime.co.in

b) Click on Sign up under“Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund™

¢y Fillup your entity details and submit the form.

d}  Adeclaration form and organization 1D is generated and sent to the Primary contact person email 11
{(which is filled at the time of sign up at Se.MNo. 2 above). The said form is to be signed by the Authorised
Signatory, Director, Company Scorctary of the entity & stamped and sent to
insta.vote(@linkintime co.in.

¢) Thereafter, Login credentials (User ID; Organisation [D; Password) will be sent to Prmary contact
person’s email 10,

) While first login, entity will be directed to change the password and login process is completed.

STEP2 -Investor Mapping
a)  Wisit LUIRL: hitps:/instavote. linkintime.co.in and login with credentials as received in Step | above,
by  Click on “lnvestor Mapping™ ab under the Menu Section
¢y Mapthe Investor with the following details;
a. Investor 1D -
i. Members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide § Character DPID
followed by 8 Digit Client 1D i.¢., INOOODDO 1 2345678
i Members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit Bencliciary
ID.
b. *Investor’s Name - Enter full name of the entity.
¢. ‘Investor PAN" - Enter your 10-digit PAN issued by Income Tax Department.
d. ‘Powerof Attorney’ - Attach Board reselution or Power of Attorney. File Mame for the
Board resolution/Power of Attorney shall be — DP 1D and Client 1D, Further, Custodians and Mutual
Funds shall also upload specimen signature card,
d)  Click en Submit button and investor will be mapped now,
g} Thesamecan be viewed under the “Report Section™,

STEP3—Voting through remote e-voting,
The corporate shareholder can vote by two methods, once remote e-voling is activated:

METHOD 1-VOTESENTRY

a} Visit URL: https:/instavote linkintime. co.in and login with credentials as received in Step | above.

by Click on “Votes Entry” tab under the Menusection.

¢} Enter Event No. for which you want to cast vole. Event No. will be available on the home page of
Instavote before the start of remote evoting.

d}  Enter | 6-digit Demat Account Mo,” for which you want to cast vote,

¢} Referthe Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting vour desired option "Favour / Against’
i Ifvou wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the 'View Resolution” file link).

fy  Afterselecting the desired option i.e., Favour/ Against, click on "Submit’,

g}  Aconfirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confitm your vote, click on "Yes', ¢lse to change
your voie, click on "Mo' and accordingly modily your vote. (Once you cast your vote on the resolution,
you will not be allowed to modify or change it subseguently ).

14



—
@E dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIM 2 LASZH DLIYRIPLOU 7225

' InstaV@TE LINK rtime |

OR

VOTES UPLOAD:

ay  Wisit URL: hitps://instavote linkintime co.in and login with credentials as received in Step [ above,

b} Youwill be able to see the notification for e-voting in inbox.

¢) Select "View' icon for 'Company’s Name / Event number ', E-voling page will appear,

d) Download sample vote file from *Download Sample Vote File” option.

¢)  Cast your vote by selecting your desired option "Favour ! Apgainst’ in exeel and upload the same under
“Upload Vote File' option,

f)y  Chek on “Submit’. *Data uploaded successfully’ message will be displayed. {Once vou cast your vote
on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change it subsequently},

Helpdesk:
Helpdesk for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual
Sharcholders holding securitics in demat mode:

Sharcholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by
sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in orcontact on; - Tel: 022 — 49718 6000,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:
Individual Sharcholders holding scountics in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any
technical 1ssues related to login through Depository 1e., NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
holding securities in helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.dn or call
demat mode with NSDL at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022- 2499 7000

Individnal Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
holding securities in helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com
demat mode with CDSL or contact at toll freeno. 1800 22 5533

Forgot Password:
Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form has forgotten the password:

Ifan Individual shareholder holding securities in physical form has forgotten the USER 1D [Login 1D
or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the ¢-
Voting website of Link Intime: https:/instavete.linkintime. co.in

oClick on *Login® under ‘SHARE HOLDER tab and turther Click *forgot password?”
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on *SUBMIT™.

In case shaveholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail
address. Shavehalders can set the password of histher choice by providing the information abour the
particidars af the Security Question and Ansvwer, PAN, DOB:DOIL Bank Aceownst Number (last four
digits) ete, as mentioned above. The password should contain a minimon of 8§ characters, at feast one
special character (@ #85& *), at least one numeral, ar least one alphiabet and at feast one capiral fetrer, N
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User [D for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate); Your User 115 Event
No -+ Folio Number regislered with the Company

Uiser 10 for Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account is 8 Character DP LD followed by 8 Digit
Client 1D

User 1D for Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account is 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D,

Institutional shareholders (*“Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund™) has forgoiten the
passwuord:

[f a Non-Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login
T3] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password™ option available on the e-
Voting website of Link Intime: https://instavote. linkintime._co.in

o Click on *Login® under *Corporate Body/ Custodian/Mutual Fund® tab and further Click *forgot
password?’
o Enter User 1D, Organization 1D and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT™,

I case shareholders is having valid email addvess, Password will be sent to liis / her regisiered e-mail
address. Sharcholders can set the password of histher choice by providing the information about the
particilars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (Tast four
digiis) ete. as mentioned above. The password showld conwin a minimum of 8 chavacters, at least one
special character (R *), at least one numeral, af least one alphaber and at least one capital letren

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the
password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User [D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website,

= [tis strongly recommended not to share yvour password with any other person and take utmost care to
keepyour password confidential.

= For sharcholders! members holding sharves in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice,

=  During the voting pericd, shareholdersy members can login any number of time till they have voted on
the resolutionds) for a particular “Event™.

InstaVote Support Desk
Link Intime India Private Limited
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The Voting Rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut off date i.e. 19th September, 2024, In case of Joint Holders, the
Members whose named appear as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members
of the Company shall be entitled to vote at the AGM.

A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remole e-yoling.

. Mr Surrinder Kishore Kapahi, Practising Company Sccretary (Membership No. FCS 1407, CP No.

1118} has been appoinied as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voling process in a fair and transparent
manmner,

The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting allow voting, through electronic voting for all
those members who are present at the annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM but have not cast
their vote by availing the remote e-voting facility,

The Scrutinizer shall afier the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the voles cast at the
meeting through electronic e-voting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in
the presence of at least two wilnesses, not in the employment of the Company and shall make not Iater
than three days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of voting forthwith,

VILThe Resulis alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website

www.ansalabl.com and on the website of LITPL, e-voting immediately afier declaration of resulis and
communicated to the Stock Exchange.

VII. MEMBERS DESIRING ANY INFOEMATION/CLARIFICATION ON THE ANNUAL

ACCOUNTS ARE REQUESTED TO WERITE TO THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED
OFFICE AT LEAST 10 DAYS BEFORE THE DATE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING S0
THAT THE SAMEMAY BE COMPILED WELL IN ADVANCE,

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
118, Upper First Floor, For Ansal Buildwell Lid.

Prakashdeep Building,

7, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110 001

ASHOK BABU
Date: 30th May, 2024 SrV.P & Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi FCS MNo. 2328
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS
{(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Item MNo. 5

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audil Commitee appoimted M/s Gaurav Kumar &
Co.. Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Mo, 101428}, as Cost Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2024-2025. As per Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payahle to the Cost Auditors is to be approved by the Shareholders. The Board
accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at item Mo 5 of the accompanying notice for
appointment of Cost Auditors by members.

All relevant documents in connection with above can be inspected by the Members at its Registered
Olice on any working day excluding Saturday and Public Holidays. during business hours upto the
date ofthe ensuing Annual General Meeting.,

MNone of the Directors, Key managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is in any way,
concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the said Ordinary Resolution.

The Board accordingly recommends the passing of resolution as set out at Item No.5 of the
accompanying notice as an ordinary resolution,
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(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Oblizations and Disclosure Regquirements)

DETAIL OF SHAREHOLMMNG/OTHER CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS OF
NON-EXECUTIVE MRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

Regulation 2015)

SL.Mo Name of Directors No. of Equity Shares Other convertible
Instruments
in Shri Shobhit Charla NIL NIL
02 Smi. Ritu Ansal 94771 Wil
03 Smit. Suman Dahiya il il
04 Shri Vijay Talwar il il

e
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ANNEXURE-1

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT AT THE
FORTH COMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING {Pursuant to Regulation 36(3)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015)

Name of the Director Shri Shobhit Charla

Designation Wholetime Director

Date of Birth 21/02/1980

Date of Appointment 29/03/2022

Experience in Specific He holds the degree of BA Honours in Economics from
Functional Areas Shri Ram College of Commerce, Delhi University and

SME Programme from [IM Ahmedabad. He is associated
with Ansal Group for the last 6 vears. He has to his credit
vast, rich and varied experience in the field of Real Estate.

Oualification B.A. Honours in Economics

Directorship in other Indian
Public Ltd. Companies/

excluding Private companies NIL

which are subsidiary of Public

Company

Chairman/Member of As a Member in M/s Ansal Buildwell Ltd
Committee of the Board of 1.Audit Committee

Public Ltd. Companies on

' : . 2.Stakeholders Relationshi
which he is a Director il ottt

Committee
3. CSR Committee

Relationships of Directors’ Shri Shobhit Charla 1s Son-in-Law
inter-se {daughter’s husband) of Smt. Ritu Ansal,
the Director of the Company.

Details of shareholding in NIL
the Company
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MRECTORS'REPORT

Dear Sharcholders,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the fortieth Annual Report on the business and operations of the

Company together with Audited Financial Statements for the vear ended 3 1st March, 2024

FINANCIALSUMMARY/RESULTS

The working Results of the Company are briefly given below:

Current Year

Previous Year

{Rs. In Lakh) {Rs. In Lakh)

Sales & Other Income 429707 270675
Profit before Interest & Depreciation etc. 2004954 561.47
Less:
- Finance Cost 407 .44 372,74
- Depreciation and Amortization 193,11 60,535 3537 428.11
Profit’ (Loss) before Tax 1449349 133.36
Less: Tax Expenses;

Current Tax 525.00 SH.14

Deferred Tax 13.03 180,09
Profit’ (Loss) after Tax o11.36 (104,87}
Add: Other Comprehensive Income (79,80 27.00
Add: Surplus Profit Brought

Forward from previous year 122450 1302.37
Profit available for Appropriation 2056.06 122450
Less: Payment of dividend on equity shares - -
Closing Balance of Surplus Profit

205606

1224.50)

e
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The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“IND AS™) from April 1, 201 7 and accordingly
the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules. 2015 (IND AS} prepared under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The date of
transition (o INDAS 1s Apnil ], 2016,

IMVIDEND
Your Directors are pleased to recommend, for vour approval, payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs. 1.00
perordinary equity sharei.e. 10% forthe vearended 3 | st March, 2024 (previous yearnil).

OTHEREQUITY
Other Equity at the beginning of the year was Rs 10,102.91 lakhs. Other Equity at the end of vear i.e. 3 sl
March, 2024, is Rs. 10,939.34 Lakhs,

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS /STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR

During the year under review profit before Tax is at Rs. 1,449 39 lakhs as against last year’s profit belore
tax Rs. 133,36 lakhs. The sales and other income is 4,297.07 lakhs as against previous year 2706.75 lakhs.
Profit afier tax at the end of the current year is Bs, 911.36 lakhs. Other Equity stood at Rs. 10.939.34 lakhs
as at 315t march, 2024,

The operational performance of the Company has been comprehensively discussed in the Managemeni
Discussion and Analysis Report and the same forms part of this Directors” Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance refers to the accountability of the Board of directors to all stakeholders of the
Company i.e. sharcholders, emplovees, supplicrs, customers and society at large towards giving the
Company a fair, efficient and rransparent administration. To accomplish this goal we constantly follow the
principles of *“Transparency’ the quality of disclosure which enables one to understand the truth easily;
*Accountability” means the responsibility to explain the resulis of decisions laken in the interest of
Company: Independence” on part of top management to take all corporate decisions on business prudence.

The requisite certificate from Independent Auditors M/ I P Pasricha & Co., Chartered Accountants,
confirming the compliance of the provisions of the corporate governance as stipulated in SEBI ( Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2013, is attached to the report on Corporaie
Governance along with Management™s Discussion and Analysis Report which forms an integral part of
the Annual Report.

LISTING

The Equity shares of the Company are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), The Company
has paid Listing Fee to the said exchange up to the financial year 2024-25,
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee headed by Shri Subahsh Verma as
Chairman with Shri Shobhit Charla and Smt. Suman Dahiva as members. Shri Shobhit Charla, Wholetime
Director, was appointed as a member of CSR committee on 14th November, 2022, Shri Ajay Kumar
Pandita, CSR Incharge, looks after the day to day operation of CSR activities of the Company as approved
by CSR Commiltee.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has formulated and recommended (o the Board, a
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company, which has been approved by the Board.

The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link: hitps:/'www.ansalabl.com
fcommon/pdfs/'Corporate-Social-Responsibility-CSR-Committec-and-its-Policy- 1231 5 pdf

During the period under review the Company has ideotified two core arcas of engagement; Bird and
Animal Hospital, health awareness and educational programs. The Company would / may also undertake
other need based initiatives in compliance with schedule VIT 1o the Act,

The Company is supporting CSR programs i.e. Bird and Animal Hospital through implementing agency
‘BANSTHANAM ABHAY DAANAM', having Registered office 26, Second floor, Shakti Khand-3,
Indrapuram, Ghaziabad, UP-31, UP-201014 Remstered with ROC-Delhi vide Registration No.
CSRO0001492, The Company is also supporting educational program through SAVERA
ASSOCIATION,

The average net profit of the Company, computed as per Section 195 of the Companies Act, 2013, during
three immediately preceding financial years 1s Rs. 858.07 lakhs. Presenibed CSR expenditure 1.e. 2% of
gbove comesio Rs. 17,16,140. Therelore the Company is required 1o spend Rs. 1717 lakhs on CSR for the
financial year 2023-24.

Anmual report on CSRis attached as Annexure "A”.
SUBSIDIARY, JOINTYENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company already has 100% sharcholding of its six non listed Indian wholly owned subsidiary
companies i.e. M/s Ansal Real Estate Developers Pvi. Lid., M/s Lancers Resorls & Tours Py Lid., Mfs
Potent Housing and Constrieetion Pyvt, Ltd., M/s Sabina Park Resorts Marketing Py, Ltd,, M/s Triveni
Apartments Pvit, Ltd, and M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pvi. Lid (Under CIRF). These subsidiary
companies do not fall under the category of *Material subsidiary company " under Regulation 16( 1§c) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2001 5.

One of the operational creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited company
before the Hon'ble NCLT. The Hon"ble NCLT has admitted application bearing C.P. (IB)/783/2022 under
section 9 of the IBBC code 2016 against the M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited on dated 215t
Apnl, 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of IBC, 2016 was
initiated.
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Besides the above, the Company has four joint venture companies viz. M/s JKD Pearl Developers Pyt
Ltd., M/s Incredible Real Estate Pvi. Lid,, M/s Southern Buildmart Pvt, Lid., and M/s Sunmoon Buildmart
Pvt. Ltd. The Company has also one Associate Company viz. Aadharshila Towers Pvt. Ltd.

The Annual Accounts ol the subsidiaries and detailed information are kept at the registered office of the
Company and available to mvestors seeking information during business hours of the Company. The
financial statements ol the subsidiaries companics are also uploaded at company’s web-site
wwiw.ansalabl.com.

Pursuant to {irst proviso to Section 1293) of the Companies Act, 20013 read with rule 5 of Companies
i Accounts) Rules, 2014, a report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries,
associates and joint venture companies is provided in Form ACGC-1 attached to the Fimancial Statement of
the Company and hence not repeated here for the sake ofbrevity.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENT

The consolidated financial statement of the Company, its subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
companies, prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the
companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, form part of the Annual Report and are reflected in the consolidated
financial statement of the Company.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

Pursuant to the directions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) effective from 26th
March, 2001 trading in the Company s shares in dematerialization form has been made compulsory for all
investors. Dematerialization form of trading would facilitate quick transfer and save stamp duty on
transfer of shares. Members are free to keep the shares in physical form or o hold the shares with a
“DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT™ in demat form. Howewver, from April 1, 2019, no shares in physical
form can be lodged for transfer and only shares in dematerialized form will be transferred. For this purpose
the Company has appointed M/s Link Intime India Pvt, Lid, as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
afthe Company. The specific ISIN No. allotted to the Company by NSDLand CDELis INEO30CO101 5.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the financial yearunder review.
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND /! DEPOSIT TO IEPF

As per provision of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act. 2013, dividend. deposit ete remaining
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date they become due for payment have to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF) established by the Central Government.

Draring the yvear under review, unclaimed dividend of Ra, 3,51,885/ for the year 2015-16 were due for
transfer to the said IEPF and the Company had transferred said unclaimed dividend of Rs. 3,51 885/~ tothe
said IEPF, in time.
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AUDITORSANDAUDITORS'REPORT
Independent Anditors

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Company has appoinied Mis 1. P. Pasricha
& company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000120N) as Independent Auditors of the
Company in its Annual General Meeting held on Friday the 30th September, 2022 to hold office for a term
of 5 consecutive vears from the conclusion of 38th Annual General Mecting to the conclusion of 431d
Annual General Meering subject 1o ratification of their appointment by the members annually at a
remuneration to be decided annually by the Board of Directors of the Company.

The notes on financial statement referred 1o in Auditors” Report are self~explanatory and do not call for
any further comments. The Auditors commented in their report that the Company has not delaved in
repayment of dues to financial mstitutions as mentioned in para (ix) of Annexure “A’ to the Auditors”

Report,

Internal Auditors

The Board of Directors of your Company has appointed M/s Shailender K. Bajaj & Co, Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 12491 N) as Internal Auditors pursuant to the provisions of Section
128 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Audit Commiltee took into consideration observation and corrective
actions suggested by the Infernal Auditors,

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics { Appointment and
Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of directors of the Company had
appointed M/s Mahesh Gupta & Company, a lirm of Company Secretaries in Practice, (C.P. Mo, 1999), o
undertake the secretarial audit of the Company for the vear ended 3 15t March, 2024, The Secretarial Audit
Report given by M's Mahesh Gupla & Company 15 annexed herewith as Annexure —*B* There 15 no
qualification, reservation or significant adverse remark made by Secretarial Auditors of the Company in
their report for the financial year 2023-2024.

During the vear under review, the Company has complied all the applicable secretarial standards issued by
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (FCSI).

Cost Auditors, Cost Accounts and Cost Auditors” Report

Pursuant 1o Section 14% of the Companies Act, 2013, and Bule 6(2) of Companies (Cost Records and
Andit) Rules, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s Gauray Kumar & co. (Registration Mo, [01428)
as cost Auditors of the Company.
Pursuant Lo the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government
under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, prescribed cost accounts and cost records have been
maintained for the vear 2023-24,
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HRECTORS
(A)Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the period under review term of Shri Subhash Verma, Independent Director expired on 3 Lst
March, 2024. The Bourd of Directors in their meeting held on 3tth May, 2024 has re-appointed Smi.
Suman Dahiva (DIN; 08498804 as Independent Director for another term of five consceutive years wae.f.
st April 2024 to 315t March, 2029, The Board of Directors has also appointed Shri Vijay Talwar ( DIN:
02647994) as Additional director (Independent) for five consecutive years wee . 30th May 2024 1w 29th
May, 2029,

The Board of Dircctors accords their approval to seck shareholders’ approval by way of Special
Resolution through Postal Ballot Process for the appointment ofabove Directors,

[naceordance with provision of Section 152 of the Companies Acl, 201 3 and Articles of Association of the
Company Shri Shobhit Charla Director (DIN: (0056364) of the Company retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himsel { Tor reappointment.

(B} Declaration by Independent Directors

Smi, Suman Dahiya and Shri Vijay Talwar Independent directors of the Company have given a
Declaration that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under sub Section (6} of Section 149
ofthe Companies Aet, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of'the listing regulation.

(C) Formal Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 the Board has carried out an Annual Evaluation of its own performance,
that of its Committee and the Direclors individually. Nomination and Remuneration Commiliee has
preseribed the eriteria for performance evaluation o Board, its commitiees and individual directors,

[Mrectors were evaluated on various aspects, including inter alia active participaiion, specialization on
subject and expressing views, dissermination of information and explanation or response on various
queries in the meeting,

The performance evaluation of Non-Independent Directors, Wholetime Director and the Board as a whole
was carried out by Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was
carried out by the entire Board, excluding Directors being evaluated.

(D) Remuneration Policy

The Company has adopted a Policy for “Appointiment and Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel
and whole time Directors and [ndependent Directors and other Senior Employees™ pursuant to
provisions of the Act and listing regulations as follows;

{a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully,
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ib) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

and

(c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a bhalance
between fixed and incentive to the working of the Company and its goals.

(E} Familiarisation Programmes of Independent Directors

The details of programmes for familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company, their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates,
business model of the Company and related matters are put up on the website of the Company at the
link: hitps://www.ansalabl.com/common/pdfs/Familiarisation-Programme-for-the-Independent-
Dhrectors. ABL pdf

(F) DIRECTORS"RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As stipulated in Section 134(3) (¢} and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors to the best
ol their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounis, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and that there are no material departures;

(i1} they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of aftairs of the
Company at the end ofthe financial year and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for that period;

(iii) they have taken proper and sulficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
prevenling and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v} they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

(vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURES UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Compaosition of Audit Committee

On the retirement of Shri Subhash Verma from the directorship of the Company and the appointment of
Shri Vijay Talwar as Independent Direcior the Board has re-constituted an Audit Committee with Shri
Vijay Talwaras chairman, Shri Shobhit Charla wholetime director and Smt. Suman Dahiva, Independent
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Director as member. There have been no instances during the vear when recommendations of the Audit
Committee were not accepted by the Board.

Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine
concerns and prievances. Under this mechanism a “Whistle Blower Policy™ has been formulated w
provide an opportunity (o directors and employvees an avenue to rasse their concerns and grievance, o
access in good faith the Audit committee to the highest possible standard of ethical, moral and legal
business conduct. The policy also provides adequate saleguards against victimization of directors and
emplovees who avail the vigil mechanism. The “Whistle Blower policy™ as approved by the Board of
Directors was uploaded on the Company’s website www.ansalabl.com at weblink
https:/www.ansalabl.com/common/pd s Whistle-Blower-Policy. pdl

Board and Committee Meetings

MNotes of Board and Commuittee Meetings held during the year was circalated in advance to the
Ditectors. During the year under review Six Board Meelings and four Audit Committee Meetings
were convenied and held, There have been ne instances during the vear when recommendarions of the
Audit Committee were not accepted by the Board,

Dretails of the composition of the Board and its Committees and ofthe meetings held and attendance of
the Directors at such meetings are provided in the Corperate Governance Report. The inlervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Act and the Listing Regulations.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

Details of loan, Guarantees and Investment covered under the Provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2003, are given in the accompanying Financial Statements. Your Directors draw your
kind attention to notes of standalone financial statements for details.

Annual Return

Pursuant to the provision of Section 134{3)(a) and Section 92(3} of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 12 of Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return is
available on the Company’s website www.ansalabl.com.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The particulars as required under clavse (m) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, are set out as under:
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(A)  Conservation ol energy-

i1 the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; : Mil
(i) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate

sources of energy; : Mil
(1) the capital investment on energy conservation: ; Nil

(B) Technology absorption-
i1y the efforts made towards technology absorption; : Mil
(i1} the benefits derived like product improvement, cost ; Mil
reduction, product development or import substitution;
(iii) In case of imported technology:

(a) The details of technology imported : N/A
(b} The year of import : MN/A
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed : MNIA
id) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not : NiA

taken place. and the reasons thereot: and

(v} the expenditure incurred on Research and Development, £ Mil
(C}  Foreign exchange earnings and ouigo-

The particulars relating to Foreign Exchange eammings and Outgo during the period are:
Foreign Exchange Eamning il
Foreign Exchange Outpo : Mil

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Disclosures required under the Provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are annexed as Annexure =*C*

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies { Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are annexed as Annexure - ‘D*

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In order to timely anticipate, identify, analyse and then manage threats that could severely impact or
bring down the organization, Company has developed a “Risk Management Policy™. The Policy has
been placed before the Board and approved by the Board of Directors. During the vear under review no
element of nisk except COVID-19 pandemice and its after effeets has been identified which, in the
opinion of Board, may threaten the existence of the Company. The policy has been uploaded on
Company’s web-sile www.ansalabl.ecom at weblink: hup:/'www.ansalabl.com/pdfs/Risk-
Management-policy. pdfs
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INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROL

The Board of directors of the Company had discussed in their meeting about the effectiveness and
appropriateness of a sound Internal Financial Control System already established in the Company.
They also discussed the smength and weakness of the system, They also discussed the various
suggestions recommended by the audit committee with the internal audivors. Internal audit
department provide an annual overall assessment of the robustness of the Internal Financial control
System in the Company.

CONTRACTSANDARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were onan arm’s length
basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Act and the Listing Regulations, There were no material significant Related Party Transactions made
by the Company during the vear that would have required Sharcholder’s approval.,

Shri Gopal Ansal has been appointed as Senior President ol the company an olfice of place ol profitin
the company. His remuneration is within the limits specified under Companies (Meeting of Board and
its powers) rules 2014,

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Omnibus approval
of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are repetitive in nature. A statement of
all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a quarterly basis,
Disclosure as required by the Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS-24) has been made in noles to the
financial statement. Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 38 to the standalone
financial statement which sets out related party disclosures,

MATERIALCHANGEAND COMMITMENTS

Mo changes, affecting the financial position of the Company, have oceurred between the end of
financial year on 31st March, 2024 and the date of this report.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following ilems as there

were no incidence / transactions on these items during the vear under review:

Issue ol'equity shares with differential rights as 1o dividend, voting or otherwise,

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.,
Meither the Managing Director nor the whole-time Director of the Company receives any

remuneration or commission from any of its subsidianes.

Mo significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would

impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.
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5. That the Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of internal complaints
committes under the Sexuval Hamssment of Women at Work Place { Provision, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013, During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

6. There is nochange in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.

7. The Company had taken necessary steps for Harvana State Pollution control Board.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
We wish to convey our sincere thanks to various agencies of the Central Government, State
Governments, Banks and Business Associations for their co-operation to the Company. We also wish

to place on record our deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
executives, staff and workers.

For and on Behall of the Board

VIJAY TALWAR SHOBHIT CHARLA

Place: New Delhi ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

Date: 30th May, 2024 (DIN: 02647994) (DIN: 00056364)
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACIVITIES Anmexure ‘A

For the linancial year 2023-24
1 Briet outline on C5R Policy of the Company
The Company has formed a CSR Policy in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 a
nd the same is placed on the Company's web-site www.ansalabl.com and the web link for the sam
e is http://www.ansalabl.com/pdfs/Corporate-Social-Responsibility-CSR-Committes-and-its-Pol
icy.pdf.
Composition of CSR Commiltee

=]

SL. |Name of Director Destgnation | Mature of Number of meetings  [Number of meetings
M. Directorship ol TSR Commities ol TSR Committes
held during the year  |attended during the
year
1 Shri Subhash Verma  [Chairman 2 2

retired on 3 Est March, 2024

2 Shri Shobhit Charla  |Wholetime Director
3 Smi. Suiman Dahiva Independent Director

b | B2
b=

Y

Provide the web-link where composition of C5R http:/ fwoww.ansalabl.com/pdfs/Corporate-
committee, C5R Policy and CSR projects approved Social-Responsibility-CSR-Committes-and-its-
by the board are disclosed on the website of the Policy.pdf

company

4 Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR NiA
projects carrled out in pursuance of sub-rule (3] of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable.

(Attach the Report)

& Details of the amount available for set off in MIL
pursuance of sub-rule (2) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,
and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any

SL. [Financial Year  |Amount available for set-oft | Amount required to be set-
Ma. froam preceding Gnancial ofT Tor the financial year, if
vears (in Rs.) any {in Rs.)

N/A

TOTAL

5] Average net profit of the company as per Rs. 858,07 Lakhs
Section 135(5)

T (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Rs. 17.16 Lakhs
cOmpany as per section 135(5)
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(b Surplus arising out of the CSR. projects vr NIL
programmes or achivities of the previous finncial
year
(e)  Amount required to be set-ofl for the financial MIL
yir, if any
{d) Total CSR Obligauon for the lnancial year Rs. 17.16 Lakhs
(TasTh-Tc)
A ia) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year
Amount Unspent {in Rs.)
Total Amount Total Amount transferred o
spent for the unspent CSR Account as per Amount transferred to any fund specificd under
Financial yvear (in [section 135{6] schedule VI as per second proviso to section 135(5)
Rs.) Armount Dhate of transfer Mame of the Amount Date of transfer
fund
Rs. 17, 24, 000/- KIL NiA MiA WIL MiA
{h) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing progects for the financial year 2023-24
(1 3] 3 (4 {2} {6} (7 i#) {9} 10y {11
Sl MWame of the | lern |Local [Location of  |Projec| Amou | Amound Ajmont Whode of Muode of
project from farea  |the projects wl fspentintbe  |ansferred  Jimplemnentati |implementation
the  J(yes! durati jalloca |eurrent te unspent  jon ihwaugh
list of ™M) on  [ted |finoncial vear|CSR Account implementing
welivil for fin Bs.b for the Agency
s in Seate | District the project as per
schcq pn..'ujac section . et Warie CSR
ule Vi (WEL 135067 (in aa N ke
af the Hs.) Rs.) i LA
M uimnb
At
Er
1
2 MIL
3
TOTAL
(e} Deails of CSE amount spent agaimst other (han ongoging projects for the financial year 2023-24
(1) () (3 (4] (5} i) (7 ()
S[ .’_\] Mome of the | liem from Locul | Locntion of | Amount Slple of Sl |_|1'i1'r||1||:r|1|.-111i|l|-;;rn Ihmu.lgh
progect the list of area Jthe project, | spent Tor the - [ implementation imgene iiating apency,
setivities in |ives project (in
schedule VII [ o) Ra)
ol the Act
State | [Mstrd Drect MName (S n_'gihlru'lu:-u
i e ke
Birds and I Yes | Delhi | 5 20 (HRH - Mo Samslbanan | CSROO00] 492
B i Ahbay Dasnam
Animal Delki
Hospital
5 Health I Yes |Delhi] Mew 12 00000/ Mo Saven CSROOO 95T
- Care ik Araocaion !
TOTAL | 7,200, (MM -
\
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(dy Amount spent in Administrative Overhead MIL
(2} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, 1f applicahle ML
(17 Total amount spent for the fingncial vear (3b+Se+Ed+-8e) R, 17,200,000/
f2) Excess amount for set off, if any
Sl Particular Amount {in Bs.)
(i} | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 17,016,140/
(it} |Total amount for the Financial vear 17. 20,000/
(iit) |Lcsess amount spent for the financial vear [{ii)-(1)] 3nady-
{iv) |Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the NIL
previous lnancial years, il any
(v) | Amount available for set ol in succeeding financial vears [(i1i-(iv)] IN60-
9 (@) Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three fnacial vears: MIL
<l Preceding Armsunt spent in the | Amount transfermed w oany fund specified
financinl year | Amount transferred  |reporiing finncinl unider Schedule V1 as per section [35(6), if
o unspent CSR wear (in B any Amoum rermaining
Account under ta ez spent in
seciwom T3506) {m Mmoot {m [Date ol succeedimg Nnancial
LEN Mamie of fund Ra.b tramnsfer years. {in Rd.)
[
P i i TR e SN
3
TOTAL
(by Details of CSR amount spent in the financial vear for ongoing projects of the preceding
fnancial vear MIL
il (2} (31 41 3 1] L7t (8] 9
=1 Propect 1T Mame of the |Financial yenr Project Todnl amoumt | Amauni Stodus of fhe
m which the |duration allocated fir [spent on the project -
project was ihe project  |project in the {Cumulotive nmoame | Completed £
commenced {in R reporting spend al Lhe e of Umgoing
fimancanl year [reporting financial
i K ) yeur (in Bs)
1
2 MIL
3
TOTAL
\,
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10 Tncase of creation or acquisition of capital assel, furnish the details relating 1o the
asset 50 created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details) NA
{a)  Dale of ereation or acguisition of the capital asset{s) MA
ik Amount of CSR spent for ereation or acguisition of MNA

capital asset.

(¢)  Details of the entry or public authority or beneficiary NA MNA
under whose name such capital asset is registered,
address etc,

{dy  Prowvide details of the capital asset(s) created or NA MNA

acquired {including complete address and location
of the capital asset)

11 Specify the reasonis), if the company has failed to spend NA M A

two percent of the average net profit as per section135(3)

FOR ANSAL BUILDWELL LTD.
Shobhit Charla Wijay Talwar
Wholetime Director Chairman CSE Commiltees
DIN: D005 6364 DIMN: (2647904
L .
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FORM NO. MR-3 Annexure - B
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 38T MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 2047 1) of the Companies Aet, 2013 and rufe No. % of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014)
To
The Members
ANSAL BUILDWELLLIMITED
{(CIN:L45201DLI983PLCO1T225)
118, Upper First Floor,
Prakashdeep Building,
7, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable stalutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company b Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner thal provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.,

Based on our verification of the Company s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fiked and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit: | hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on 315t March, 2024
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting

made hercinatter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by

the Company tor the financial year ended on 3 1st March, 2024 according to the provisions of;

{i} The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

{ii} The Securities Contracts { Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA™) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws lramed thereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direet Investment, Owverseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;
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(¥} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’)

a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2013,
The Company had installed the Software of SDD compliance on November, 2022 and
complying the provisions of the said Regulations.

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 Not Applicable as the Company did not issue any securities during the
financial vear under review,

d} The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021 -Not Applicable as the Company has not granted any Options to
its emplovees during the financial vear under review,

¢)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debl Securities) Regulations,
2005-Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debi securities during the
financial vear under review.

fi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 reparding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not Applicable as the
Company is not registered as Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents during the
financial year under review.

g}t The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-
Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted its eguity shares from any stock exchange
during the financial vear under review.

hy  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Securities) Regulations, 2018- Not
Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial
vear under review.

vi}  The management has identified and informed the following laws as being specifically

applicable to the Company:

1. Transfer of Property Act, 1852

2. Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Rules, 2017

3. Indian Contract Act, 1872

4. Haryana Feal Estate (Regulation and Development) Rules, 2017

5. Indian Stamp Act, 1899

6. Haryana Development and Regulation of urban areas Act, 1975

x Land Acquisition Act, 1894

K. Environment Protection Act, 1986

9, Fire Salety Rules and Regulations

e
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

{ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and SEBI

{Listing Oblizations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above,

| further report that

The Board of Directors and the Committees of the Company are duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried oul
in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice 15 given te all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

meaningful participation at the meeting,

All decision at Board Meeting and Committee meetings are carried out unanimously and the views of
dissenting members, if’ any, are captured and recorded as parl of the minutes of Board of Directors or
Commiftees of the Board, as the case may be,

| further report that based on the compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis
of the Certificates issued by the Whole time Director & CEO and CFO and taken on record by the
Board of Directors at their meetingis), Lam of the opimon that the management has adequate systems
and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

I further report that during the audit period no major action shaving a bearing on the Company’s
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. above
taken place.

For Mahesh Gupta and Company
Company Secretaries

Mihesh Kumar Gupta

Proprictor

FCS No.: 2870::C P No.: 1999

Place : Delhi Peer review certificate no, 727/2020
Date : 30th May, 2024 UDIN MO, :FO02ETOFN00492568

This report is to be read with our letter our letter of even date which is annexed as *Annexure-B1"
and form an mtegral part of report
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ANNEXURE -B1

To
The Members

ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
(CIN: L4520 DLI983PLCO17225)
118, Upper First Floor,
Prakashdeep Building,

7. Tolstoy Marg,Mew Delhi- 110001

M report of even date is 1o be read along with this letter.

17 Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secrelarial records based on our audit,

2y I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verifications were
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 1 believe thai
the processes and practices. | followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

31 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4} The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

31 Wherever required, | have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events elc,

6] The secretanal Auwdit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company,
For Mahesh Gupta and Company
Company Secretaries

Mahesh Kumar Gupta

Proprictor

FCS No.: 2870::C P No.: 1999

Place : Delhi Peer review certificate no. 727/2020
Date :30th May, 2024 UDIN NO. :FOO28TOF000492568
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Annexure - "C?

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

I} The percentage increase/decrease in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary during the financial vear 2023-24, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to
the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 and the
comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel {(KMP) against the performance of the
Company are as under:

Ratioof|  Companson of the|
Remuneration of decrease in remuneration of| Remuneration of the
5. Mame of director/KMP and Director / KMP for Remuneration in the each Director/ to KMP against the
Mo, Designation the financial y=ar financial year madian| performance of the
2023-24 202324 remuneration of Company
Rz, In Lakhs, employess
1 |shobhit Charla 68,16 i 19.19:1 As per Paint [vi)
Whaletime Director
I |Ritu Ansal** - - M., M.A
Mon-executive Director
3 |Subhash verma®* - - MA, N.A
Mon-executive Independent
Director
4 [Surman Dahiya*" - - NA, N.A
Mon-executive Independent
Director
5 |Ravinder Kumar Jain***® 34 5.43% A A5 per Foint {vi)
Chief Financial Officer
6 |Ashok Babu 2712 17.56% WA, As per Point [vi)
Company Secretary

* ¥ The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled for sitting fees as per the statutory
provisions and within the limits approved by the sharcholders. The matio of remuneration and
percentage inerease for the Non-Executive Directors remuneration is therefore not considered for the
above purpose.

#%# Mr. Ravinder Kumar Jain had joined the Company as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. April 15,2020

it} Themedian remuneration of employees (execluding KMPs) of the Company during the financial year
was Rs 3,271,936/
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The median remuneration of employees (including KMPs) of the Company during the financial vear
was Rs, 3,25,242/-

iii) Inthe financial year, there is increase of 5.96% in the median remuneration of employees (excluding
KMPs}as compared to previous financial vear,

iv} The Company has 158 Permanent emplovees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2024,

v} Relatnonship between average increase inremuneration and Company performance:-

The Revenue from operations {or the financial year 2023-24 is increased by 66.27% and Net Profif is
also imcreased by 354.08% as compared to financial year 2022-23 while average increase in
remuneration of emplovees was 22.61% .

vi} Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel{s) against the performance of the
Company: The Revenue from operations for the financial year 2023-24 is increased by 66.27% and
MNet Profit s also increased by 354.08% as compared to financial vear 2022-23 while the average
increase in the remuneration of Key Managerial Personnels is . 76%.

vii) The market capitalisation of'the Company as on 3 1st March, 2024 was Rs. 107,06,57,235 as compared
to Rs. 52 84,601,643 as on 3 1st March, 2023. Price earning ratio of the Company was 11.75 as at March
31, 2024 and was -500.40 as at March 31, 2023, The closing share price of the Company at BSE Limited
as on 315t March, 2024 being Rs. 145/ per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each has increased by
544.44% since the last public offer made in the year 1993, (offer price was Rs. 22.50/- per equity share
of'the face value of Rs. 1 (/- each).

viii) Average percentage increase made in the salaries ofemployees other than the managerial personnel in
the financial year ie. 2023-24 waz 22.61% whereas the average increase in the managerial
remuneration for the same financial year was . 76%,

i%} The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the directors are considered
by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Human resources, NMomination and
Remuneration cormmittee as per the Remuneration Policy for Direclors, Kay Manageral Personne!
and other employees

%) Theratio of remmuneration of the highest paid director 1o that of the employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director dutring the year-1:1.25.

xi) It is bereby affomed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the Remuneration Policy of
the Company for directors, Key Managerial personnel and other Employees.

For & on Behalf of the Board

VILJIAY TALWAR SHOBHIT CHARLA
Independent Director Whaletime Director
DIN:02647994 DIN:00056364
Place New Delhi
Date: 30th May, 2024
L ’
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MANAGEMENT MSCUSSION ANDANALYSIS

We have pleasure in submitting hereunder the Management Discussion & Analysis Report on business of
the Company. We have altempted Lo include discussions on the matters to the extent relevant.

OVERVIEW -INDIAN ECONOMYAND REALESTATE SECTOR

Owver the years, the Indian government has introduced many initiatives to strengthen the National
Economy, which have developed policies and programmes that are nol only beneficial for eitizens to
improve their financial stability but also for the overall growth of the economy. Over recent decades,
India’s rapid cconomic growth has led to a substantial increase in its demand in Real Estate Sector,
Besides this, a number ofthe government's flagship programmes, including Make in India, Start-up Indiz,
Digital India, the Smart City Mission and the Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation,
are aimed at creating immense opportunities in India,

The Indian real estate continues its buoyant run in 2023-24 driven by prevailing oplimism among
consumers and developers showing strong growth trends fuclled by cconomic stability and mvestor
confidence. The desire for home ownership remains undeterred among consumers. Both, new launches
and home sales saw a sigmificant improvement last vear and 1s expected to mamtam the same momentum
in current years as well.  [Interestingly, the real estate market has stayved true to the expectations of real
estate investors despite the number of ups and downs in the last couple of years.  Forlunately, posiive
expectations and a rise in the momentum of growth have demonstrated the market’s ability to persist and
will continue todo so in the upcoming yvears as well.

In India, the real estate sector is the second highest employment generator, after the agriculture sector, Itis
also expected that this sector will incur more Non-Resident Indian (NRI) mvestment, both in the short
term and the long term. Gurugram is expected to be the most favoured property investment destination for
NRIs, followed by Bangalore, Ahmedabad, Pune, Chennai, Goa, Delhi and Dehradun, The demand for
new houses with better ambience, has been on the rise and is expected to grow more in the coming months.
The latest projections have forecasted the growth in double digits in the real estate sector.  Something
which is reflected in the [atest trends.

PERFORMANCE

As we all know that the previous years were challenging and difficult times for the real estaie market not
only in Delhi-NCR but across India. We are now witnessing an upward trend in this sector. The ongoing
trend in the high-end residential housing market has a twofold effect, it boosts market sentiment and
tosters developer strategies. An increasing number of developers are now targeting the high-end segment
of the market, where they strive to create projects that are tailor-made for the exquisite tastes of the buyers
as these affluent purchasers are now seeking more prominent and luxurious homes. The dynamic markets
of Gurugram and Noida are the main drivers of this phenomenon where more and more launches are
expected now, which had been halted previously due to Covid and related economic slowdown.
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As far as our company is concerned the projects which were in advance stage of construction are

nearing completion.  Construction of Premium Floors, which are high-end four Bed Room
independent floors have been completed and Clients are in the process of taking possession and
moving into their properties now.

“Florence Heights" a Group Housing Project in Ansal City, Kochi has been completed and possession
given to most of the clients, who are enjoving the serene atmosphere of Ansal City Complex,
Upliftiment of the arca at the entrance of the colony and its vicinity has been undertaken. Developrment
works in the Area Bevond Thodu (river let) at the rear side of the main Township Project has already
started, where we are planning to have Plotted Development now. Construction work in second phase
of *City Homes" Project has also been completed. Clients who had purchased the plots earlier are now
constructing their own Houses & Villas. Many owners have moved to their newly constructed houses.
Sale of balance ynsold plots is also poised to pick-up after clearance from Municipal authorities &
change in data bank (BTR — Basic Tax Register) from the concerned authorities, Civil works for Pile
Caps at foundation level has already been completed for the Construction of the Club House in Ansal
City, Kochi. This proposed Club Building in Ansal City is situated at the entrance with casy access for
outside members and its construction activity is going to pick-up in coming months.

For the existing Club facilities at *Ansal Riverdale™ we are proposing to upgrade the facilities with
introduction of some professional vendor, Swimming and other recreational facilities can be better
wtilized where the overall membership can also be increased considerably. Proposal is being finalized
with the RWA to have outlside members, which can definitely help in increasing the foot fall for the
Social gatherings and other recreational activities in the Club. This will increase the revenue and
profitability of Riverdale Club situated in Eroor, Kochi,

Development works i Project iled “Ansal City- Amritsar”, Punjab, which is spread over an area of
about 64 acres has been completed. Construction activities by Individual plot owners have also picked
up &nd many houses are being constructed now, This fully developed mtegrated Township has lush
green landscape, where large open spaces are available, which makes it a good destination for serene
living in the holy City of Amritsar. After the re-launch the overall response from the market is
overwhelming, where the end users are very happy with the quality of life while as the investors arc
satisfied with the appreciation of their investment. For the Independent residential Royal Villas in
Ansal City, Amritsar completion certificates have been obtained for Eight units.

For residential project namely “Florence Estate™ in Amritsar, construction of Site office and Sample
umit has already been completed. This project is spread over an area of 16 Acres(Approx.). Revised
layvout plan is being conceived keeping current market scenario in mind.

In “Florence City"” Project Pathankot, external public health services like sewerage, electrification,
dramage. road and horticulture works are in Progress. The construction of bridge over the Khaddi
Khadis completed and its Black top for the approach road shall be taken up after the monsoon,
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.
“Florence Town™ Project in Jaipur, Rajasthan, which has a total site area of approximately one
hundred fifty( 1507 acres revised Layoul plan of the scheme has been approved. Substation and
electrical scheme has been handed over to JUNNL, Roads have been laid, Kerb stone works are in
progress. Main park has been developed while the Toe/boundary wall for other parks is in Progress,
For the sale of Plots Ansal JTKD Pear] Developers executed an agreement with Mi's Sanjeevini Group,
who have got 4 good response from the market, Part completion certificate has been received for the
Project.

“Ansal Basera City", Thansi, UP is a Township project spread over an area of Approximately 8l acres
of land, for which development works are going on ai site and revised scheme for Exiemal
Electrification for the enhanced electrical load has been approved by UPPCL. Necessary super vision
and Feeder estimation charges have been deposited with UPPCL. Construction of underground waler
(LGW ) and rain water Harvesting{ RWH) tanks have also commenced,

“Ansal Crown Heights™, was a Joint Venture Group Housing residential Project in Sec-80, Faridabad
with M/s Crown Group Faridabad, was taken over by our company, Dueto legal issues, the Project is
under NCLT proceedings.

A collaboration project “ Ansal Aditya Aryan Vatika", Gwalior had been planned for the development
of Farm Houses Complex and spread over an area of | 50 acres. The development of the complex was
initiated but discontinued due to disputes in land titles, Patta lands & chanpe of Govi. Policies ete.
Therefore, the consolidation of lands could not be done in one chunk and the work got held up. Henee,
it leads to serapping of the project and are trving to sell ofl' the land on as 15 on where 13 basis,

A Group Housing residential project in SADA, Gwalior, MP had been allotted to the company
through competitive bidding and the matter is sub judice, where the reply has been filed by the state
aller our wiil petition for the cancellation order by Special Avea Development Arcal SADA), Gwalior,
M.P. Case will be listed for final hearing now.

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMAND THEIR ADEQUACY

I'he Company is putting in place standard operating procedures specific t the various processes of
business. The effectiveness of internal control mechanism 15 reviewed by independent Internal
Auditors at regular intervals,

The Company has formulated a Policy framework on internal control for identifying and rectifying
internal control weaknesses and to monitor the same and report to corporate management. The
Company has Audit Conunittee consisting of independent directors having expert knowledge and
vast experience in the field of their area of operations. They do periodic review accounting records
and various statements/Accounts prepared by the accounting depariment. They advise time to ime (o
the senior management of the Company and interact with them.
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During the year under review, four meetings of Audit Committee were held (o review, mter alia, the
internal audit/controls along with management comments and follow up actions thereon.

It reviewed, inter-alia the adequacy and effectiveness of the intermal control systems and monitored
implementation of Internal Audit recommendations,

Your Company has in place adequate Internal Control systems and procedures commensurate with the
size and nature of business. These procedures are designed to ensure that:

= Effective & Adequate Internal Conirol environment 1s maintained across the Company.

= Allassets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and are adequately protected.

. Significant financial, managerial and operating information is accurate, reliable and is provided
timely; and

+  All internal policies and statutory puidelines are complied with. The Company has a proper and
adequate sysiem of internal controls to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protecied against loss
from unauthorised use or disposition and that transactions are authorised, recorded and reported

correctly.

The Board of Directors had appointed M/s Shailender K. Bajaj & Co., Chartered Accountants,
2E/45, Connanght Place, New Delhi-110 001 represented by Mr. Shailender Bajaj as internal
auditors of the Company io effective internal control/audii to cover various risks as they will identify
in the process ol internal audil, moniter and advise Audit Committee/Board of Directors from time to
time to take strategic steps to control them,

The Company’s internal control systems are further supplemented by an extensive programme of
internal audit by an independent department of competent executives and periodic review by

Management.

The Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures which form part of its internal
control system.

PROSPECTS & FUTURE OUTLOOK

With continuous strong demand, innovative projects and strategic infrastructure development, Delhi-
NCR continues tocement ils status as one of [ndia's most resilient and sought-after real estate markets.
The real estate Industry of Delhi-NCR shows stability and indicates rapid expansion setting aside all
rumours af market crash, which was the seniiment couple of years ago, The ongoing trend ol growth is
expected to continue further and no U-turn is expected, which was felt immediately after the
pandemic. Lot of ground work has been initiated and taken up for the construction of another
International airport in Greater Noida area, which has already seen expansion of metro rail and
network of highways connecting major cities nearby, The dynamic markets of Gurugram and Noida
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are the significant drivers for sustainable development of this important region, where demand for
housing and commercial properties is increasing day by day. NEI community is also returning back
and showing interest in settling back with large scale Investments, which will definitely lead to the
growth of the real estate market and economy of our country. Instead of succumbing to fear-
mongering and speculation about risks, 11's essential to analyze the underlving fundamentals of
growth of this sector before jumping to conclusions about stagnation and slow growth. We have to
accept that our overall economy is booming and all these factors are making NCR an attractive
destination for all, where over the years standard of living has considerably increased and we all are
optimisiic and hopeful to be part of this revival and development. where the upward trajectory is going
o continue in 2024 also.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The long term view on the Indian Real Estate Industry is positive, as fundamental demand drivers such
as increasing urbanization, favourable demographics, growth ofthe service sector, and rising incomes
are still intact.

Demand-supply gap in affordable housing exists, with demand fuelled by tax incentive and growing
middle elass with higher savings. Increasing demand for commercial and office space especially
from the rapidly growing Retail, IT and Hospitality Sectors etc. also exists,
Potential limitations on the supply of land could reduce revenues of the Company or negatively impaci
the results of i3 operations. The business is subject o extensive stalutory or governmental
regulations, Change in the business policies of the Government, may have effect on the prospects of
the business.

Work stoppages and other labour problems could adversely alTect the business,

Sanctioning process through the authorities is slow and time consuming.  Fluctuations i market
conditions may affect our ability to sell our projects at expected prices, which could adversely affect
our revenue and eamings.  Potential limitations on the supply of land could reduce our revenue or
negatively impact the results of Company s operations,

RISKAND CONCERNS

A big risk which the developers are facing is price risk. Real estale price cycles have the maximum
impact on the marging of the developers, because land costs account for a large portion of the
construcied property.  The other risk to which the developers are exposed is demand risk which
indicates the ability to sell propertics based on location, brand, track record, guality and timelines of
completion. Muost real estate developers try to address this risk by undertaking market surveys in
order to assess the demand for their propertics. There is Finance Risk also. Low availability of funds

is also a major risk for real estate industry,  Uncertain interest rates lead w uncertainty in the real
L I’
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estale market. Demonetisation may dampen the growth rate of demand for housing units. Change in
Government Poelicies including change in Tax structure will also affect the Progress of the Real Estate
Industry,

The lack of uniformity in the regulatory environment concerning the real estare, as also the availability
of quality manpower, and reliable databases on industry, are concerns that need to be addressed for
attracting FDIinflows in the industry,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this report on Management's Discussion & Analysis are based on certain assumptions
and expectations of future events. Some statements may be consistent and repetition of the earlier
years as there was no change in the circumstantial positions, Actual results could, however, differ
materially from those expressed or implied.  Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company’s operations include global as well as domestic demand-supply conditions, raw material
cost & availability, chanpes in Government regulations and tax structure, economic development
within India and world-wide and other relevant factors,

For & on behall of the Board
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

Registered Office; VIJAY TALWAR SHOBHIT CHARLA
118, Upper First Floor, ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
Prakashdeep Building (DIN: 02647094) (DN 00056364

7, Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi-110 001

Place: Mew Dellu
Date: 30th May, 2024




—
ﬁ@ dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIM 2 LASZH DLIYRIPLOU 7225

COMPANY'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. Company's Philosophy on Corperate Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is an cthically driven business process that is
committed to values aimed at enhancing the Company’s brand and reputation. Corporate Governance i3
essentially a system by which Companies are directed and controlled by the Management in the best
interest of all stakeholders. It is not mere compliance of laws, rules and regulations, but also the
application of best management practices and adherence to the highest ethical principles in all its
dealings, to achieve the objects of the Company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge its social
responsibility, Our corporate Governance framework is a reflection of our culture, policies and
relationship with stakeholders. Thus Corporate Governance has become an integral part of the Company
in it pursuit of excellence, growth the value creation. Corporate Governance envisages attainment of the
highest levels of transparency and accountahility in the functioning of Company and equity in all facets
of its operations and all its interactions with sharcholders, customers, governments, supplicrs, lenders
and tobuild the confidence of the society in general.

Your Company continuously endeavor to improve upon integrity, professionalism and accountability
and adopt innovative approaches for the leveraging resources, converfing opporiunitics into
achievements through proper empowerment and motivation, fostering a healthy growth and
development of human resource to take the Company forward.

In India, Corporate Governance Standards for Listed Companies are regolated by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) through SEBI (Listing Oblipations and Disclosure Reguirement)
Regutation, 2015 and amendment thereto, Your Company has complied with the same. These norms
provide for stricter disclosures & protection of Investor Rights, including equitable treatment for

minority shareholders,

The new regulation rules required companies to get Board/Audit Committee approval for related party
transactions, establishing whistleblower mechanism, elaborate disclosure on pay package and have al
least one Woman Director on their Board. These amended norms are aligned to encourage companies to
adopl best practices on corporate povernance, Ow Corporate Governance framework has helped us to be
aligned with the new guidelines, of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. Board of Directors

a) Compaosition and Category of Directors

To strengthen the Company policies for adherence of Corporate Governance, the Company had alveady
taken steps to broad base the Board of Directors,
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During the year under review the Board consist of four Directors, out of which two are non exceutive

independent Directors, one exceutive Director and one woman  Director. Shri Subhash Verma,
Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the Company on 29th March, 2022, Shri
Shobhit Charla has been appointed as Whole time Director in the Board Meeting held on 29th March,
2022 as Executive Director. Smt. Ritu Ansal is a Promoter Mon-executive Woman Director. Shri Subhash
Verma and Smt. Suman Dahiya are non executive Independent Directors. The Company’s policy is to
maintain optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

During the period under review term of Shri Subhash Verma, Independent Director expired on 31st
March, 20124, The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 30th May, 2024 has re-appointed Smt.
Sumian Dahiya (DIN: 08498804 ) as Independent Director for another term of five consecutive years woe .t
[st April 2024 to 31st March, 2029, The Board of Directors has also appointed Shri Vijay Talwar (DIN:
02647994) as Additional director { Independent) for five consecutive years wee £ 30th May 2024 1o 2%th
May, 2029

The Board of Directors accords their approval to seek shareholders’ approval by way of Special
Resolution through Postal Baltot Process for the appointment of above Directors,

Inaccordance with provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 201 3 and Articles of Association of the
Company Shri Shobhit Charla Director (DIN: 00056364 ) of the Company retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment,

The Composition of Directors, their attendance at Board Meetings during the Financial Year 2023-2024
and last Annual General Meeting and their other Directorships/Commiltee Memberships in other

Companies are as follows: As on 319 March. 2004
Mame of Dinectors Category Attendonce Particulars | Directorships held Cormumittes
in Oiher Memberships held in
Companies other
e Companies ****
Board Last As As As As
Mectings | AGM Director Cherman | Member Chairman
Shri Subhash Verma | T-NED 3 Yis I - - -
Smt. Ritu Ansal * P NED{W) 3 Yes - - -
Shri Shobhit Charda ** | WTD-ED ] Yes - - -
Smit, Suman Dahiva | [-NED 3 Yes - = ¥ =
NED Non-Executive Director
P—MNED{W) Promoter Mon-Executive Director— Woman Director
I -NED Independent and Non-Executive Dircetor
WTD-ED Wholetime Director-Executive Director
s Smt, Ritu Ansal is wife of Shri Gopal Ansal and both are the Promoters of the Company.
Ak Son-m-Law (daughter’s husband) of Smi. Ritu Ansal, the Divectors  of the Company.
Shri Shobhit Charla has also been appointed as Wholetime Director of the Company,
L ’
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2 Excludes Directorships held in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Uis &

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Memberships of Managing Commitiees of various
Chambers/Institutions.

HEEE Memberships/Chairmanships of Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship

Commuittes and Nomination and Remuneration Committee have been considered.

Familiarization programme for Independent Directors has been uploaded at company’s
website www.ansalabl.com at weblink hitp://www.ansalabl.com/pdls/ familiarization-
Programme -for — the -Independent -Directors. pdf

by Details of Meetings of Board of Directors held during the Financial Year 2023-2024

Date Mo, of Directors Present
23052023 4
29/05/2023 4
|1/08/2023 4
22002023 4
14/11/2023 4
14/02/2024 4
c) Metails of No. of shares held and Pecuniary Transactions (Sitting Fees paid)

ta Non-Executive Directors

The Company does nol pay any remuneration to its Non Executive Independent Directors except sitling
fee forattending meetings of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee Mectings. All sitting fee paid to
Non Executive Directors were recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committee and approved by Meeting of Board of Directors. The Non Executive Directors were paid
sitting Fee @ Rs. 50000/~ to each Non Executive Independent Directors and Woman Direclor Tor
attending the Board Mecting and Rs. 10000/- to cach Independent member for attending the Audit
Committee Meeting. No sitting fee s paid to Whole time Director. The Sitting fee paid to the Non
Executive and independent Directors for attending Meetings of Board of Directors and Audit Commitiee
Meetings for the vear ended 3 1 st March, 2024 is as follows,

e
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e

Name of the Directors No.of Shares held :-mrrf;ﬁ'l:'"r:ﬂ Ili:::r::id:'lz:el:lngs .':'IrllngT:ml:?':wn?m;ﬁvlwilwwj
Shri Subhash Verma 5200 R, 3,00,000/- R, 40,000/~
Smil Ritu Ansal 94771 Rs. 3.00.000/- LE;

Smt. Suman Dahiya Nil Rs. 3,00.000/- Rs. 40,000/~

d) Wholetime Director of the Company
Shri Shobhit Charla was appointed as Wheoletime Director of the Company in the Board Meeting
held on 29/03/2022 and shareholders had approved his appointment as Wholetime Dirctor with
effect from 29/03/2022 to 28th March, 2025 through Postal Ballot, Now, onwards, Shri Shobhit
Charla 15 responsible for overall planning, policy, strategy, operations and marketing activities
ofthe Company.

¢} Details of remuneration paid to the Executive Director & Wholetime IMrector for the financial
year 2023-2024,

All components of Remuneration of Chairman cum Managimg Director and Wholetime Dircctor is
decided by the Board, based on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per
remuneration policy of the Company, within the ceiling limits fixed by the sharcholders, They are also
entitied to get one or more increments as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Board of Directors based on their performance. Notice period 15 as per Company Rules.
Considering the Financial position of the Company during the vear under review, the following
Remuneration was paid o Shri Shobhit Charla, Wholetime Director for the vear ended 3 1st March, 2024,

REMUNERATION PAIDTO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORWTD

Name of Designation Salary (Basic | Perks , Total Stock

the + HEA) other Option®
Diirector benefits
Rs. Rs. R=.
Shri Wholetime 62,40,000/- 576,000/~ | 68,16,000/- -
Shobhit Director
Charla

There 15 no stock options scheme by the Company.
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) Retirement and Appointment of Directors

In accordance with provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association
of the Company Shri Shobhit Charla (DIN: 00056364) Director of the Company will retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being cligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. Shri Subhash Verma (DIN; 00017439} Non executive Independent Director of the
Company was retired on 315t March, 2024 alter the expiry of his second Lerm and Shri Vijay Talwar
was appointed as Additional Director (Independent) on 30th May, 2024 t hold office for five
consecutive vears commencing from 30th May, 2024 1o 29th May, 2029, The first term of Smt.
Suman Dahiya as Independent Director was also expired on 31st March, 2024, therefore, Smt.
Suman Dahiva was re-appointed as Independent Director for a second erm of Tive consecutive years
commencing from 1st April, 2024 to 31 st March, 2029. Shri Vijay Talwar and Smt, Suman Dahiya
arcnot liable to retire by rotation.

Shri Vijay Talwar and Smt. Suman Dahiya, Independent Directors of the Company has given a
Declaration that they full Gl the criteria of Independence as laid down under sub Section (6) of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 201 3 and Regulation 16(1)(k) of the listing regulation,

) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The Nomipation and Remuneration Committee of the Company in their meeting held on 29/06/2020
had recommended the name of Shn Ravinder Kumar Jain, FCA Mo, 92927 as CFO of the Company.
Pursuant to Provision of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2003 and SEBI { Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 29th
June, 2020, had appointed Shri Ravinder Kumar Jain {(FCA No, 92027 as CFO (Chief Financial
Officer) of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DISCLOSURES

3. Your Company has constituted following Committees of the Board

a)  Audit Committee
To oversee the Company's Financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information
including internal control system, reviewing the Accounting Policies and Practices, report of the
Company’s Internal Audit Department and Quarterlv/Half YearlyYearly Financial Statements as
alsa for review of financial control system and financial management policies, the Company has set
up an Audit Committee on 3]st January, 2001. During the year under review the Committee
comprised of three directors viz Shri Subhash Verma Chairman, Shri Shobhit Charla member, and
Smit. Suman Diahiya member. However, Shn Subhash Verma ceased to be Committee Member after
his retirement, on 315t March, 2024 after the expiry of his second term, from the Directorship of the
Company.
The Audit Committee was reconstituted on 30/05/2024 after the retirement of Shri Subhash Verma
and appointment of Shri Vijay Talwar as follows:

Shri Vijay Talwar - Chairman/Member
Shri Shobkhit Charla - Member
Smt. Surman Dahiyva - Member
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The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as per requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, During the Financial Year
2023-2024, Four Audit Committee Meetings were held on 29h May, 2023, 11th August, 2023, 14th
Movember, 2023 and 14th February, 2024, Shri Subhash Verma, an Independent Non Executive
Director, was the Chairman of the Avdit Committee. Shri Subhash Verma, Smt. Suman Dahiva and
Shri Shobhit Charla had attended all aforesaid Andit Commirttee Meetings..
Allmembers of the Audit Committee are financially literate. Shri Ravinder Kumar Jain, CFO attended
Audit Committee meetings held on 29th May, 2023, 11th August, 2023, 14th November, 2023 and
14th February, 2024 as a Special Invitee and apprised the Committee of various Project status and
financial aspects ofthe Company.

The Company Seeretary acts as Secretary ol the Commitiee.

The powers and role of Audit Committee have been re<broadened pursuant to SEBI] (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,

Powers of Audit Committec

The Audit Commitiee shall have the following powers:

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference

To seck information from any employee

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice

Tosccure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary,

Scope of functions of Audit Committee

1

The Members of the Andit Committee shall have discussion with the auditors periodically about
adequacy of internal Financial control system and control procedures, scope of audit including the
observations of the auditors, and review of the quarter]y/half yvearly and annual financial statements,
before submission to the Board, and also to ensure compliance of internal Financial control systems,

1) The audit committee shall have authonty toinvestigate into any matter inrelation o the items specified

in Section 177 of the Companies Aci. 2013 or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose shall have
full access to information contained in the records ol the Company.

i) Any recommendation given by the Audit Committee on any matter relating to Financial Management

including the audit report, shall be binding on the Board. [fany recommendation isnot accepted by the
Board, it shall record the reasons thereol and also communicate such reasons to the Shareholders.
There is no instances where Board of Directors had not accepled the recommendation of Audil

Commitlee.

e
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iv) The Audit Committee shall meet periodically as many times as may be prescribed under the rules

b)

Lk —

framed by the Central Government and/or as may be required by the listing agreement with Stock
Exchange, from time to time. However, it will be essential 1o have such meetings for review of
quarterly/halfyearly and annual financial statements before these are submitted tothe Board.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

To specifically look after share transfer work and to look into the redressal of complaints like transfer
of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of dividend ete., the Company has set up a
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. During the vear under review the Committee consists of Four
members viz. Shri Subhash Yerma as Chairman, Shobhit Charls and Smt. Ritu Ansal, Directors and
Shri Ashok Babu, Company Secretary as Members, However, Shri Subhash Verma ceased o be
Member of Stakeholders Relationship Commiltee afier hus retirement from the Direclorship of the
Company and induction of Shri Vijay Talwar as Additional Director (Independent) of the Company

The Stakeholders Relationship Commitlee was reconstituted on 300052024 afier the retirement of
Shri Subhash Verma from the Directorship of the Company and induction of Shri Vijay Talwar,
Additional Director { Independent), as member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as follows,

Shri Vijay Talwar - Chairman & Member
ShriShobhit Charla - Member
Smit, Ritu Ansal - Member
Shri Ashok Babu - Member

Shri Ashok Babu, Sr. VP & Company Secretary 15 also the Compliance Officer of the Company,

During the year under review, fourteen meetings of the committee were held on 05/04/2023,
28/04/2023, 29/05/2023, 30/06/2023, 08/08/2023, 28/08/2023, 05/09/2023, 3I0/09/2023,
I810/2023, 30¢12/2023, 08/01/2024, 26/02/2024, 14/03/2024, and 26/03/2024. This committee has
been constituted to look into shareholders/Investors” grievances and sugpest remedial measures and
lo take timely action on Transfer of shares, lssue of Duplicate Shares, Split, Transmission,
Consolidation, Demat and Remat of shares. Shri Subhash Verma, Smt. Ritu Ansal, Shri Shobhit
Charla and Shri Ashok Babu had attended the aforesaid stakeholders Relationship Commuttee
Meetings. The Company has received NIL investors complaints during the year ended 3 st March,
2024 . There was no investor complaint pending at the end of the year.

SEBI Complaints Redress Sysiem (SCORES)

The nvestors” complaints are also being processed through the centralized web based complaint
redressal system. The salient features of SCORES are availability of centralized database of the
complamts and uploading online action taken reports by the Company. Through SCORES the
investors can view onling, the actions taken and cwrrent status of the complaints, In its effors to
improve case of doing business, SEBI has launched a mobile app “SEBI SCORES™, making it casier
for investors to lodge their grievances with S5EBI, as they can now access SCORES at their
convenience of a smart phone,
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c) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
During the year under review three Non Executive Directors were the Members of the Committee
viz Smit Suman Dahiva Chairman, Shri Subhash Verma member and Smit. Ritu Ansal members.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committce was reconstituted on 20/05/2024 after the
retirement of Shri Subhash Verma fom the Directorship of the Company and induction of Shri
Vijay Talwaras Additional Director (Independent ), of the Company,

S, Suman Dahiya - Member/Chairman
Shri Vijay Talwar - Member
Smit, Ritu Ansal - Member

Smt. Suman Dahiya is the Chairman of the Meeting. During the year under review, two meetings of
Momination-and Remuneration Committee were held on 23/05/2023 and 09/02/2024, All the above
Members had attended the aforesaid Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting,

Broad terms of reference of the Nomunation and Remuneration Committee mnelude
recommendations to the Board on appointment and salary/perguisites, commission and retirement
benefits and finalization of the perguisite package pavable to the Company’s Whole-time Director
and key Managerial Persons.

MWomination and Remuneration Committee had set the criteria of performance evaluation of
Independent Directors as mention in point No. 5{h) of this report.

Remuneration Policy

The Committee recommends to the Board, remuneration packages of the Key Managerial personal
and Executive Directors keeping in view the relevani provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
performance and experience of the proposed appointee, market conditions, employment scenario
and remuneration packages of managerial talents in comparable industries. It is ensured that the

remuneration package is appropriate with the responsibilities which helps to retain the talent.,
d}  Corporate Social Responsibility Committee {CSR Committec)

During the year under review, there were three Directors members of the Committee viz. Shri
Subhash VYerma Chainnan, Shri Shobhit Charla member and Smt. Suman Dahiyva member. The
Board of Directors had reconstituted on 30th May, 2024 a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
committee after the retirement of Shri Subhash Verma and appointment of Mr. Vijay Talwar as
Additional Director (Independent) of the Company pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Schedule VI for Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 for the

Company.
Shri Vijay Talwar - Chairman/Member
Shri Shobhit Charla - Member
Smt Suman Dahiva - Member
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e)

Shri Ajay Kumar Pandita has been appointed as CSR Incharge and he looks after the day to day
operation ol CSR activities and submits CSR Project Reports tothe CSR Conmitiee.

During the year under review, one meeting of Commattee of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
was held on 14th February, 2024, All the Members had attended the aforesaid CSR Commitiee
Meeting.

Independent Directors Committee

To have a transparent monitoring mechanism and good Corporate Governance of the Company., the
Board of Directors of the Company constituted an Independent Directors Committee, in terms of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2005 consisting of two
Directors as member viz. Shri Shubhash Verma, Lead Member and Smt. Suman Dahiya as Member,
The Board of Directors had reconstinuted the Independent Directors Committee on 30/05/2024 after
the retirement of Shri Subhash Verma and appointment of Shri. Vijay Talwar as Additional Director
{Independent)as follows:

S.Mo.  Nameofthe Members

1. Shri Vijay Talwar - Member/Lead Member
Smit. Suman Dahiya - Member

[E¥]

Shri Vigay Talwar, Member is the Lead Member.

The separate meeting of Independent Directors Committee reviews the performance of non-
independent Directors and the Board as a whole, the performance of the Chairman of the Board, It
also assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information beiween Management and the
Board which is necessary for effective and reasonable performance of Board.

During the year under review, one meeting of Independent Directors Commiitee was held on 9th
February, 2024, All the Members had attended the meeting,.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Director has been uploaded al Company’s website
www.ansalabl.com at weblink https://www.ansalabl.com/common,/pdfs/Familiarisation-
Programme-for-the-Independent-Directors ABL. pdf

4 (a) Particulars of Last Three Annual General Meetings.

The dates, time and venue ol the three previous Annual General Meetings held during the last three
vears are given below:
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Financial Day Date Tirme Venue Special Resolution
Year passed
2020-2021 | Thursday J0/092021 | 1L00 | Through Video NIL
AM, | Conferencing
(V) other audio visual
means (OAVM)
2021-2022 Friday 300092022 | 11.00 | Through Video MIL
AN Conferencing
(VO other audio visual
means (OAVM)
2022-2023 Friday 220092023 | 11.00 | Through Video NIL
AM. | Conferencing
(VO other andio visual
means (DA M)

(by Postal Ballot Notice
The Board of Directors has approved the Postal Ballot Notice on 30th May, 2024 for conducting Postal
Ballol Process for passing Special Resolution for the appointment of Shri Vijay Talwar as
Independent Director and Special resolution for re-appointment of Mrs. Suman Dahiva, as
Independent Director. None of the other business proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual
General Meeling which reguire passing of'a Special Resolution, through Postal Ballol.

(¢} Annual Report

The Annual Report containing inter-alia, Notice of Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial
Statement, Conselidated Financial Statement, Directors Report including Corporate Governance
Report and Management Discussion and Analysis Report, Auditors Report and other important
information is circulated to members and others entitled thereio and displayed on the Company's
wihsite,

The Act read with the Rules made thereunder and the Listing Regulations facilitate the service of
documents to members through electronic means. In compliance with the various relaxations
provided by SEBI and MC A due to COVID-19 Pandemic the Company have c-mailed the sofl copies
of the Annual Report to all those members whose e-mail [I3s were available with its Registrar and
Transfer Agent or Depositories and urged other members to register their e-mail 1Ds to receive the
said communication.

(d) Website

The Company’s website contains a separate dedicated section called “Investor Information™. It
contains a comprehensive database of mformation of interest to our investors including the financial
results and Annual Report of the Company information on dividend declared in the previous vears by
the Company, information on dividend declared by the Company, any price sensitive information
disclosed to the repulatory awothorities from time to time, business activities and the services
rendered/ Tacilities extended by the Company to our investors in an user fiiendly manner. The basic
information about the Company as called for in terms of Listing Regulations is provided on the
Company's website and the same 15 updated regularly.
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5. Other Disclosures

a)  Related Party Transactions

The Company did not have any materially significant related party transactions, which may have
potential conflict with the mterest of the Company, The Audit Committee and Mecting of Board of
Directors took note of all related party transactions on arms length basis and in the ordinary course of
business and grant omnibus approval for all future repetitive transactions, on arm length basis. The
disclosure relating to transactions with the related parties as per Accounting Standard 24 {IND AS-
24) is appearing in Note No. 38 of notes on accounts of the annual accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31 st March, 2024,

b} Accounting Treatment

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) from April, 1, 2007 and
accordingly the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2016. A necessary note has already been given in the
MNotes on Accounts No.2 of Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2024,

¢)  Risk Management Policy

The Company has approved the Risk Management strategy/ Policy for Risk Assessmentand procedure

[or ils minimization.

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board members about the risk assessment, if
any, and procedure to minmize the same. During the year under review the Company had faced the
pandemics and after effects. The above factors affected the demand of the all real estate sector of the
coonomy.

d)} Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential 1ssues ete.
There was no public issue, right issue, or preferential issue ete. during the year under review.
¢) Legal Compliance
No significant penalties or sirictures have been imposed by SEBT or Stock Exchange or any other
statutory authoritics on matters relating to capital markets during the last three yvears, All the
requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 as

well as other regulations and guidelines of SEBI are strictly being followed. The Company is
complying with all mandatory requirements of the above Regulation,
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Lh

The Company is also adopting the practice of fulfilling the Discretionary Regquirement to the extent
where internal Auditor ofthe Company directly report to the Audit Committee of the Company.,

Code ol Conduct

In tune with the corporate philosophy, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on
Joth May, 2024 laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company in terms of the requirement placed in the amended SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation. 201 5. The Code of Conduct is displaved at Company's Website
www.ansalabl.com at weblink  https:/f'www.ansalabl.com/code-conduct-hoard-members-senior-
management-personnel

Declaration for Compliance of Code of Conduct
[ hereby confirm that;

The Company has obtained from all members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel,
affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct and ethics for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel for the financial vear 2023-2024,

Date: 30th May, 2024 Shobhit Charla
Place: New Delh Whalctime Director

DIN Mo, 00056364
Board Procedure

The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Company Secretary on the dircetion of the
Chairman of the Company. A sutficient Notice in writing 15 given to all Directors for each Board
Meeting and/or Committee Meetings. All important matters concerning the working of the Company
alongwith requisite details are placed before the Board,

Annual Evaluation Criteria for Directors® Performance

Pursuant to provision of Scction 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company laid down the following criteria for annuzl evalation of
performance of Directors.

Actively participation of Directors at the Board Meeting and Committees thereof.

Depth knowledge of the subjects of their specialization.

How they expressed their views on the subject matier of the Agenda iems.

How promptly they pass on the information/reports upon their avea of operation.

How they took the active interest in person and explanation given by them on the various queries arise
in the Board of Directors meeting,
Accordingly Independent Direetors Committee evaluated the Annual Performance of the Chairman
and Exceutive Directors of the Company, The Board of Directors also evaluated the performance of
the Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and its committees.

e
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”
(i) Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment
Our Policy on Prevention of sexual harassment aims at promoting a productive work environment and
protects individual rights against sexual harassment.
Disclosure inrelation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 201 8. As reported by the Sexual harassment and Prevention Committee (SHPC) the
details of Complainis are as under:
5.No. Particulars Details
1. Number of complaints filed during the financial year Mil
2 Number of complaints disposed of during the financial Year Nil
3. Number of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year,  Nil
( j) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company promotes cthical behaviour in all its business sctivitics and has put in place a mechanism
of reporting illegal or unethical behaviour, The Company has a whistle blower policy wherein the
employees are free to report violations of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their
immediate superior or such other person as may be notified by the management to the workgroups.
Such reports received are reviewed by the Audit Committee. The confidentiality of those reporting
violations is maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice. The Company has
not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee and it has provided protection to whistle
blower from adverse personnel action,

(k) Subsidiary Companics

The Company has [00% sharcholding of its six Non Listed non-material Indian subsidiary companies

i.e. M/s Ansal Real Estate Developers Pyt Ltd., M/s Lancers Resorts & Tours Pvt. Ltd., M/s Potent
Housing and Construction Pvt. Ltd., M/s Sabina Park Resorts and Marketing Pvt. Lid., M/s Triveni
Apartments Py, Lid. and M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pvi. Lid (under CIRP). in order 1o have better
effective control over the affairs of said companies. These companies do not fall under the category of
‘Material Unlisted Companies’ under Regulation 16(1c) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 201 5. The Policy for determining material subsidiary has been
uploaded al Company s website www.ansalabl.com.

The Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company in their Meetings generally review the
Minutes/Accounts/Financial statements of the subsidiary companies.

The Company made available the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and related detailed
information 1o any member of the Company, who may seek such information, The Annual Accounts
of the subsidiary companies also be kept open for inspection at the registered office of the Company,
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.
during busingss hours on all working days except Saturday and Public Holidays till the date of ensuing

of Annual General Meeting. The said information was also available at companies website
www.ansalabl.com

Pursuant to first proviso to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of Companics
(Accounts) Rules, 2004, a report on the performance and financial position of cach of the
subsidiarics, associates and joint venture companies is provided in Form AOC-1 attached 1o the
Financial Statement of the Company and hence not repeated here for the sake ofbrevity.

NCLT Order against M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild {P) Ltd.

The National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Court-1V issued an Order under Section 9 of IBC,
2016, against M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pyt Lid.. a subsidiary of M/s Ansal Buildwell Limited. on
21-04-2023 vide ltem No. 2 IB/TEIND2022 by Shri P.3.N. Prasad. Hon ble Member (Judicial} and
Dr. Binod Kumar Sinha, Hon'ble Member (Technical), in the matter of M/s Conguerent Control
Systems Pvi. Lid., Applicant/Operational Creditors Vs, M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild vt Litd.,
Respondent/Corporate Debtor.

The Applicant application (C.P. No.{IB)-783/ND)2022} stands admitted and the CIRP commenced

against M/s Ansal Crown Infrabuild Pvt. Limited, The Bench appointed Mr. Shamsher Bahadur
Singh as [RP having registration number IBBI/IPA-003/0341/2021-2022/13623, Further Bench
appointed Shri Sunil Kumar Aggarwal as [RP baving Registration number IBBIIPA-O02/1P-
NOOGE12017-18/10222

Anapplication has also been filed under Section 7 of the Insolveney and Bankruptey Code, 2016 read
with Rule 4 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey { Application to Adjudicating Authority) Rule, 2016 by
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited on behalf of the Debenture Holders i.e. Swamih Investment
Fund-1 {Swamih Debenture holder / Financial Creditor) for the debentures issued by M/s Ansal
Crown Infrabuild Pvit. Lid. for debt financing for completion of its stalled project, before the Hon'ble
NCLT New Delht Bench for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution process in the matter of
Mi's Ansal Buildwell Limited { Corporate Guarantor) dee to invoking the Corporate Guarantee,

() CEO/CFO certification to the Board of Directors

In terms of the requirement of the SEBT ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement} Regulation
2013, the certificate from WTD and CFO had been obtained and placed before the Board, at its
Meeting held on 30th May, 2024,

(m) Share Transaction Regulatory System for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted the Code of Intermal Procedures and conduct for

Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders pursuant to Regulation 9 of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation 2015 and control procedure for prevention of insider
trading in their Board Meeting held on 3(th May, 2024, The New Code contains the rules regulations
and process lor transactions, in the shares of Company and 1t applies to all transactions and lor all
connecled persons and insiders, in whatever Capacity they may be, including directors and senior
exgcutives of the Company,
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in) FeestoStatutory Auditors
The details of fees paid to Statutory Auditors by the Company during the vear ended March 31, 2024

are as [ollows:
5.MNo. Particulars Mis 1P, Pasricha & Co.
1. Audit Fees Bs. 6, 10,000/
2. Other matters Rs. 2,90,000/-
Total Rs. 9.00.000/-

(o} Appointment of Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thersunder, the Board of
Directors had appointed M/s Mahesh Gupta & Co., FCS No. 2870 Practising Company Sceretaries
as Secretarial Auditor of the Company.

(p) Appointment of Internal Auditor

Pursuant o Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ruoles made there under, the Board of
Directors had appointed M/s Shailender K. Bajaj & Co. (Firm Registration No. 12491N) as Internal
Auditors of the Company.

(q) Appointment of Cost Auditor

Pursuant 1o Section 148(3 ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6(2) of Companies (Cost Records
and Audit Rules) 2014 the Board of Directors had appointed M/s Gaurav Kumar & Co. Cost
Accountant {Registration No., 101428) as Cost Auditors of the Company,

{r) Secretarial Audit Report & Secretarial Compliance Report

W/s Mahesh Gupta & Co. had submitted the Secretarial Audit Report to the Board of Directors and the
sarme was annexed to the Direclors Report.

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Board of
Directors had appointed M/s Mahesh Gupta & Co,, Practising Company Secretary, 1o conduct
Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the Company, The Secretarial Audit Report confirms
that the Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, Depositories Act, 1996, Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges and all the Regulations and Guidelines of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) as applicable to the Company.

Shri Surrinder Kishore Kapahi, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 1407, CP Mo,
1118) carries out & quarterly Reconeiliation of Share Capital Audit, to reconcile the total admitted
capital with National Sceurities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Lid. (CDSL) and the total Issued and listed capital, The audit confirms that the total issued/paid-up
capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the 1otal number of shares in physical form and the total
number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL), He has also submitted the
annual secretarial compliance report of the Company for the year ended 31s1 March, 2024 and the
same was filed io the Stock Exchange.
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6. Means of Communication

a)  Ouarterly results

i}

i)

b}

c)

d}

i)

Mewspapers where quarterly
Results were published in
Financial Year 2023-2024

Website where quarterly
results are displayed

Whether the website also displays official
news releases and presentations to

institutional investors/analysts

Mewspaper where Audited Financial

Results are published

Whether Management Discussion and

Analysis is a part of Annual Repon or not ;

General Sharcholders information

Annual General Meeting

- Date & Time

Tentative Financial Calendar

Approval of Unandited Finaneial Results

- Quarter ended June 30, 2024
- CQuarter ended Sept. 30, 2024
- Quarter ended Dec. 31, 2024
- Quarter ended Mar, 31, 2025

i} The Financial Express 31.05202%
Jamsatta 31052023
ii) The Financial Express 12.08.2023
Jansatta 12082023
i) The Financial Express [5.11.2023
Jansaiia 15.11.2023
iv) The Financial Express  13.02.2024
Jansatta [5.02.2024

wwow.ansalabl.com

: Yes
wwwansalabl.com

 Generally published in
The Financial Express (English)
Jan Satta (Hindi)

Yes

: 26th September, 2024 through
Video Conferencing (VO Other Audio
Visual Means (OAVM)y ar 1100 AM,

: 01.04.2024 (o 31.03.2025

: Second week of August, 2024

¢ Second week of November, 2024
¢ Second week of February, 2025

: Fourth week of May, 2025

e
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iii) Book Closure Date

v)

vi)

vii)

Registered OMffice

Listing of Securities

Listing Fees

Stock Exchange Address

Stock Exchange Code
Demat ISIN Number

viii) Share Transfer System

ix)

x)

Dematerialization of Shares

Investor correspondence

20th September, 2024 10
26th Seplember, 2024
i Both days inclusive.)

118, UFF, Prakashdeep Building,
7. Tolstoy Marg. New Delhi- 110001
Tel - 23353051 & 23353052
Website: www.ansalabl.com
Email: infoimansalabl.com

The Equity Shares of the Company are
listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

Listing Fees up fo the year 2024-20235 has
been paid to the Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited where the Company’s Shares are listed.

The Bombay Stock Exchange Led.
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

15t Floor, New Trading Ring,
Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001

523007
INEG30CO1015

The Company has appointed M/s Link
Intime India Private Lunited as a Common
Agency for share registry work in term of
hoth physical and electronic modes.

The Company has been offering dematerial-
ization facility to the shareholders. The
dematerialization facility 1s available to all
the sharcholders of the Company who
requesl for such facility.

All enguiries, clarification and
correspondence should be addressed Lo
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, at
the following address:-
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xi}

M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Lid.
Noble Heights, st Floor, Plot NH-2,
-1, Block LSC, Near Savitri Market,
Janakpuri, New Delhi-110 058

Compliance Officer : Mr Ashok Babu
Sr.V.P& Company Secretary
M/s Ansal Buildwell Limited
118, UFF, Prakashdeep Building,
7, Tolstoy Marg,
New Delhu-110 001

8. Other Useful Information for Shareholders

i)

i)

Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory demat trading by all investors wee. I 26th March,

2001, Considering the advantage of scripless trading, sharcholders are requested to consider
dematerialization of their shareholding so as to avoid inconvenience i future.

As mandated by SEBL effective from April |, 2019 that shares of listed Companies shall be
transferred only in dematerialized form.

i) Members/ Beneficial owners are requested to quote there folio no/ DP & client 1D no as the case may

iv)

v)

Vi)

vii)

be in all correspondence with the company.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify 1o the Company, change if any in

therr addresses and bank details,

Beneficial owners of shares are requested to send their instructions regarding change of address,
bank details, normnation, power of attorney cte. directly to their DP as the same are maintained by
the DPs.

Section 72 of the Companies Act. 2013 extends nomination facility to individuals holding shares in
physical form in companies. Members, in particular those holding shares insingle name, may avail
ofthe above lacility by lurnishing the particulars of their nomination in the prescribed nomination
form, (Form SH-13),

Repistrar and Share Transfer Agent

The shares of the Company areunder compulsory demat w.e.f. 26th March, 2001. The Company has
appointed following Registrar and share Transfer Agent as a Common Agency for the share registry
work in terms of both physical as well as electronic form, as a single point,

M/s Link Intime India Private Ltd.
Moble Heights. st Floor, Plot NH-2,
C-1, Block LSC, Near Savitri Market,
Janakpuri. New Delhi-110 058

W
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Distribution of Shareholding

The distribution of shareholding as on 315t March, 2024 was as under

TABLE
Shares Range Number of Percentage Total Percentage of
Shareholders of Total Shares for issued capital
sharecholders the Range

I SH) 1552 93 9303 626771 B.48R4
501 (e 240 28851 193771 26244
13 000 Lk 12562 153290 207400
2008 300 45 05597 112664 [.5258
3001 404K 0 02114 f0545 (1.8200
4001 S00K 16 1154 Ta2 10505
001 T 25 03100 183411 24840
10001 & above 44 115473 S9TT295 BULYS10
Total RBT74 100 TIR3R43 100

viii} Details of Shareholding as on 315t March, 2024 was as under :

5.Mo. Category Mo, of Shares % of Sharcholding
held
1. Promoters & Promoter Group J048179 54.82
2. Mutual Funds/UTI 1200 (.02
3. Banks/ Financial Institutions 450 0.02
4, Privale Corporale Bodies 275032 3.72
3. Indian Public 3034167 41.09
6. Foreign Institutional 24815 0.33
Investors/NRI
Total 7383843 1O ()

ix) Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity

The shares of the Company fall under the category of compulsory delivery in dematerialized mode by

all categories of investors, The Company has signed agreements with both the Depositories i.e.
Mational Securities Depository Limiled and Central Depositories Service (India) Limited, Over
96 88"% of the share capital of the company has already been dematerialized tll 31/03/2024,
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1) Ouistanding GDRs/ADRsWarrants orany
Convertible Instruments, conversion daie
and likely impact on equity

:NIL

xi}  Highand Low of the shares for the Financial Year 2023-2024

Bombay Stock Exchange

{ Amount in Rs.)

Month High Low

April, 2023 TO00 67,66
May, 2023 B2.90 69 )
June, 2023 7990 T1.55
July, 2023 TH2T G665
ﬂuguﬁl, 2023 B2.00 69 (35
September, 2023 8600 75.00
October, 2023 B4.90 T6.05
November, 2023 10580 77.00
December, 2023 110,37 91,101

January, 2024 161.00 92.26
February, 2024 177.25 114.00
March, 2024 191.75 141.40

xii} Address for Correspondence

Ansal Buildwell Limated

118, UFF, Prakashdeep Building,
7, Tolstoy Marg,

New Delhi-110 001

xiii) Compliance Certificate of the Auditors

The Company has received a certificate from Statutory Auditors cerlilyving comphiance of the

mandatory requirements mentioned in SEB1 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)

Repgulation, 201 5.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30" May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

SHOBHIT CHARLA
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 00056364

e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TOTHEMEMBERS OF
ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by ANSAL BUILDWELL
LIMITED (*the Company ). for the yvear ended 315t March, 2024, as stipulated in Regulation 1 7Tto 27
and clause (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and Para C and D of Schedule V of the Sceuritics and
Exchange Roard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulation, 2003 (the
“SEBI Regulations™).

Management's Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the manzagement. The
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance ol internal control and
procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the corporate governance stipulated in the
SEBI listing regulations.

Aunditor’s Responsibility

3. Ourresponsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thercof, adopted by the
company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the corporate governance. 1t is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the company,

4, We have examined the books of account and other relevani records and documents maintained by the
company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate
Governance requirements by the company,

5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the company in accordance with the
Guidance MNote on certification of corporate governance issued by the Institute of chartered
Accountants of India (TCAT). the standards on Auditing specified under section 14310} of the
Companies Act, 2013, so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the guidance
note on reports or certificates for special purposes 1ssued by the 1CATL which requires that we comply
with the ethical reguirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the standuards of Quality Control
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and other assurance and related Services engagements.
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Opinion

7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations
provided to us and the representations provided by the management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (1) of regulation 46 (2) and Para C and D of schedule V of the SEBI listing regulations
during the year March 31, 2024,

8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the atfairs of the company.

For L. I Pasricha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM:000120M

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No,: 080329

UDIMN: 23080520BGPYVMTE41

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24.05.2024

e
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHEMEMBERS OF
ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

Reporton the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial staiements of ANSAL BUILDWELL
LIMITED {the “Company ™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended and notes to the financial statements including
material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
“standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135, as amended, (“Ind AS"™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit
{including comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (¥SA"s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsihilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India (“TCAI"} together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made therennder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements,

Key Andit Matters

Key audit matrers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most sipnificance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matlers were addressed in the
context of our audil of the standalone financial stalements as a whole, and m forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
desenibed below the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

T
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Key Audit Matter How the Matter was :ddmsscd
in our Audit’
Revenue Recognition Our Audit Procedures in respect of this area,

The company applies Ind AS 115 "Revenue
from contracts with customers™ for
recognition of revenue [rom sale of
commercial and residential real estate. which
is being recognized at the point of time all the
obligations are met and the control of the
underlying asset gets transferred to the
customer once whole of the amount
mentioned in the contract is received by the
Company.

Since significant judgement is involved in
identifyving  performance obligations and
determining when “control” of the asset
underlying the performance obligation is
translerred to the customer basis which
revenue is recognized, we have considered
revenue recognition as Key Audit Matter,

among others, included the following:

= Read the Company’s revenue recognition
accounting policies and evaluated the
appropriateness of the same with respect to
principles of Ind AS 115 and theirapplication to
the significant customer conlracls;

= Obtained and understood the company's process
for recognizing revenue meluding identification
of performance obligations and determination
of transfer of control of the property to the
customer.

= Ewaluated the design and implementation and
verified, on test check basis, the operating
effectiveness of key internal controls owver
revenue recognition including controls around
transler of control of the property:

= Verified contracts on sample basis for sale of
residential and commercial units to identify the
performance obligation of the company under
these contracts and assessed whether these
performance obligations are satisficd over time
or at a point i time based on the criteria
spectfied under Ind AS 115

+  Verified, on a test check basis, revenue
transaction with the underlying customer
contract and other documents evidencing the
transfer of control of asset to the customer
based onwhich the revenue is recognized; and

+  Assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of
the disclosures made in Standalone Financial
statements in compliance with the requirements
of Ind AS 115-*Revenue [rom Conlracts with
Customer”™.

T2
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[ Related party transactions Our Audit Procedures in respect of this area,

The Company has undertaken transactions with ampnguthers, mcladad tha follow]ng:

its related parties in the ordinary course of = Obtained and read the Company's policies,

business at arm's length. These include all processes and procedures in respect of
transaction to and from related parties, elc. as identifying related parties, obtaining approval,
disclosed in note 38 to the standalone financial recording and disclosure of related party
statements. We identified the accuracy and transactions

completeness of the related party transactions = Tested related party transactions with the
and its disclosure as set out in respective notes underlying contracts & other supporting
to the standalone financial statements as a key documents.

audit matter due to the significance of »  Apreedihe related party information disclosed
transactions with related parties and regulatory in the financial statements with the underlying
compliances thereon, during the year ended 31 supporling documents, on a sample basis,
March 2024.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 24.2 of Standalone Financial Statements. that Company has no significant
MEME duesas on 3 1st, March 2024 which were outstanding for more than 45 days. And no interest has
been paid during the year for the same as such amount 1s insignificant.

Crur opinion is not modified in this respect.

Further as described in Note 34 of Standalone Financial Statements, as at 31st March 2024, the Company
has Contingent Liabilities amounting to Rs. 3,402.83 Lakhs which are pending adjudication, The
seope, duration and outcomes of these matters are uncertain,

Our opinion is not moditied m respect of this matier.

We draw attention to Note No. 42 of audited Standalone Financial Statements. as at 3 1st March, 2024,
The Ansal Buildwell Limited had Invested Rs. 34.01 Crore in the form of equity shares and given the
business advances amounting to Bs. 24 .89 Crore to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited (wholly
cwned Subsidiary company).

One of the Operational Creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited
Company before the Hon'ble NCLT. The Hon'ble NCLT has admitted application bearing
C.P{IBY 7832022 under section 9 of the IBBC Code 2016 against the M/s. Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Limited on dated 21st April, 2023 and aceordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRPYyof IBC, 2016 is [nitiated.

An application has been filed under section 7 of the Insolveney and Bankruptey Code, 2016 read with
rule 4 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey {Application to Adjudicaling Authority) Rule 2016 by [DBI
Trusteeship Services Limited on behalf of the Debenture Holders i.e. Swamih Investment Fund-|
iSwamih Debenture Holder/Financial Creditorifor the debentures issued by M/s Ansal Crown
Infrabuild Pvt Ltd for debt financing for completion of its stalled project, before the Hon'ble NCLT
MNew Delhi Bench for initation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process in the matter of M/s Ansal
Buildwell Limited{ Corporate Guarantor) due to invoking the Corporate Gruarantee  for which the
Company is at the stage of resolving the matter amicably.
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Ouropinion is not modified in respect of this marter,

Information Cther than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company™s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial
statements and our anditor’s repott thereon.

Chur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is & material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in seetion 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a tue and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers refated 1o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends (o
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company 's financial reporling process,
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Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an suditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o material misstalementi
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errorand are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the andit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
dug 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, musrepresentations, or the override of internal
contral.

«  Obtain an anderstanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating eflectiveness of such controls.

* FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

*  Conelude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going coneern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going coneern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requived to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements ot if such disclosures are
inadequate, tomodify our opimion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, [uture events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease 10
COntinUE as a going concerm.

= Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the siandalone financial statemenis represent the underlying
transactions and events in o manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

[
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevani
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matiers, We describe these matiers in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected 10 outweigh the public interest benelits of such
communication,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section [43(11) of the Act, we give in *Annexure A™ a statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order,

1. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid/
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule Vo the Act.

2. Asrequired by Sectiom 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

by Inouropinion, proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the Company so {ar as it
appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report
are  inagreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 ofthe Act,

¢} UOmn the basis of the written  representations  received from the directors as onMarch 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors 1s disqualified as on March 31, 2024
from being appoinied as a director in terms of Section 164 2) of the Act.

fI With respeet to the adequacy of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B®. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporling,
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iii.

With respect to the other matiers 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, i our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its [inancial position in its standalone
financial statements- Refer Note 34 to the Standalone Financial statements.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in ransfermring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which are

(b}

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds ) by the Company to or
in any other person or enlity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded v writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, divectly or indirectly
lend or invest inother persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
LIltimate Benelciaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or eéntity, wcluding loreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party {*“Ultimate Beneficiaries™} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(¢} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come Lo our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clanse (1) and (i) of Rule 11{e}, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

As stated in note 17 to the accompanying standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors of
the Company have proposed final dividend (@ 10% i.e.Rs.1/- per equity share of Rs.10 each for the
vear ended 3 1st March, 2024 which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to declaration of Dividend.
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3. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the vear forall relevant transactions recorded in the software.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with, Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.

For LP. Pasricha & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000120

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No. 080529
UDIMN:24080529BKASAQUERE

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024
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ANNEXUREA'TOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS REPORT

{Referred under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of the Independent
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Ansal Buildwell Limited on the Standalene financial
staternents as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024),

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1. Inrespect of the Company 's Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Assets:

{a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. mcluding quantitative
details and situation of property. plant and equipment and relevant details of Right -of-use Assets.
B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets,

(b}  Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals
and no material discrepaneies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, pertodicity of
intervals of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its asscts.

(e} Thetitle deeds of immovable properties are held in the name ol the Company,

(d)  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

(&) No proceedings have been indtiated during the vear or are pending agaimst the Company as at March
A1, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) Asexplained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the vear by the management.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the nature and size of the
Company and no maierial discrepancies were noticed in physical verification,

(b} The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, inaggregate,
at any point of time during the vear, from banks or financial instiutions on the basis of security of
current assets and hence reporting under clause 3{i1)(b} of the order is not applicable.

1ii.(a) Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, during the year the
company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans or provided security 1o
any other entity, Hence the reporting under clause 3{nin{aj(A) to Clause 3{iii)(a)iB) of the order is not
applicable.

ib) Based on the examination of the hooks elaccounts and records of the company, the company has not
provided security, granted loan and advances in the nature of loans to companies, finms, Limited
Liability partnership or any other parties.
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(f)

Y.

vil.

{c} Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, the company has not

granted loan and advances in the nature of loans to companics, firms, Limdted Liability partnership or
any other parties and therefore paragraph 3 (i) (¢} is not applicable.

{d} There is no overdue amount outstanding for more than 90 days. hence the paragraph 3{iu){d) is not

applicahle.

(e} Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, there is no loan or

advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, the company has not
granted any loans oradvances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment.

In our opinten and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 1 86 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant
ol loans, making investiments and providing guaraniees and securilies,

In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has neither
accepted any deposits from public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of sections of 73 10 76 of The Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, (o the exient
applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, related to the manutacture or service of construction activities, and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained, We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the same,

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, Undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of custom, cess and other statutory ducs have gencrally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities though there has been an insignificant delay ina few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed
by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end. for a period of mote than six months from the date they became pavable,

According to the inlormation and explanations given to us, the disputed statulory dues aggregating
Rs. 36.43 (In Lakhs). Details are as follows:
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.
S.NO | Nature of Statute Mature of Amount(in | Period to Forum
Dues Rs.) which it | where the
relates dispute is
) I o R | pending
1 Employees Provident | Interest on 11.97 Various ' High Court
Fund & Miscellaneous | Provident Fund | Lakhs Financial Year
Provision Act, 1952, Damages on 1998-99 to
Provident fund, 2005-06 |
24.45 Various Employees
Lakhs Financial Year | Provident
1998-99 to ' Fund
2005-06  Appellate
| Tribunal

viil, According to the information and explanations given to us The Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement io report on clause
3w} ofthe Order 1s not applicable to the Company.

ix. (@) In our opinton and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial mstitutions, banks and government and
dues to debenture holders.

{b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority,

(¢} Term Loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were oblained.

{d} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, no funds raised on short term
basis has been used for long term purpose of the Company,

{¢) Onanoverall examination of the financial statements of the Company. the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures,

{1} The Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of sceurities beld in its subsidiaries,
Joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix) (f) of the Order
isnotapplicable to the Company.

. {a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) Accordingly, elavse 3(x)(a) of the Ovder is not applicable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given lo us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x) (b} of the
Order is notapplicable.
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xida) No frand by the Company and no material fraud on the Company bas been noticed or reported during
the vear.

(b) No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of'the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Audiors) Rules, 2014 wath the Central
Government, during the vear and upto the date of this report.

{cy As represented o us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year,

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therelore,
the requirement to report on clause (xii)a)ibh) and (c)of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii fn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable,
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party ansactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements cte. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business as required under the
Provisions of section 138 of the Act.

(b) We have considered the report issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the period
under audit,

xv. In our opinien during the vear the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company,

xvi. {a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable,

{b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtained a valid Ceruficate of Registration { CoR) from RB1 as per RBLAcI. 1934,

{c) In our opinion, there is mo core investment Company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and sccordingly reporting under clause
J(xvid{choflthe Order is not applicable.

{d) The Company is not part of any group {as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companics
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of elause 3{xvi){d) are
not applicable.
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xviil, The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and
accordingly this clause is not applicable to the company.

xix, According to information and explanation given to us and On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed
in note 41 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial asseis and
payment of financial Labilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come (o our attention, which causes us o believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the andit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as o the future
vighility of the Company, We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

xx. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than ongomng
project as at the end of the financial year. Accordingly. reporting under elause 3{xx) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

=¥

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone
financial statements of the company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said

clause under this report.

For LP. Pasricha & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 000120N

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No.:(080529
UDIN:24080529BKASAQYERR

Place; New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024
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ANNEXURE B* TOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITORS'REPORT

i Referred to under ‘Report on Other Lepal and Repulatory Requirements” seetion of the Independent
Auditor s Report of even date to the members of Ansal Butldwell Limited on the financial statements
as atand for the year ended 31 March 2024)

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-scetion
JofSection 143 of the Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ansal Buildwell Limited
{*the Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mamtaming internal linancial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial
Conirols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoumtanis ol India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finaneial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the
Company's business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safcguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the Act.

Auditor*s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinien on the Company 's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on owr audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis ol India (ICAL) and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 1ssued by the ICAT Those
Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over linancial reporting were established and maintained and I such controls operated effectively in
all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of interna! control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errorn
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial centrols over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assorance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finaneial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's intetnal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that { 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations” of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
hinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, ineluding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal
financial controls over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject to the risk that internal finaneial
controls over financial reporting may become imadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteniorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential componenis of internal conirol stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For L.P. Pasricha & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000120M

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No.:0RDS29
UDIN:24080529BK ASAQUEEE

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
{All amounts are T in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Netes As at As at
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Proparty, plant and eguipment B 233.80 210,69
Right of wse assats T 29.73 198.77
Intangible assels i 1.08 156
Investmenl in subsidiares, associale and joint venlures g 4.413.04 441304
Financial assets
- Inwestment In equity Instruments 10 418 332
- Trade receivsbles 14 5304 434 04
Deferred {ax assets (Nei) 1 144.78 157.81
Other non-current assets 12 13343 43936
Tetal non-current assets 5.018.13 5.859.71
Current assets
Invenlonies 13 2597334 22.398.63
Financial assats
- Trade recelvables 14 - 589
- Cash and cash eguivalents i5 1,388 34 13501
- Other bank balances 16 T12.26 B55.55
CHher currenl assels 12 787218 BARZ 26
Total current assets 36,046.10 31.681.34
Total assets 41,064.23 37.541.05
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 17 Taa.58 TEE.36
Other equity 18 10,839 34 10,102.91
Total equity 11,677.72 10.841.29
Liabilities
Kon-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Barrowings 19 T48.949 2T6.58
= Lease Liabibilies il . az2.07
- Trade payables 24
{a) Total culstanding dues of micro enlerprses and small enlerprses 02t 027
[b) Tatal cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro 438.01 44825
enterprises and small enlerprises
= Diher financial kabilities 21 2ragr 2rais
Provisions 2 239.33 21964
C#har non-currant abilities. 3 453.23 45357
Total Non-current labilities 2.158.80 1,708.54
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(Al amounts are ¥ in Lakhs unless othenwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at As at
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Currant liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Bomowings 19 2.283.41 Z,838.50
= Tradae payablas 24
(&) Tolal autstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprses 4.4 0.0
{B2) Total outstanding dues of creditors otiver than micro 149.41 205,62
entenprises and small anterprises
- Lease Liabilites 20 33.53 180,53
- Odher financial liabilities. e G10.65 T25.51
Cther current liabiities 23 23,350.58 20,7819
Provissons 22 33327 3§7.32
Current tax liabilities [Met) 25 46263 277
Total current liabilities 27.227.72 24,990.22
Total lisbilities 29,386.51 26,699.T6
Tolal equily and liabilities 41,064.23 37,541.05
Summary of materal accouniing polices 1-3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone
financial skalamenls
In terma of aur repart attached For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
For 1P, Pasricha & Co. Ansal Buildwell Lintited
Chartered Accountanis
FRM Mo. 000120N
Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partner Whole-time Direcior Additional Directar
lMembsrship Mo, DB0529 Dl D0056364 Dritd: D2E47 324
UDIN: 240805208 ASA0DERS Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Place: New Delhi Chigl Financial Officer Campany Secretary
Drate: May 30, 2024 FLA 02927 FC3: 2328
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AMNSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Al amounts are T in Lakhs unless olharwise stated)
. MNotes YEAR ENDED Year ended
P ol 31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Incame
Revenus from operalions 28 403081 242407
Other income 27 266.46 2B2.65
Total income 4,297.07 2.T06.75
Expensas
Cost of consiruction and other refated project cost 28 TZ305 #6584
Employee benafits expense et BE1.89 B3T.04
Finanoe oosks 0 407,44 3T2.74
Depreciation and amorlisalion sxpense 18311 BRI
Cther expanses 3 219 642,36
Total expenses 2,847.68 2,573,239
Profit before tax 1,449,39 13336
Tax sapenGs: 11
= Current tax 525.00 S5E.14
= Dieferned bax 13,03 180.09
538.03 238.23
Profiti{loss) for the year 011,38 (104.87)
Other comprehensive incoma
ltems that will nol 1o be reclassified to profit or loss
{1} Resneasurameant of the defined benafit obligations [107.23) 36.48
- incgene fax relating to above 26.00 [9.48)
(it} Equity instrumants through other comprehensive income 4.86 0.84
- income tax relating (o above
Total other comprehensive incomei{loss), net of tax [T4.94) 2784
Total comprehensive incomel{loss) for the year B3E.A2 (T7.03)
Basic and diluted earninga per equity share 3 12.34 [1.42)
{Face value of share - Rs. 10 each)
Summary of matenal accounting poficies 1-5
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the slandalone financial stalermenis
In termes of our report attached Far and on bahalf of the Board of Diractors
For I.P. Pesricha & Co. Amnsal Bulldwell Limited
Chartessd Accountans
FRHN Mo, 0001208
Inder Pal Singh Shaobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Pariner Whnole-time Diector Addiional Divector
Wamiership No 080528 DAN: OG55364 DIN: 02547934
LICHM: 240805 289BKASACHERR Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Place: Mew Dalhi Chied Financial Oficer Company Secrefary
Date: hiay 30, 2024 FOAQD292T FCS: 2328
\,
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ANSAL ODLILDWTLL LIMTED

CASH FLOW STATEMERNT 08 THE YEAR ENDED MARCH X1, 503
A0 aanis new ¥ Lk onbeas oFared e o lies)

YEAR ENDED Year endad
3122034 37.2.20%3
A CABH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profil emafoi e 1,409 50 133 368
Acdjustmuanis for:
DlaprucialEn i @ me s aEaansas 21008/ BS.20
Intariasl Erdne fran:
- Diuless, ok [IEFET TR s AE wie. {B@ 22y |TRaR)
Inleraal axpareans
- O hiarroasirgs 53T 02 a0 52
- OEfward 2T el 1& 08
Loss! (Gain] on salo of property, plant and ecquipment -k} (1165
6EAER 4040 .66
Dparating profit befors working capdtad ohangoes 213792 533.81
At s for:
[Ircroasptdnoresss in et os (A.574.7T1) {411.36)
Ircreaseidncrenss i irade recorablos gD Bax 80
{increansdecrenss in other asssis BAR O3 T AR
Incregme| decreass] i irncs payoblea B3 2T AT a4
Increges| tecrease] in ather inonoisd Nobifies [ARE ¥al.}] 0 GE
Incrogma| doonease]) o proewd shons [~} o5
Incrogmad| deorease] in other Babilifes = 56E A3 {3B2 03y
{102 50} {98567
Cash gomerated by oparating actieitios E.034. 506 EREN-T]
Income tawes pakd [ned ol tex deducied &t source) LUET L) {2Ea. 11
[AFTALT {26114
Had cash gomerated by operating activities 160781 TZ2A43
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVEETENG ACTIVITIES
Purchearss of propamy, plant and agul pressni {ET Gd) (5234
Procaeds from saie of prapamy, plan and gl prseent 1.90 =24
Inierest recedyed £5. 24 Ta.00
Bank balarces not consldered os cash and cash eguialants.
Flaced during tha wear BETIH =24y
Patursd dizring the year
Hod cash (used) In inwesting octhlthes {38 21} 7GR
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
T 249,72 A2 5
Intaranl paid fa85 a1 ja5 el
Lanan liablity pald UTRAF) 181 8%
Hof cash used in finavcing actividios ABA BB 11?-!..321
HET|DECREASEVINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EOUVALENTS (A& + B +Z} TARETS [RERALN)
Cant o cash oguivalonts at tho boginring of tho yoar (1.685.57) {1,654 Ay
Canh and canh squivalesis at the snd of the waar {18 28 £1,09% 97)
Cash and cash equlvakents 1.388.34 12501
Less: Bank Owverdra®t répayvabhe on demand (1,704.57) 41,834 88)
Cash and cash aguivalents as per Standalone Statemant of Cash Flow 431623} 01,883.87)
Sunmirsaty of Mmalarial accounting salboias 15

Thsa accomparnying rales are an inlegral par of B standelors nancial sacamants

In berms of our ropoit attaeckoed
For L.P. Pasrioha & Co.
Chasrierod Acoounbams

FRN Mo, DO0120H

e Pad Singlh
Fartrar
Momanship Mo, 080520
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Farvincor Flumar Jasn
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FoA: (227

Wijay Tabwmar
Addithonal Dircctor
DR O23E47004
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUATY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Al amounts ane Rs. in Lakhs urless ofhanvse slaled)

|a) Equity share capital {Riefer Note Mo, 17)

Amourt
Balance as at March 31, 2032 T3H.38
Chargg=s in Equity Srare Capital dus ta prios period érmors v
Restaind balance at the daginming af the curen| reparding peoriod
Changes in equity sham capilal during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 738,38
Charyzes In Equity Sreare Capis doo to pries pericd ermees .
Ristalnd badance at ta beginning al the cument reparting period .
Charges in aquity sham capial during the year -
Balanee s a2 March 31, 2024 734,38

) Dther eguity (Refer Nabe No. 18)

Reserdes and sumplus Other comprahansive Incoma

Securilies / Equity inslrumeris Ehrough
Genaral  Refainesd
Capital resenve miam i olher comprehemnsive Taotal
P p:::ﬂﬂmﬂ MEgErve H!l‘l‘lﬂm Iﬂﬁﬂwﬂ:l
Balance as at March 31, 2022 315 64487 B2nH 130237 {247 10,178.93
Peofil for tha year - - - (10457 - [104.87]
Dher comprbersive moome for the year, not of
TR - - - & [.84 2785
Total comprohensive incoma - . - [T7.86) 0.84 {T7.02)
Payman al dividerds . . . . - .
Transtar b genaral reserve trom retained eamings . . - - : .
Balance as 8t March 31, 2023 316 64487 825181 120451 {1.63) 10,102.81
Profil for the year 91136 91638
Othar comprehensive ncome for the yaar, nel of
et [Ta.rap 486 74,53)
Total comprohensive incoma - - - 831.57 435 B36.A3
Paymanl af dhidends
Corparals dividend lax
Transier io general reserve from refained earmings
Balance as at March 31, 2024 313 Ga4.87T  B231.M 1.056.08 323 10,830.34
Summary of matenel accouning poices 15

The saramarying ol ane an inlegrat part of e stardalons randal Selements

In lerms of our rapen: atlached
Far LF. Pasricha & Ga.

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Araal Bulldwall Liméad

Chanlared Accauntants
FREM N 000120

Shobhil Charla Vijay Tabwar
Inder Pal Singh ‘Whala-lime. Dirsttor Addiional Director
Padrer DHN- ORI 58 64 DN C2B4TG94
Mambership Mo, 180G
UDHN: 240B0SZaE-ASA00088 Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Phace: MNatw Dethi Chiel Firnancial Officer Compary Secnetan
Dain: May 30, 2024 FCA0R927 FC5: %28
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ANSALRBUILDWELLLIMITED

NOTESTOTHE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are Bs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporateinformation

Ansal Buildwell Limited {“the Company™) was set up as a Company registered under the Companies Act,
1956 [t was incorporated on December 29, 1983, The Company is primarily engaged in the business of
promotion, construction and development of integrated townships.residential and commercial
complexes, multi-storeyed buildings, flats, houses, apartments etc.

The Company is a public limiled company incorporated and domiciled in India. The address of its
registered & corporate office is 118, UFF, Prakashdeep, 7 Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi 110001, The
Company is listed on the BSE Limited (BSE),

1. Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5.

2.2 New and amended Ind AS that are effective for the current yvear

On 31 March 2023, the Ministry of Corporate Affzirs notified Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023 amending the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, The
amendments come into force with effect from 1 April 2023, e, Financial Year 2023-24,

2.3 Amendments to Ind AS | Presentation of Financial Statements: These amendments reguire the
companies to disclose in their financial statements “material accounting policies’ as against the
erstwhile requirement to disclose "significant accounting policies™. The word *significant” is substituted
by ‘malerial’, Accounting policy information is mateérial if, when considered together with other
mformation included in corporation’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected o mfluence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make based on those financial
slatements.

2.4 Amendments o Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Estimaltes and Errors—Definition
of Accounting Estimates: The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates
with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary
amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”™, The definition of a
change in accounting estimates was deleted.

Up to the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with
the requirements of previous GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2016, The financial
statements are presented in rupess and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when
otherwise indicated.

3. Material accounting policies
1.1 Basisof preparation

The financial statemnents have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
mstruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.
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Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for poods and
SOTVICES,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level |, 2or
3 based on the degree to which the inputs o the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement 10 its entirety, which are deseribed as follows:

a)  Level | inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identieal assets or liabilities that

theentity can access at the measurement date

b} Level 2 inputs are inputg, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, thatare observable forthe

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly: and

¢} Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or Liability,

3.2 Current/ non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current

classification, As asset is treated as current when it is:

4)  Expected to be realised or intended (o be sold or consumed innormal operating cvele:

by  Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

¢} Expected to be realised within twelve months afier the reporting period;

d}  Cash and cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
Alability is treated as current when:

a)  ltisexpected wobe settled innormal operating cyele;

by [tisheld primarily for the purpose of irading;

¢} ltisdueto besettled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d}  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period,

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

3.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised Lo the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will fow to the Company
and that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payments and
exchuding taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

3.3.1 Revenue from constructed properties is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115, the Revenue have
been recognised when {or as) the entity satisfies a performation obligation by transferring a promised
goods toa customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customers obtained control of that asset,
An entity transfers control of a pood or service over lime and, therefore, satisfies a performation
obligation and recognise revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

L
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a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity s performance
as the entity performs.

b} The entity™s performance ereates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created
orenhainced,

¢} Theentity's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has
an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date,

When the outcome of a real estate project can be estimated refiably and the above conditions are
satisfied. revenue is recognised according to Ind AS 115,

The estimates relating (o saleable area, sale valoe, estimated cost ete., are revised and updated
periodically by the management and necessary adjustments are made in the current vears account.

3.3.2 Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects, land, development rights and sale/ transfer of
rights in agreements are recognised in the financial year in which agreements of such sales are
executed and there is no uncertainty about ultimate collections.

3.3.3 Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on acerual basis, interest on delaved payments
by customers against dues are taken into account on “Cash Basis™ owing to practical difficultics and
uncertainties myvolved.

3.3.4 Income from rent is recognised on acerual basis inaccordance with the terms ol agreement with the
lessee.

3.3.5 Income from maintenance charges is recognised on accrual basis,

3.3.6 Interest income on bank deposits is recognised on accrual basis on a time proportion basis, Interest
income on other financial instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

3.3.7 Dividend income 15 recognised when the right to receive the dividend 15 established.

3.3.8 The Company pays interest on refund of regisiration money received for Future Projects m the
eventuality il property is not offered to the buyers and the same is demanded from the Company in the
project against which such registration amounts are received. In view of the same interest is charged to
the Statement of Profit & Loss only when liability of interest crystalizes.

3.4 Leasing
A contract contains a lease at the inception of 2 contract, A contract is, or contains, a lease it the contract
conveys the rizht to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identitied asset,
the Company asscsses whether ; (i) the contract involves the use of an identfied asset; (i) it has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (1ii)
it has the right to direct the use of the asset.

341 Aslessor
Receipts from operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line
basis over the term ofthe relevant lease.
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Where the lease payments are stroctured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, lease income is recognised as per the contractual
terms.

3.4.2 Aslessee
The Lessee arrangements are recognised as right-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease liability
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less
i(short-term leases) and low-value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases, the Group
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expensc on a straight-line hasis over the term of the
lease.

15 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost that are directly attribulable to the acquisition or construction ol a qualifying asset
(including real estate projects) are considered as part of the cost of the asset! project, All other
horrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year in
which incurred.

3.6 Investment in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures
The Company records the investment in subsidiaries, associlate and joint ventures at cost less
impairment loss, if any.

On disposal of investment in subsidiary, associate and joint venture, the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carryving amount is recognised in the Statement of profitand loss,

3.7 Foreien currency translation

3.7.1 Functional and presentational corrency
The Company’s [inancial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR). which is also the
Company’s functional currency. Functional currency is the currency of the pnimary economic
enviromment in which an entity operates and is normally the currency in which the entity primarily
generates and expends cash.

3.7.2 Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and [osses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions -and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in the statement of profit or loss. They
are deferred in equity ifthey relate to gualifying cash flow hedges,

Non-monetary ibems that are measured in terms of historical cost i a foreign currency are translated

using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions, Non-monelary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the far value 1s
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in ling with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
iranslation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss are also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,
respectively).

94



—
ﬁ@ dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIM 2 LASZH DLIYRIPLOU 7225

3.8 Taxation
Income tax expensce for the yvear comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

3.8.1 Current tax
The tax currently payvable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from 'profit
before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's
current tax is calculated in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961, using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.8.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
ligbilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary ditferences,
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that
it is probahle that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised, Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it 18 no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset o be utilised. Unrecognised deferred 1ax asseis are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
cnacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

383 Current and deferred tax for the vear
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly inequity respectively.

3.9 Employee benefits

3.9.1 Short term employvee benefits
Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits in respect of wages and salanes,
performance incentives, leaves ete. are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be puid in exchange for the related service.

3.9.2 Long teym employee benefits
Accumulated leaves expected to be cartied forward bevond twelve months, are treated as long-tern
employee beneflits. Liability for such long term benefit is provided based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at year-end.
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3.9.3 Defined contribution plan
The Company™s contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered
as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss based
on the amount of contribution required to be made.

3.9.4 Defined benefit plan

For defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity, the cost of providing henefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gaing and losses, s reflected immediately in
the balance sheet with a charge or eredit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they oceur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is not reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost 15 recognised in profit or loss in the petiod of 8
plan amendment, Net interast is caleulated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of'the period
tothe net defined benefit liability or asset.

3.10 Property, plant and equipment

3.10.1 Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and any recogmised impairment losses, and melude interest on loans atinbutable to the
acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date they are ready for their intended use. Freehold land 1s
mensured at cost and is not depreciaied,

3.10.2 Depreciation
Depreciable amount for assets 1s the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.
Drepreciation on tangible fixed assets (other than free hold land) 15 recognised om wntten down value
method as per the usetul life prescribed in Schedule [1 o the Companies Act, 2013,

Estimated uselul lives of the assets are as lollows:

Plant and machinery [2-15 years
Airconditioners & refrigerators 15 years
Computers and information technology equipments 3 -6 years
Furniture and fixtures I} years
Office eguipments S vears
Motor vehicles #- 10 years

Freehold land is not depreciated.
Depreciation on car parking spaces is not charged during the vear as the management treats the same
as Land and not Building.

The residual values, useful lives and methoeds of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospeclively, ifappropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no fulure economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of
profitorloss.

o
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a)

[)

311 Intangible assets

LI1L.1 Recognition and Measuremeni

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acguisition or construction less accumulated amortisationand any
recognised impairment losses, and include interest on loans attributable o the acquisition of qualifying
assets upto the date they are ready for their intended use.

3.11.2 Amortisation

Amortisation on intangible assets is recognised over the estimated useful life of the asser,

The residual values, useful ives and method of depreciation of intangible assets are reviewed at each
financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of intangible asset is derecognised upon dispoesal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the assel. Any gain or loss arsing on the disposal or
retirement of an item of intangible asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

312 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The management periodically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been
mmpaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated in order 1o determine the
extent of impairment loss (if any ). An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an
assel exeeeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher ol an asset’s net selling price and its
value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing wse of an asset and from its disposal at the end of the useful life.

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are reversed when there 1s an indication that the impairment
losses recognized earlier no longer exist or have decreased. Such reversals are recognized as an increase
in the carryving amount of the asset to the extent that does not exceed the carnrying amounts that would
have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized in prior vears.

313 Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost and net realisable value .Cost is determined based on avernge cost basis,

Flats/Shaps/Houses/Plots/Stock of units Represents cost incurred in respect of completed
real estate project nel cost of revenue,
Wonk in progress Represent cost incurred in repsect of projects

where the revenue is yet to be recognized and
includes the cost of land.

3.14 Provisions and contingencies

3. 14.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past eventand it is
probable that an cutfow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting peniod, taking mfo account the risks and uncertainties
surreunding the obligation. When the effect of time value is material, the amount is determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows,
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3.14.2 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settleora
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

3.15 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
Liability orequity instrument ol another entity,

3.15.1 Financial assets

3.15.1.1 Recognition and measurcment
All financial assets are recognised mitially at fair value plus {other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss) transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset,
Purchases or sales of linancial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, 1e.
the date that the Company commils to purchase or sell the asset,

Allrecogmsed financial assets are subsequently measured in their entivety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets,

3.15.1.2 Classification of financial assets
Classification of linancial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition,
The Company classifies its finaneial nssets in the following measurement categories:

a) Those measured at amortized cost,
by Those to be measured subsequently al fair value, either through other comprehensive mcome
(FVTOCT or through profitor loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at amortised cost:
A financial assets is measured at the amortised cost ifboth the following conditions are met:

a) The assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
o, and

by Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest { SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding.

Finaneial assets at FVTOCT:
A linancial asset is classified as at the FVTOCT if both of the {ollowing eriteria are met unless the asset is
designated at fair value through profitor loss under fair value option.

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial asset, and

b} Theasset’s contractual cash ows represent SPPL

Financial assets at FVTPL:
FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any assct, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as al amortized costoras FVYTOCI, s classified as m FNVTPL.
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3.15.1.3 Investments in equity instruments at FYTOCI

On mital recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instroment-by-imstroment basis) to
present the subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive meome perlzining o investments in
equity instruments. This election is not permined if the equity investment is held for trading. These clected
investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair
value with gains and losses arising from changes in fivit value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumilated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’, The cumuolative gain or
loss 15 not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments,

A financial asset s held for trading if:

a) Ithas been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term: or

by Ominitial recognition it is part of 2 portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages logether
amid has an recent actual pattern ol short-term profit-taking; or

) Itis aderivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial gusrantee.

The Company has cquity investment in three entities which are not held for trading. The Company has elected the
FVTOCI irrevocable option for this invesiment (Befer Note no. 100, Fair value i3 determined in the manner
described in Noteno. 349,

Dividend on above investment in equily imstruments is recognised in profit or loss when the Company's right to
receive the dividend is established, itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
1 the Company, the dividend docs not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of
dividend can be measured reliably,

3.15.1.4 Derecognition

A financial asset 13 primanly derecognised when:

a}  Therighis to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b} The Company has wansferred its rights to receive cash fTows (rom the asset or has assumed an - oblization 1o pay
the received cash flows in full withou material delay to a third party under & *pass through” amrangement; and
cither (1) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewands of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transterved nor retained substantially atl the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

L1515 Impairment of (inancial assets
I aceordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following fimancial assets and credit risk exposore:
a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost g, loans, debt securities, deposits
and bank balance.
b1 Any contractual nght 1o receive cash or another financial asset that result from iransactions that are within the
seopeof Ind AS 15,

The Company believes that, considering their nature of business and past history, the expected credit loss inrelation
o ts fimancial assets 15 non-existent or grossly immaterial, Thos, the Company has not recognised any provision
fior expected credit oss. The Company reviews this policy annually, if reguired,

3.15.2  Financial liabilities

31521 Recognition and measurement
Financial liabilitics are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair wvalue
through profitor loss, borrowings, pavables, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net
of directly attnbutable transaction costs.

The Companys financial liabilities include trade and other payables and borrowings.

ANl recogmised financial liahilities are subsequently measured in their entirety af either amortised cost or
toir value, depending on the classification of the financial Liabilities.
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3.15.2.2 Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially difterent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original lHability and the recognition of a
new liahility. The difference in the respective carrying amounis is recognised in the statement of profit
orloss.

A.16 Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the asset and settle the habality simultatcously,

3.17 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, cash at bank and short term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

318 Earnings pershare (EPS)
Basic earnings pershare has been computed by dividing the profiti loss) after tax by the weighted average
number ofeguity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the profit/(loss) after tax and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects ofall dilutive potential
equity share (ifany),

4  Recent accounting pronouncements
Amendments to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

The amendments to standards that are 1ssued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
financial statements are disclosed below, The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable,
when they become effective,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2017 and Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 20132
amending the following standards:

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deterved Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses
The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference,
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets
for more than their carrying amount,

3.15.2 Financial habilities
3.15.2.1 Recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as linancial labilities at fair value through
profitor loss, borrowings, payables, as appropriate.
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All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables,
net ofdirectly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables and borrowings,

All recognised linancial liabilities are subsequently measured in their entivety at cither amortised costor
fair value, depending on the classification of the financial liabilities.

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively, However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained eamings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the
change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this
reliefmust disclose that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018, These
amendments are not expeeted to have material effect on Company s standalone financial stalements.

Material accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management of the Company to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liakilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outecomes that require a material adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets or liabilities alfected in future periods

In the process of applving the accounting policies. management has made the following judgements,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability
of the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Management’s estimate of the DB 1s based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as
standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may signilicantly impact the DBO amount and the
annual defined benelit expenses.

Useful lives of porperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives af the end of each reporting period.

Contingent lighilities

The Company has ongoing litigations with various regulatory anthorities and others. Where an outflow
of funds is believed to be probable and a relizble estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made
based on management’s assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external
advice, management provides forits best estimate of the labiliy,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
{All amourds are ¥ in Lakhs unbess otherwise stabed)

As at As at
31.3.2024 31.3,2023
T Right of Use Asscis
Carrying amount of:
Ciffice Hullding st By 158 Y7
29,79 198,77

Office Building

Cost or deemed cost

Balance as at March 31, 2022 3057
Additicns -
Disposals =
Balance as al March 31, 2023 &30.57
Additions 271
Cheposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 BE3.28

Accumulaled amortisation

Balance as at March 31, 2022 GE3 a1
Additions 13690
DrapogaladAdjurstimeants (118.91)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 G31.80
Additions 172.02
Chsposalsdfd|estrwants 0.33
Balancae as at March 31, 2024 AR3.49

Mt book valus

Balancae as at March 31, 2024 29.79
Balance ag al March 31, 2023 198.77
] Intangible assets
As oat 31.03.2024 Ms at 31.03.2023
Carrying amount of:
Computer Software Liconsos 1.085 4.58
1.05 1.58
Computer

Software Licenses

Cost or desmed cost

Balance as at March 31, 2022 1017
Additionrs -
Dieposals =
Balancae as at March 31, 2023 1047
Additions =
Ihsposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 10,17

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at March 31, 2022 7.BO0
Additicne Q.72
Chsposals =

Balance as at March 31, 2023 B89
Additicns 0.53
Disposals -

Balancs ac at March 31, 2024 A2

Mot book value
Balancae as at March 31, 2024 1.05
Balance as a8t March 31, 2023 1.58
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AMISAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
MOTES T THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 20324
(Al arsounis aea @ in Lakhs urdess oihensias slaled)
A al AR nd
31.3.2024 31.3. 2023
i I by mank| tam, o nnd jolnt ventures
Irvessmaant in ety instraments - g cied
- Sl duitag AA0807 2406807
Asgocipks GET B.5T
= dedrl Warluree 1,000 A, 000 00
4.413.04 4,413.04
&1 ir kit gails el ba reas
Erwak-ugp of ir 1l in Subsidiaries [carrying @mount el cost)
Arsad Crown Infrabuild Prvace Limita
1 PS00000 Copity shares af Fe, 10 ssch fully paid up 1m0 F18.00
BAE BOD Equily shares of Ra. 338.03 aach fully pald ug ZaTE ST 2875 57
A 500 Doty skares of s 117 58 anch Rully peid o LT 250
Anss Renl Entabs Developers Priveste Lim Aed
10,000 Equity sharss of Rs 10 sach Tully pakd up 1.00 .00
Lancer Resorts & Tows Private Limited
0,000 Equity shares of Re. 1 0 each Tuly pakd up 1.00 .00
Puoent Housing & Consruction Private Limied
10,000 Equity shams of M. 10 gach Ly pad up 0a LR
Sabina Park Rasons & Markating Friviaie Limioed
10,0040 Equity shares of Hs.10 sach luly pak up 100 1.00
Trownmd Apartments Privade Linsiod
TELEHH Bguny shures of .10 sach uly pas up 1,041 1.00
T 40807 3 ADEOT
* Thie company execuale 4N egreamont with shahaldars of Ansal Crown Infrabuill Privabe Limited Tor aoquring balancs B0 equity shares
of siled company. The Dalanos 5096 oquily shires wera rmaskred in tha name of &nsal Buidwsl Limeed on dated 25 Jure 2021, now e
company “Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited” become subsidiary company of Ansal Buildwell Limited {prior to date of ranser of ey
shares., Ansal Crown Infrabaild Privabs Limised was & jin venbure enlily of Ansal Sullowall Limiled.
B2 Imentrmand in e gosciats
Biruatk-ug of ir 1t im laba {eurrying b couth
Aadhmrehien Towers Privabs Limitsd
a7 B0 Equity ahares ol R 10 each Tully paid up 4.87 4.87
SO0, 00 Equily Shares of Fs. 10 aseh, Fs. 1 g up 500 .00
&.87 587
8.3 In in Jabnd venty
Broak-up of immetmant in joint seniures [carrying smoant at cosd)
A JKD Paan Davalopers Privala Lisisd [Earlier Ricen au ncredibe Cily Home
Privida Lirilad)
1, M Bgquaity whnres of e 10 aach (uly pas up AR00 210000
IrcradEibe Faal Extals Prvale Lirmisg
10,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 cach fu®y paid up NE00 oo
Southem Buldman Privets Limitsd
10,000 Equily shares of Ra 10 each ully pa up 3100 3000
Bunmost Bulldman Private Limited
0,00 Dguity ehares of Be 10 ssch by pad op T o
.00 0040 1.000.00
4,413 AAT04
A wl An
31.3.3024 53132033
a0 Invesbment in equetty instrumsmns
Inwastmuand st faks valus through ather comprehansise incamas (FYTOEI
Ciiatod equity sharos
Canarm Hank
A Equity shares of Rs 10 asch fully paid up 1.7 (LR 2]
Punjat: Mational Bank 5.85
4. 715 Eguity sheias of A 10 aach fully peid we Z.30
Purnpat: & Sind Bane o2y
BTH Eouity shares of Hs, 10 ssch fully poed up 5
B.18 3.32
Y,
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AMEAL BUILDWELL LINITED
ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EXDED MARCH X1, 2034
{1 amours are §in Loshs urless oivensise siated|
11 incoees mets
Incoane tax sxpenss In the ssatemant of profit and loes comprises:
Yoo ended Year ended
3103 3024 31 .63 03
Currial intorse lax
I szt off Ui crtast yaa R =14
I rmpact of thn pravious yrom - -
Diedarred tas
In rmgzact o the curment yapr 120 100
Talal mcoma tax 1 in Hea cf profit and lnes =33.03 238323
The isaome i esperas for fhe yaor an be meconcksd io the accoanting crofi as iokows:
Year anded Wear endad
31030024 3 A3 2003
Profil bulore tax i 440 52 B33 36
iFearma B erpecn coleuinlied dl oo porali B el of 26 005 f Prasveoce o 26 008 ) T 3487
Effect of uspeeses thal arg ot deduolide in dolermining insable proli T S5
Sl st recogrisand in Feooumant e in relasom Lo 95 curmar? s ol pravioes pie
e 15372 vETTn
neceres Lax i in o prefit and loss 53403 FE L]
The tax rate used for (he carent yea: reconciaion abose |s the copanmis s mis of 26 00% (previows pesr 26 008 pyabis by comorale eralies in Inda on iscshis
proftin urdne . Indlan i e
efarred iz Dalances
The tix efects of sipnifcan temparany dfeonssia Fal resciod in dotemed 10 assets and Aabdies are as folowa
Aol Sz al
31.053074 31.03.3023
Drderrad tan sosei
Frosieions for oty and inmen ancshmen| 120En SCEL]
Propusty, st pro soupmenl arel riegiie aseeis 4218 51482
Drslorimiiin uh $00a) wrad 438 of U oo Tas Scl, 1051 e 33
BAAT Creaaic pursuand 1o Soc 116EAS ol tha bncome Tax Acl, 1561 ¥ .
Total gederned Lax assats 132.75 20481
Dedarrad tax Eabiliy
Lean procesaing fees (L] (5.07)
Driners A1) {1.031
Tatal sheferred tax Babiliies EAT B Crikl
Dadsrrad ax aswets [Fak) 14478 15F 81
Wenmes i defared [ax assets and abilities. during the year are os Folews:
Rncagnimnad in
Racogriesd n athar Clarning
Syaiinig Ralpooy peolilorlser com Raiancs
income
Eor ihe yese ended March 31, 2823
Dederred tax assels In relation o
Frosdsions for groiuity ord eeen encshment 1328 wary LR LRI ]
Frogeiy. plend pref scppmend and iminngils assels 3,38 o5 BE | n oz
Finmnce| sesets far sl thegh cther comprhsnsim mooms - - -
Dismiirmancs w400 e 438 of live Incora Tae A, 1081 ol M 3590
SART it pUSRInE 1D S0 115E8A of o Iniorma Tas &el, 1961 17358 [N -
3.8 [k RFR [EEZT 20481
Cisdsrrad tax Eabiliies In ralaiian fo:
Loan processing fees (R 40 80 1K k|
Cithar Ay Y 2 441.03)
(4801 Hoam) - {47.00)
Hst defarmad s assets 34T R | TER T o.43} 157.81
Eor ih vesr ended March ¥, 2934
Defarred tax sansts in ralation 1o
Prosqetons for proiuity sed feees sncashmen| 118,35 120 TT] ELE Lol ]
Fropaty, plist 07 equipment and ninngible assets L] (B3s) 4318
Finarassl ascvets far waluied Theoegh cllvie cospratensbm noors - - -
[Dimalrsancs we 40{n) ane 438 of the Income Tas Act, 1851 13,88 A B} A H
MAAT Creaii gt 1o S0 116, of the bsoomp Tax Aok, 1961 . r -
204,81 e L] 2851 15278
Dedarrad i Babilities in malation to
Ll i proorssing Ses 507 o004} (LR k1]
Dtfwera (I - [Lal K]
(AT.03 [N ] VT AR
et dafarrad tnx asests 157,81 {#41.06] 20,531 T, TR
Y, "
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Al armounls are ¥ in Lakhs unless otherwise staled)
As ot As ol
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
12 Other assats
{Unsecured considered good unless olharwise slated)
Han-currant
Securty Daposil 13343 194,51
Prepaid rent - 1.06
Business advences to ralated partias
Jairt Venturas Companias 24T TR
13343 430,36
124 Advances given to Joint Yanture Companies for purchase of lend and clher purposes are not considerad advances in the
nalurg of loans and have not been considered for the disclosure,
Currani
Advanca Tor Land to ralalen partias
- Bubsidaries 1146 #91.14
- Land Holing Companies #7458 HTEET
Advancas e Contractors 30051 doe.87
Advances o Land'Projects 467,93 H492.54
Mabilsation Advances e Confractons J2n J3Z@n
Atlvances against sxpEnsas (purchass 230,60 21306
Advances to Stafl 1857 4.14
Courl Feas for cases panding befora cours 36.53 36.53
Earnast Morsy T5.00 75.00
Frepald rent 1.08 B.2T
Security Daposit B35 .53
Otners 465018 504310
TATE G BAE2. 26
12.2 Advances for land thowgh unsecured, are consitered good a8 the advances have been given based on arrangemenlsa!’
meamorandum of undarstanding executed by the Company and the Company! sallar intarmadiary is in the course of
olbitaiming clear and marketable title, free fram all encumbrances.
12.3 Agdvancas given to Subsidianss and Joint Venbure Companies for purchasa of land and other purposes are not considensd
advarsces in Bhis nalure: of loaes and have nol Been consideraed o e dsclosuanes,
12.4 Security deposits
{Unsmacurad bdared good unl atihvarwiss alatad)
Han-currant
Elecincity 16,21 16,21
Talaphana 1.38 1.64
Sales Tax 018 015
Aart 8975 83,10
Water Secunty 6256 6.26
Oihars 2060 3816
133.43 194.51
Currant
Qs 5,38 7.5
B35 T.53
Securty deposits twards ranl includes!
Securty deposits pakd 1o dirscior against ram 80,75 B0
N
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HOTES T THE FRAKCIAL STATEWENTS MR THE YEAR ENDED WARCH 31, 7914
14 mrousts i T 0 Labke endons othonvme sisled)

A uf A uf
1123024 pAR rd]
15 Invnlsres
[Lewnr af comt and nal rasfinskin vaioa|
Wiek-inpmaonss
- Rpal Catatn Penjocsy FRE:DL g FARL LR
Sinck-r-rade 1 54t whO
268713 27.384.6]
M Trade secolaabiss

Trde reoefsniies « Gonekdoms Good Seowred
Trada recelvpbies - Conskdaned Good Uniearad
Trade seofwobbes which Pase SOPRcastnCoas i crodi sk -
Trada seodteabbs - Crail Imeamnd -
Total e recebvables
Hore Curmeni

Current S

4,1 Tha fresrage crad Sk 13 30 585 iy

14.2 Trathe seceteniies oG isde cUSEANGiag for B perod secesd ng alowss mesnage cradd panod. Do ko contisged imcsssnn i b oy, thans b been delags in colksctions kom
cusiomens, in W ol inguslny prachios and lerms of agresment Wit cuslomen. al these debls sne commdensd good (o7 reoovery and NEnce N0 pIowEln & consitensd recesaary

Td.3 Mo i mcsteitiles e s bom direcion o0 cther oo of e Compmny aliun sy o oriby e arrp olher perscn. Nod aitg esde or othis reoe babine st dun fm o o

[l CommpEais M vy i asish arn diecien = A oarmt, & diecer o o memtn

14.4 Trado Rocaivab ke agoirg schedube

An Al 31 Manch 2034 = g for & g peeren trom due daite of pay
Particulars Mok Dun Lawt tham 0 “;‘:l".'rh' -2 ymarn I3 ymara "’“"’:‘3 Total
T} Lk Triadka F e - oonGi oo - - - - EEET] FETTY
() Lisnd bt Trairlm Rscsionbles - mhich hage sgnicani inerusces
i vkl rek T £ = T
] Urelpectiss Trasa B - Gt bnip - B = -
ik Dizputed Trade Recarabess - consicersd good .
() D bed Temsdis Aol - which Rare sgeioasd noreass in .
ekl ek
[} Disputnd Trade receisabies « o Impares - = .
- - - - 5194 ERETY
Ag ot 1 Manoh 3033 Dubatnnding for ioligwing pesrioaia from dus dee of pagmiesd
Fartculees Hok e Losainanf  Bmonfe  gp e Zaysars MOTTEND gy
(U Ancispuing Trisce Meosrabi - conmdams good - - £ (TLAL] EE] F L) M
) Lindispubsd Trads Recetsnblen - mhich have signiicant incmass j F 5
e riek
(M) Unciz el Trage seoatenizies - Cosdi bmparss E . .
[reh Déspotnd Traze Roarabins - consitaned good : 3 - 1B5.E% 18540
{v] Dbazarbid Temtn it - which B sgefizas ncmees I E : i £ ;
i i
i Dispretinct Trinh susciwnibbis - Comctil | rgirad - - e i - e e
, . [ TR T AT FE] 65T 4anas
i Camh snd cish aguivalnts A A B
.30 M.1a001
G s L [T
Cher Bank Deposis a3 a3
Ealancs wih tanks
= I CUNREATE AOOoLUnS 1. 380.67 12807
Gt aned cash agubvalinks i par Cash Aow stalament 136834 Sa5.01

181 Coe intans inicedos impred with staff,

5.2 Dabsncs in cument A inchades the Escrow aks B 950084 mths opened kor relund (o regisiranms for Joiper

[ ad
1] Cithair bank hafancas

Ar @ ag @
1.3 1530

In sarmarkesd Booosms for
Mogie maney for back quapnises BTATZ BATIS
- Ungaid dvidond 351 .08
« Finpd depdl enshir bm 2ETY i)
- ther ank Dapomts {urder fen) 130 122
TILZE 86355
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AMSAL BULDWELL LIMITED
HOTES TO THE PIJANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
GAIl Erreiunle mre T i Lok Unless olfuecwiss Stalsd |
A mt 31,3 2024 Am oo 33,2023
1F  Edisly shaid oapdlal
Autfharissd
F5AMK]LOND Bty sharan of Be. 10 amch F,S00.00 500001
Ispued, sEhscribecd and lly pald up
7,303,043 aguity sharos of R 10 mach TIAIE TIAIAM
(i} Thers has baan no moveman 0 ibe eguity shares in ihe currenl snd previous yesr
Ll The Company has ordy ane class of ogulty shares having a par wabuo of R=. 10 por share. Each holder of aquity shares s entilad o onae
wotn mar sharo,
Dil) Sk bodd by sach siwiaboeldor balding maorne e 5%
A ot 3103 2034 g ol 31 3303
Hame of the sharehoider Mumber of shares [ Hurmber of e R leing
hiding  ahates
Bt plirien Estabo Py Lig @18, 700 12.44% 9418700 AT Aat,
Churetraprabim Exlsis Pyl Lid BT, RO 1Z.40% 17 A EERE Y
AP Buddeen Py, Ll 083, 200 13.32% 083 200 13.32%
Migair Proparies Pyt Lid BUBZ. Ban 12.00% DAz 500 AZ.09%
A prer s recores of thm Laodmgranmy, insheting s reginime i mbarmbsicers | rresmibears mnd citer dacdarmbon s momesd from sharmbolcam
ragarding Senefical interest. the aboes sharsholding regrasers boeth isgal and Sanefical oyrerenip of shanes, |
div) Enaraboiding of Fronles
An af 31,032 024
Fromuolurs” Mamn Fa ol Loled nhsrus
AT Husddoon Pt Lid 1335 %
B e i Eataba Pyt Lid 818,700 12.484% HIL
Shardrapmabnn st Pyl Lid, 17,00 18 A% HIL
Bigair Propories Pyl L. B2, 500 1200 FIL
Gapnl Anand 182,508 20T Kl
Ritw sl B, 77 A28 Pl
Kurichl D A\, 300 053 % KL
Shweata Chwidia 30,00 D1 HiL
Gopal Aneal HUFE 18,300 020 HIL
A"!cm b e P P
Fromolura” Hams Ho. of shares 4 of total shares % change during the
APR Risideon Pat, Lid 8,03, 200 13 327 il
P i Estato Pt Lid &1E, 00 1E A%, FiL
Chardraprabihs Esteds Pyt Lid AT BOD 13 A% Rl
Bdisalr Propariies Pul Led B 0 B0 1200k FiL
dFopal Ansad i.62.6500 207% HIiL
il Al w4, P71 TDEY HIL
Buruaoli BRiarthes, 38,300 DAV FIL
Shvenkn Charin 40,1000 DAY, ML
Sopal Ansst HUF 18,300 0367 HIL
4vl  Tormabinnis aiteohed w0 eouily Shars.,
The Company hos only one class of egeity shares naving par salue of Rs. 10 per share. Epch equity share is anfifed o one swabe I ihe
event of hnuidatian of the company, the sowity sharsholders will be sntifled o eoeive the remaining asssie of the company ofier
distribution of all prefersntial smounts. The distribotion will b in the proportion (o e nembsr of tha squily shsnes heid by the squity
sharehoddors. Tha Company daciaros dividends in Indisn rupoes. The dividond proposed by the Board of Diroctors 12 subject o the
approval of the sharcholdors inthe onsuing Arnus Genorel Maoting.
Thax Beard of Directors have recommarndad diviand G2 10% 9. Rsds par aquily shame of Fa. 106 sach for e Grancial peo 2005-24
ad Hw ansuing annual gensrs maaling ard ool recopnisad as @ ability as al esgective balanoe sheel dals
As at 31.3.2024 Am oai 31.3.2023
18 Other sguity
Capiial resarve a5 314
Saauribes premium resero (== G44.87
GiRnaral resarve mEata 23191
Retained ssmings 206607 1.224.51
Edquity instrumants through othor comprehensive inooma 323 (163}
AR T ET] 10,0294
Gonoral resorve
Oip=ning baianoces orat.a B.231.81
Add: Transter from surplus in statemant of profit and loss
Clasing batance [FEREL f.El1.81
Retained sarmings
Bakxnoo al haginning of year 1,224 .51 1.3202.37
Predil foe ths casrmant yaas @11.36 [104.87)
Ciher comprehensive moome ansing fom emesasurement of {FE.B0) 27.01
cledirmed Banafit claligaticn el of icormes Lax
Balance at end of the year EX LT 1 224 861
Y,
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ANSAL BUILDAVELL LIMITED
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED MARCH 34, 2924
LAl snaunts e Tin Lakhs uniess alherwese sisied)
AL al AL at
31.3.2024 3.1.3023
10 Barrowings
Mam il BT i ey reied at aenertised eosl
Sacurcd
Term loans
- o - 1405
Dropline Owvordraft Faciity
~from banas -
Wahicla loans
= lroim ks E
-hrom othes 28,20
Unancurned
Tanm Losns
rom ofher companies Fad e 252 A5
Total non current bemowings TaBHD 27659
Terms and repayment schodulo
Han- Current Borrowings
Particulars Socurity dethile & Repaymant inrms Inleraad Rate  Carrying Amount & Camrying Amoui a8
at ¥ March 2034 o 31 March 323
Sueurml Lasng
Guarankes Enerpercy Credi Secmed primardy by ecpitsble mofsgege of immowsatls T 50 - 4.3
Line FaaltyGECL) PSE mroperiss of e Compary stusted 5 Gurgaon and
collalerally by personad guaraniee of the dirsctor af the:
Company arc first par passu charge on invenlones and
honks dedes nok olider Than 1RE days Bath presant and
Tulune e v ol pject Trdeced by el Donks |
Trarcdnl ool o, o PR polssy bass edlh olher Danks
Guaranies Ememency Credi Saowed pnmarly by immovable property of the Company PR Ba
Ling Facilty-GECL; FRB siluated & Gurgaon and colaterally by persanal gasmanice
af dirclar of B Sompany and hypathacation of fumeny
araata of e Company encep! IMe praget Ainancad by omar
Lanksfinancel insflutions an pan pase ek wiln afher
banks.
Yehioe Loon Ssored by way of hypothecaton of assels m Svour af 5 26.20
lerdor Ihus purchased,during e yoar Toyota Financlal
Barvicas Linted hes sanclionsd and disbirsed 00, 28% a
vadicks Loan of Ra A6 80 Lakha an 1310 Ockaier, 20335 Thae
e s repeeabide in 38 stuculred manihly instarnen|s
shariing from klav 2023,
Unancured Lans
T Losn o Firsncial Anand Rath Globed Fraees Lid Fas sancioned and 13005 251.7H FEFED
Ireatibuliors Araburasdfi 12%008. 8 Loan of R 300 Lakls i an 31
March 2023 Inchadiig cufréen] malunky amoulng o R,
26554 Lokhs az on 31 March, 20624 previcus Year (Rs. 37 50
Lakns as on 21March 2023) is primarily seouned by
sollatansd Sacurity of immoatda progaty of the
il l of s ¥ e Loan is reapayania
i 96 strucdsd ronthly imalslneals sladng from May
2023,
Hindug Finanos Lysied bas sanchored and dsburseo LR 47100
12, 25% an Ursecuned Loan of As.484 Lakhs an 31st
Sy 123 ingduding cumant matunty ling in As, 17,68
Lok o o 31 Mseh 2024 prasials vase [MIL) is prisarly
sacyrid Dy colbstersl waciiity of immovabls propeny of #e
dreciom/relatives of the company. The Laan is repayabie in
162 structured manthly installments starind fram Saplombar
2023,
Y,
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ANSAL BURLDWELL LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11, 204
(8l amounes ore ©In Lakhs unioss ofanwiso saisd)
A A at
51.3.2024 51.53.2033
hota: The amaunlis) givan abawe are lobal kng-1erm bomewings puarantess By diveciers of athars ncliding amdaunts menioned i clment matiniy
ol pan-curran boroaings undar Rols 19
Currant bafrawings-carread Bl amortised caal
Secured
Laoars freen banks rapayabla oo damand
- Orvardra® Fasility 170457 1.534. 53
Currand rmalurilies of aon-cumenl borrowings
-Tarm Lioan fram CHhars EdL28 149 %1
Aanicla Loan 15,88 B9
i oeniared
Loans and advanoes «
= tram directors . =
= fram ralaled partivs 357 A5 0662
- fram giners companias 14473 137,50
Tatal currant barrawings 2,283 41 2,636.50
Current Borrowengs
Bocuredd Loans
Particulars Security detnile & Repayment serms Iminrent Rats Carrying Amourt aa  Cwrrpen g Amount s
@t 31 Masch 2024 it 31 March 2023
Owordrafl Faclily -PEB Duvarcral Faclity Fom Punjab and Sind Bank is saciinod 11.34% 34612 48703
prmanty by eoubnie mortagages of smmavanls propactiss of
i Coimsany sitialas af Gurgann s collataially oy
porsanal guaranioo of e direcior of e Compary and fest
prant i chene o invenioes s Baaks delits v aider
Fhan 180 days bolh present and fsune eichesive of projeck
Sirarced by ciher banks | inancal nestubors on Pan passy
Erasis wilh olfer banks
Crewrdrah Faciily -P Crsarcioall Faclity fram Purjab Matdnod Bank cairyng 14,405 1358.45 134785
interest rabe of 11.96% & seouned primanily by Immosabio
property ol the Company stuated st Guegmen snd
col lataially by persanal guarardea of directon af the
Comparny and Fypofecaton of ourreni amels of the
Camparey wx il he projec Erenced by ot
banksfnancial Insipuions on pan passy bass with other
s,
Gunranses Emengancy Credi Heoured privariy by squiabis moragoge of Immovable .50 1180 .00
Lirwis Fascifily {05013 FEE prepri of v Comgseny siluald & Gurgace and
ool oty by persanal guarames of the direotor of the
Compary arad Srad pan paesls chacge om invaniires and
Donks debts mod alder than 180 days Doth presend and
Burture ecchusive ol progect financed by cther banks |
Brareial wstinitiang an Pard pase b with ol Backa.
Guararses Emangancy Ceadil Sacurad prirady by Ivenavatks propedy of tha Campany T.66% 48.09 125.00
Ling Facilily-{[3ECL) FrJB siuates of Gurgacn and collaleryly oy persanal guaranise
of diractar of P Comgary and hypalhacatian af curan)
ansols of the Campany oxoent the project Bnancod by other
bankafinarc o insirtons on pan passo Goss wilh other
Eraiiia.
Working Copital Tarm Loan Working Cophnl Term Loar (WETL) Fapigy fram Puniah 0.7 - 2.80
PACTL ) -PrEERa 501 akhay Pliticmal Bank, ia seasarl prnasily by aquilabla monagage
of imenovalie peoperbes of o Company silualod o
Gaurgasn and ol lslersily by persanal guarsries cf the
cirastor of e Compsany ard Tirkd par passy charma on
imvenlories and Books deirs nod aldsr than 15 days saih
B rsed Auibuiiie e kv 4l et innncid by clber
banks ! Anancial insifuions: on Parl passy basks with othor
Imanka,
Wahichi Lown Basctrail by way of hypothecation of assats in Gvour of 0.2E% 16.88 .29
Tencies thus punchersed during the year Towobs Financal
Swrvican |Limited s saretioned and disboreecd 39 265 8
wehich Loan of Rsd8.80 Lakhs an 13tk Oolobor 2023, The
Ioan i repenyahls in 16 sinuasred monthly meaments
abgrtieny o Moy 2023
Y,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

MOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 34, 2024
(A armanls dre i Lakhs uidess olberwise slabad)

Unseoc s

Tarm Loan from Francia
Ireshibusions ADdhar companses

Laan from related pares

Laan fram othar fom parngs

Anand Rathl Global Franca Lbd has sanciionas and
dstursedill ] B p.a. @ Loan of B5 300 Lars as an 3151
March 2023, including curmen! maburity amouting to Bs,

4 b4 Lakhs as an 31 Manch, 2024 previous Year (Rs. 37 50
Lakns as an 31karch 2023} is primarity securad by
collateral Secunty of immavabie property of the
dreciorsirelatives af the Company. the Loan is reapaymble

i 98 stnsoutred montbly instalimenls slading nom bay
2023

Finduju Finance Liriled bas sanchoned and dishurssd
{E153.25% an Unsecursd  Loan of RS 458 Ladks on 31s
Judy 2023 inclucing Suftent malurly smauniing b R 1768
Lakhs as an 31 March, 2024 previous year (MIL] iz primariy
secured by coflaleral sacurily of immavalila property ol the
dracloradalalivas of e company, The Loan (3 repayabia in
152 strucuned mondrily Instalimeants: staria from Saplemibar
X

Rrpayabie an comand

Rapayatie an demand

12.00%

13.55%

1=12%
13-12%

A at A3 at

3132024 31.3.2023

26,54 ar.sn
1765 .

36T 45 LHLA v

10000 jLutiee
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ANSAL BEUILOWELL LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
1Al amaurts are 7 in Lakhs unless gtharaise siahed )
AR at As al
3133024 3132023
bl Leass Liabiities
Mon-current
Leasa Liahiiliea - 32.07
= J2.07
Currant
Laasa Lisbiilies 33.53 180.53
3353 180.53
21 Driher Rnancial liabilities
Mo n-Gurrent
Contingancy Depasil rem Cusfomans 27897 27815
Z78.97 2TRAS
Current
Resangon Monay nom Conbraciors 191,44 20052
Salary Payabia 160,36 T84
Urecizimed dividends 351 T.a
Roya'ty Payab'e to Manpur Forest Departmuent 12.77 17.97
Securily deposils - al amorlised cost 22857 228 55
E10.65 T25.51
2 Provisions
Ban-current
Provesion for amglayes Benaliis
-Giratulty 33 219,64
230.23 19,64
Current
Provision for amplayas benafits
-Gratuty 10RAT 9,33
sLmave Ercashmend 115.10 140.21
sLagve Trawal Allawancs 5350 607
-Madical Expensas Reimbursabls 55.10 &7 .61
333.27 J&7.32
57261 886,36
24 Fordetals ol movermant in provision for gratuity and keeve encashment, Redar Note Mo, 37
N
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MOTES TO THE FINAKCASL STATEWENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED RARCH 11, 3128
Al amis 8% @ in Lakhes uniess ohenwise stalod )

B Al ks al
HANM HAE
13 Other liahilites
Moa- current
Deposit fom Hmachal Pradash State Eeciicity Board AEE50 Jpe50
Deposk fom HUDA sgainst Land Acquisition ) B3
Aghvence renlal ncome T4 40
45323 45157

231 The amoun! of Rs. J66.39 Lakns recated fram Hmachal Pradesh Stale Eleciicly Board under the ordar of Han'ole High Court af Himachal Pracesh is dassified
as liandify sinoe the said amount shall be refundabie if the anpeal of Himachal Pradesh Siate Electricly Baard s ulimataly decidad against the Company

252 The amount of Re, 8290 Lakhe rapeved fram Haryana Urdan Developmend Sudhanity under e ander of Hanble High Court of Pungb and Harvana & clagsified
& liablity since the said amaunl shall be refundanie i the anpaal ol the respandant is limalely daoded agairs! e Company,

Currant
Advances Irom cslomens 41251 47310
Reegistratian Amount Agains! Future Projecls 40817 410.24
External Devalopmant Cherges Payatie, ncludng rires| due therecn 8,181 BB 3
Licanss Renewal Fees Payable §RITS 476737
Registration Mcney against EWS Scheme 13 TE4T
TOE Payabie 655 15
GST Payable e T2
Others 17944 186861
23,350.57 T

inspite of the efforts made by the Company, balance number of parties did not accep! the refunds of
Registration Money deposited by them to the extent of Rs, 329.47 Lakhs due on March 31, 2024,
However no such amount was received by the Company during the year 2023-24. The company had
transferred the balance amount payable alonwith interest to a designated Escrow account maintained
with the Punjab and Sind Bank .Connaught Place New Delhi-1 10001 for the purpose of refund to

cusiomers,

3 The Company had accepted the registration Amounts against proposed projects in Jaipur and Panipat
in earlier years which was outstanding to the extent of Rs.329.47 Lakhs as on March 31, 2024,
previous vear Rs, 33547 Lakhs as on March 31, 2023 and these amounts were offered to refund to
the customers due to non-receipt of necessary Government approvals for the proposed projects but
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The company offered 1o refund the regisiralion amount received against proposed projects in Jaipur
and Panipath due to non-receipt of necessary government approvals for the proposed projects but in
spite of efforts made by the company. balanee number of parties did not accept the refunds of
registration money deposited by them as on March 31, 2023, The company has made provision for
interest of Re. 535,50 lakhs till March 31, 2024 on contingent basis in respect above amounts,
however details of individual payee has not been identified as on date and therefore in the absence of
any identifiable payee, the provision of TDS are not applicable based on merits of the case and
judicial precedents and further the actual amounts paid/credited are subject to TDS. Therefore, the
company is following the provision of TDS as and when individual payee is identified the amaounts
are paid/ credited to respective parties.

Further the Company had received Registration Money towards EWS Scheme in earlier vears which
was outsianding Lo the extent of Rs, 11638 Lakhs as on March 31, 2024, Rs. 116,47 Lakhs as on
March 31, 2023 | The Company had sent cheques for refunds of Registration Amounts 1o all the
parties but various parties either did not receive the cheques due to change of address or did not get
the cheques encashed and therefore the amounts continued to be outstanding as *Advance Against
EWS™ to the extent of Rs.116.38 Lakhs due on March 31, 2024, However no such amount was
received by the Company during the year 2023-24,
] Trade payables
Trade payalhes
1a) Total oulstanding dues of micro enlerprises and smal enleprses 45 0.3
{b) Talal citetending duss of credilars olher San mcro enberprisss 587.42 654,87
and smal| amamprass
504.83 635,20
Mo -Clement 438.28 443,52
Current 153,65 20568
241 Trade Payabée ageing schedus
A5 4 11 March 3024
Particailars Quitstanding for fallowing pediods fram dus date of paymant
Less than 1 year 1.2 years 2iyears  Morefhand  Total
——r— r— !.Em
i MEME 44 . ¥y . 451
() Others 14841 25.02 mag 380.20 5AT.42
] Disputesd choes - MSME ; . R : !
(w) Disputed dues - Olhers i - . - .
15365 Pty M98 380.20 50183
AS at 31 March 2023
Particulars Outstanding for ballowing pesiods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1.3 years 2iyears  Moredhand  Tobs
—— m
(i MEME 006 v . : 0.3
(7) Otherz MEEZ aurr TEB4 7 B54.87
(i} Dispuned dugs - MSME - . . ! .
() Diapuled dues - Others . . . i 3
056 4504 ThEd 32784 655.20
L
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243 Bases on tha inlpenaken avalabia with the Compary, thena ane no siprificent dues in sespect of Wicrm, Small asd badum emapises. a) be Salasos Shest dale which sea ouistanding far mona than 43
daxs. Fusthar, i menast has been pad durng [he year kar tha same m Sech amount £ insignbcant

The cetails of dues to Micra and Small Enterprises as per Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Thee infeemation as required under te Mero, Seal and Medum Enterpnses Developmesn Act, 2005 has been determined to he exlent such parties have been
idantified on the bass ol imMamalion available wilk the Campany.

Particulars Mt March 2024 st March 2421
i} Principad amcurd remaining unpaid 1o any suppler as &t fha yaar erd
i) Intarest due fherson - - - -

ol Amaunt of mierest pad by the Company in terms of secton 16 of the
MSMED, along with the amourd of the paymenl made |o the suppher

bevand the appointed day curing the acouning year.

). Amount of irderest due and payable far e vear of dalay in making - -
paymanl {which have heen paid but beyond fha appoiniad day during fhe
year) bul without adeing the imterest specified under the MEMED, 2006

v} Amaunt of inlerest acorued and remaining unpaid st the end of the
CCOUNNG Year - -

). The amaun! of further intanest rermaining dus and payeble even i the
sucteeding years, unll such date when the inlerest dues as above are
aciualy pad to the smal enlerpnss for the purpose of disaliowancs as a
deduciide expenciturs under the MEMED Ac, 2006

Curment tax Assetsi liabilities {net)

Praviszon for Taoation (nel of advance 13x payenenisTDE] 46261 a5t
45283 92,77
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Al amounts are 7 in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
YEAR EMDED Year ended
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
26 Revenua from operations
Sales 3,117.58 2, 16067
Froject Management Consullancy Receipls BAT 46 231.58
Maintenance Charges Received 65.59 31.81
Total revenue from operations 4,030.61 2,424.07
27 Other income
Interest income from:
- Bank deposits 43.08 41.17F
= Qustomens/othars 2616 3re
Administration Charges [-1-M=Ft 70,71
Rent income 115.40 117.84
Mat gain on disposal of property, plant and eguipment T.83 1.15
Miscallanoows Income 7.06 13.81
266.46 282.69
28 Cost of construction and other related project cost
Balance Broughl Forward 21.448.01 20,976.48
Externall Internal Development/License Fae to Gavt, 331.90 2,802.51
Land Cost - -
Land Development Expensaes 42.91 B1.46
Material / Stores Consumed 11816 131.11
Project Expenses 511.40 A6H.02
Interest Expenses -
- Bank / Financial Institutions - 0.48
- Customersfothars 148.07 A2 26
Rent 457 5.31
Brokerage & Commission 15.97 1.68
Power & Fuel 32.25 38,86
Repair & Maintenance 24.62 26.71
Conveyance Expenses 574 B.T3
Charity & Donation 0.27 1.4
Insurance Charges 5.89 G
Legal & Professional Charges 822 617
Telephone Expanses 2.89 3.37
Advertisement & Publicity 2.01 B.34
Salary, Wages & Other Benefils 39311 394 .47
Licence Fee & Other Charges 1,628.59 (2,8925,50)
Deprectation 16.97 =R
Security Expenses 21.23 22,54
24,760.77 22,113.89
Add : Agreemant of sale cancelled 985.00 -
Lezs: Transferred to Stock in Trade 1,044.01 -
Less: Projects in Progress Transfarred to Balance Shaat 23,878.7T1 21,448.01
Balance cost of construction and other related
project cost transferred to the Statement of Profit & 723.05 GE5.88
Loss
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Al amounts are 7 in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

29

30

k|

Year ended Year ended
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Employee benefits expense
Salary, Wages and Other Benefits B09.55 Tr7.24
Confribution o Prowident and Other Fund 45.42 43.27
Staff Weifare Expansas 26.92 16.62
881.89 B3T.04
Finance costs
Interest expenses.-
- Banks 238.98 26119
- Others 140.86 92.59
Other Borrowing Costs:-
- Banks 27.60 15.86
407 .44 ara.v4
Other expenses
Power & fuel 23.36 19.81
Rent T.96 6.26
Repairs (o Plant & Machinery 7.74 3.85
Repair & Maintenance 23.88 24.45
Insurance 5.40 G.96
Rates and taxes 17.45 T2
Lagal & Professional Charges 32979 22853
Payment o Auditors -
a. As auditor
- Statutory Audit Feas 6.10 610
- Tax Audit Fees 1.45 145
b. for taxation matters 1.45 1.45
c. for othar services 1.60 160
Travelling Expenses 16.15 2848
Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility (See Mote 32) 17.20 17.05
Director's Sitting Fee 10.00 7.80
Computer Expenses 20.54 13.60
Printing & Stationary 6.42 14.70
Telephone Charges 8.91 8.25
Vehicles running and maintanance 65.46 6542
Miscellaneous Expanses 71.32 182.71
642,19 64236
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED:
WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
|l amnunts ane ¥ in Lakies urless othewise stated)
3 Corporate social responsiaty (CHR)
s por Seclinn 135 of the Companins Act, 2013, a CSR commitien: has been formed by the Company, The amas for C5R activides am ruml development CER; project,
hadth care - nunning a chartabie cink: and heglth cam - ssl up Bocd bark. Toe funds wene primarily atocakes towands comus contritutions, as spactied in Schadus Vi
to the Comaanies A 2013
Disclosura a8 mqured undar Guldance Note on Accowing for axpenditurs an Conparabe Social Respansibliity Acsvitss:-
Yoar endad Yoz ended
31.00.2004 31.3.2023
]l Gerass amaunt required ta ba spant by the Campany during e pear 17 1703
1 Aot | psil! evpendilune mooreed by the Comparny durng e year
- Samtharam Althay Datnam 1520 1705
« Smvera Foundation 200
1720 17.08
¢} Shoitfal i amcunt sequied fo be spest by the Company
Al e beginning of the penod - .
A Shortiall speat by the company . .
Al e end of The perod - .
The company bas receiver the details of sl whitsalion made by the abown socipnnts a5 well as particulars of their eadier engagement for 3 years or moen in fne
acvites for which comnburion was =ade by B company i them
) Datads of Related Pary Transachos ane enumenabiad i {by above (83 i Relsted Pary definilion in Ind A5 249)
- Sawvera Assacaton 200 2
33 Esmings per share
Year endod Year ended
a1 .20 Haxa
Pl for the year alititutable o ownars of the Company [8] 111.36 04.87|
\Wheghibad averags nunvber of pquily shares fior the purpose of bk saming per shane and diulsd ¥ m
eamng par sham B Ll H
Basic and divted eammngs persham |Rs ) [A8}{Face value of Rs. 1 eac) 1234 (142}
34 Comtingant liabllfties and commitmards
Year endad Az al
31 53,2024 #3243
(i) Conlingand Babililios
&) Clame against tha coempary not acknowledged &5 debl IT2RAD 28826
b Blnk Guaramiess B4300 .00
c} Dthar money for which the company is continge ey lable
— Empliyee Provicent Furd kabdhy dispated by the company 3643 x4
340233 3.BE7.60
(i) Commitments
) Estimated amount of coniracts rmaning 1o ke axaculed on caphal account and not provided for - -
by Uncakad fabifty on shares and other investmanss pardy pai R 18,00
1800 18,00
34283 3,650
The freenagfsenl i of the opitdon thal in sejorily of the cases, the corpany thall b ina posi§ion b nesisl or ssills the cates
Y,
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(Al amounts are ¥ in Lakhs unless othervise stated)

35 Lease arrangements

Transition

Effective April 01, 2019, the company has adopted Ind AS AS 116 'Leases’. applied o all lsases contracts, excapt
leases which are expiring less than 12 monthas on Aprl 01, 2019 using the modified retrospective method along with
the Iransition opbion o recognise Righl To=Use Assel (ROUY) al an amount equal bo the kease labiity and has tiken the
adjustment o retained aamings, on the date of transition.

Thae Company as a lesses

n rra

The significant leasing arrangements entered into by the Company include the following:

a) The Company's lease assel classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. Buildings taken on lease For
office pramizes and residential accommodation for employees and which are renewable on a pariodic basis by mutual
consent of both parties. The leasss armangements are cancellable by the lessee for any reasan by giving notice of
batween 110 3 manths

To assess whether 8 confracl comveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whather ([} the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i} the Company has substantially all of the economic
benafils from use of the assel through the pericd of the lease and (i) the Company bas the right 1o direct the wse of
the assat.

For trise short-tarm and low-valee leases, the Company recoanizes the lease payments as an operaling expenss an a
straight-ine basis over the term of the laasa.

The Right of Use (ROU) assets are mitially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease Rability
adjusted for any lease payments mada at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any inilial direct costs
less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured al cos! less accumulated depreciation and impairment

lassas

Changes in carrying valua of ROU assets for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are providad in Mote
o T

Details of maturities of lease liability

- mat Rater tham one year 3285 180,53
= latar than one year and not later than five years 088 32.07

- fater than five yaars

33.53 212.60

The Company as a lessor

The Company has enfered inta nan-cancellable operating lease arrangements, Against such non cancedlable operating
leases, total rent credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss is Ris. 115.05 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 117.60 Lakhs} as
aciual rent recaived by the Company, The fulure minimum lesss payments in respect of these leases are-

Future minimum lease receipts

- mot later than one year 129,64 115,06

- later than one year and not later than five years 5E5.88 543,35

- [aler than five years 12178 1.217.91
1,313.42 1.876.32

Tha assels in respect of which the company has entared into operating |ease arrangements Bre incleded in imventorias
and are held for sale in the ordinary course of business of the Company. Therefore, no depreciation is charged on the
Ilzasod assets in accordance with Ind AS 18,

36 Segment Information

Tha chief operating decision maker ((CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segments
performance focuses on Real Estate, thus operates in a single business segment. Tha Company is operating in India,
winich s considered as single gecaraphical segment, Aceordingly, the reporting requirements for segment disclosure
as prascribad by Ind AS 108 are not applicable:
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T Employes banefit plans

Year ended Year ended
1.03.2024 3132023
(a) Defined contribution plans and amaunts recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Canribusion sorasrds provident fund 4341 4133
Employers’ conlribulion 16 émaloyes’s slale insurance schime 20 154
4542 .17

(b Criker long lerm emplayes benefis (based an actuarial valuation)

Lesave encashment = amound recognized in the stement of praft and ks - -

() Defined banefit plans
Gratuity

Gratufy s prowvided far emplayess whio are in serdce g8 atthe and of e financial year for § years or more, & the rale of 15 days’ satary for each completed
year af senice and is payable on reliremant’ terminationd resignation. The Grasuity plan for the Company & & defined bensfit plan where armual contributions &
per Atuaral Valuation Cerificale gra charged bo tha Slatermanl of Profil and Loss. This dafned benafi plan axposs the Gompany bo actuanal ks, such as
longesly risk: inberest rale sk and salary rigk,

The following tables summanisas the componants of net benefit experse recognised in the stetement of prodt and loss end the emounts recognised o ta
bafance shest for dafinad benefit plan:

Biel employes benefil expense recognized In employee cast:

Currenl sendee cas 2510 1734
Met inarnest cost 2347 212
Met employes benafit expense recognized in employes cost 44.57 40,50

Amount recognssad in other comprahensive incoma:

Aciuarie (gainploss an chiigabicns arsing on account of expenenca adjusiments 107.83 (J6.48)
Kot expansa for the year recognized in other comprehensive income 107.83 |A6.48)

(I} Changes in the present value of the defined benefit ohligation are as follows:

Gratulty

Opsening defined obigation haar BT
Currant serdpe pos 2010 1758
Inferest cos 2347 2312
Bensdis pale [122 2H) 13T
Acluareal (gainpicss on cofigalions ariing on actoun! ol expenence adjusiments 10TEs 13648}
Closing defined benefit cbligation 345,30 31897
Laave encashmant

Opening dofined ohSgation 14021 16389
Carant sendos cost - -
Irbamst cosl - -
Benefts paia [&5.11) {2388}
Aehiarid (gainiieas on chiigations arsing on account of expenence adjusements

Closing defined benedit obligation 115,10 140,21

120



——
EE dnSal BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN @ L4S2OIDL193APLCOI TS

r ™
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[l amounts are T in Lakhs uniess otherwise stebed)

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the Company's plans

As al As at

032024 2.5

Discrunl rafe pee sroum (i %) 7.96% EAi%
Salary excalation rate par annum {in %) 5.00% 5.00%
Expacied average remanng working bees of employess (in yean) 10.38 10.93

Mortalisy rate 100% of Indian Assured Lives Martality (2012-14)
‘Withdrawal rale

- Upto 30 years 3.00% 300%
- From 3 ta 44 years 2.00% 200%
- Abrve 44 years 1.00% 1005

A quantitative sersitivily anatysis for significant assumption is a5 shown below:

Gratuity
Assumptions Impact on defined bensfit obligation
Az al Ag at
31032024 3.0
Impact of ncrease in 0L5% in discount rate |05} [F.i7]
Inpact o dichease o 0L5% in Gseount rale 55 7.54
Impact of mcrease in 1% in salary escalalion ate 1541 15.52
Impact of decrease in 1% b satary escalation rale (17 64} [14,26]
Impact of merease in 1% in withdrawel rate {0Cey 1487
Impact of decrese in 1% nwilhdeawal e n.0& 12,14

Thes senslivity analysis above has been delermined based on a mefod thal extrapolates the impact on defined banefl cbligation s a result of reasanable
chianges in key assumpions occuming 8t the and of the reporting peniod. Sensitivities due fo monaity Brd withdrawa's are considerad insignificars and hence

grared,

Thee faliowing paymants are expected as contibudions fo the defined banefil plan 'n next anrual reparting pariod:

Yaar ended Year anded
31.03.2024 .30
Sarvice Cosl 1258 18.25
Het brierast Cost 24 88 2348
Het Periodic Benefit Cost AT 46 #1.73
Maturity profile of the defined benedit obligation:
Asal As at
31.03.2024 3130023
Yaar
» Yiar 1 116593 106,15
-Year2 435 481
- Yeard 3637 4778
- Yigar 4 3047 M
- Year s 0s e
- Afiar 5 Year 30854 256 85
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DISCLOSURE OF TRAMSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND RELATED PARTIES FROM APRIL 2023 TO MARCH 2024

3§ Related porty transactions

Place of

Iioipatathon ard Jmpﬂrﬂm of cwnarship inberest /
n

ing rights held by the parent entity
AR at AS ot
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Principal
oy DHsclasure of related parties Activities

{a) Subsidiarias
Aned Real Estate Devolopors Privame Limited Roai ostamn Tndia 100%% 1 0D%%
Lancars Reaceta & Taurs Privata Linsited Raa eatala India 1009, Y%,
Palent Howsng B Constrisction Private Lemibed Raad gslaba Inclia 1007 F %
Sabina Park Hesorts & Marketing Private Limibed Reg’ exlale India 1% h AR
Priver Apartments PFrovate Lemited Rosl estato Indhis L0 L0
Ansesl Crown Infrabuiltd Private Limited Fegl estabs India 100% 0%

(b} Associate
Axdnarshila Towers Private Limited Road estabe India 37.31% 37.31%

&) Jaint vantures

Arsal KD Pearl Developers Private Limited | ! )
Farrmery Incredible City Mome Private Lmited) Fabk =t Indis S S
Incredeble Real Estate Privace Limited Real estate India 50% 50%
Southermn Buildmart Frivate Limitod Real estate India 50% 50%
Sunmaocn Buildmart Frivate Limited Real ectate India 509 5%

{d} Key managamant parsonnal

Sh, Shablt Charda [Whaletims Direcior

St Ritu Ansal ¢ Durectar)

5h, Subhash Yerma (Director)

5mt.Suman Cahlya (Director)

5h. Azhok Babu {Company Secratary)

Sh. Rawindar Kumar Iain [Chial Financial Officer)

(@) Ratati af May Mmanag ¢ pat 4
Shri. Gopad Ansal [Husband ol Direcior

Gogal Ardal (HUF) {Dorector (s member of HUE)

Mr=. Suruchi Bhardwa) {Coughter of Oirector]

Mrs, Shweta Charla { Daughter of Director)

Shrl Ashiok Mahra (Brothar of Director)

Shiri. Pranay Bhardwa)j {Daughter's Husband of Directord

{f) Enterprises ovar which key management personnel and their relativas are able to exercise significant influsnoe:
Ansad Buildwall [nfrastruciure Private Lirmited

ansed Engineering Projects Limited

Ansel Fospitality & Letsure Co. Private Limited

Ansal KEK Devalopar Private Lirmited

APM Buildcon Private Lmibed

Bedi Exports Private Limited

Bhandar Machinery Ce. Frivate Limited

Chandraprabha Estate Private Limited

Glorigus Hotals Privete Lirmtog

ArEal Buildwaell Infrabuild Private Limidted (Formery GSG Developers Private Limiled)
K.C Tawers Privete Limited

K1, Towars Private Limited

M.K. Towears Private Limited

Madakines Estate Privabe Limited

Mid Air Properties Privace Limited

Rigoss Estata Mabwarks Private Limitad

5.1, Towwrs B Developers Privaze Limitad

5.5, Towars Private Lirmited

Sarkalp HWptals Prvate Lomited

Saya Plantation & Resarts Private Limited

Rephoons Consultmncy Services

Ansal Theatres and Clubotels Private Limited

Geo Realivy and Infratech Private Limited

Gealive Ghabal Projacts Privata Limitad

Stie Pans Private Limotad

Stic Moulds privels Limitad

Rigoss Exports Private, Limited (woe f, 30001, 20235

Ansel Buildwall Developers Privats Limised {w e 00,01, 2023)
Ansal Buddwell real Estabe promabers Frvate.Limited (w.e.f 30001.2023)
Gyan Bhartd Trust / schaod

Savers Assaciation

Rotary Club of Gurgagn Soth Oty Comreunity Services Saciety(Regd, |
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39 Financial instrumants and risk manageamant

301 The carrying amaunts and falr valees of financlal instrumants by categories is as follows:

As at March 31, 2024 Carnying aemount Laval 1 Level 2 Lawed 3

Financial assets
Financial instruments af FVTOCI:
Iregstrrant in
- eguily inglrumeants 818 B.18 . e

Financial instruments af amortised cost:

Trade receivablas 53.0d - 53.94 -
Cash and cash equivatens 1,383.3 1,388.34 - -
Other bank balances: Ti2.26 T1E.26 - -
Tuotal financial assels 2,162.73 2,108.78 53.94 -

Finamcial liabilities

Financial instruments af amortised cost:

Borawings 1,032.38 3,032.33
Lags Liablitas 33.53 3353 .
Trade peyabilas 561.83 . 9183 .
Other tinancial kabdites dga.6" . Hama L
Total financial Rabiities 4,547 47 3,065.93 1.4381.54 -
s al March 31, 2023 Canrying amount Laovel 1 Lowel 2 Lowed 3
Financial assets
Financkal instrumsants at FVyTOC!:
Irrepssmsant in

- ity insiruments 3,52 332 - E
Financial imstruments al amortised cosl:
Trace mcalvabias #4053 - #A0.33 -
Cash and cash aquivakants 135.0¢ 13501 - -
Qther sank balancas G450 oS5 - -
Total financial assels 1,238.71 TAT.88 A4l B3 -
Financial liabilities
Financial instrumsents at amortised cost
Barrawings 291309 2,913.08 = -
Lease Liabiltes 212.60 21260 - -
Trade payables BES5.2D - R8I0 -
Othies linancial Eabdlilies 1,003.85 - 1,003 85 E
Total firancial lHabilities 4, TH4.55 3,125.69 1.6508.85 =
Morba:

@) The fair value of the financial assets ane delarmined al the amount that would be recarved o sell an assel in an ordedy fansacion babween
marked parficipands.

1) Th follovwing methdods and assumptions wene used (o eshmate he i woes:

(i) The carrying walue of tade recefrables, cash and cash eguivalents, ather bank bafances, Insde poyatdes, sscunky deposils, borrowings and
other linancal labiilies measured al amorised cosl approximate Tair valus.

113 Fair wahie of quoled equity instrumants Is hasad on guoted markal pricas at ha reporting data,

) During 1he year endad Manch 31, 2024 end Manch 31, 2023, fhara ware no ransfens babwaen Leval 1 and Level 2 1ae vakie measurameants,
BN 0o ransfar into ard oul of Laval 3 Tai walue measuraments
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39.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company s business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as hiquidity risk, market
risks. credit nsk, mterest rate risk, funding nsk ete. The Company’s financial liabilities mainly
includes borrowings taken for the purpose of financing company s operations. Financial assets mainly
includes trade receivables, investment in equity instruments and security deposits,

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business
sirategies. The Company's financial risk management policy is set by its Sentor Managemeni. The
Company's Board oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in
relation to the risks faced by the Company.

Market risk

Market risk i the nsk of loss of future camings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from g
change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result
of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency rates, equity prices and other market changes that
affect market risk sensitive instruments. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans
and borrowings, foreign currency receivables and pavables, and FVTOCT invesiments,

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rate. The Company 1s mainly exposed to the interest rate risk due
to ils borrowings. The Company manages its interest rate risk by having balanced portfolio of fixed
and variable rate borrowings. The Company does not enter inlo any interest rate swaps.

|

The expogure of the company's bormowing 1o interest rate change &t the end of the reporling perlods are a3 follows -

_ As ot Ax at
gt 31.3.2024 _ 31.3.2023
Vartable rate borrowings

Lo benm - 14.09

Short term 1,764 85 1,964 89
Total variable rate borrowings 1.764.88 1,958.98
Fixed rate borrowings

L berm
Total fixed rate borrowings = -
Total borrowing 1. 764.85 1,998.98
Sansitivify

Yanable Interas! rade Inans are exposed to mierest rate risk, the impac on prodit or loss befors tax may be as follows

Year ended  Year ended

Particulars 31.3.2024 31.3.2023
At inlerest cost 238,98 261,19
If ROl Is increasad by 1% on oulstanding loans 25.32 17.93
Total intares! cost 264,31 2raiz
It ROl 8 decraasad by 1% on oulstanding loans 25.32 17.83
Total interest cost 213.66 243.26
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Pricerisk
The Company has very limited exposure to price sensitive securities, hence price risk is not material,
Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as
agreed. The Company's exposure to credit risk is mainly influenced by cash and cash equivalents,
receiviables from its real estate customers and financial assets measured at amortised cost.
The carrving amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk cxposure.
Trade receivables
The credit risk pertaining to receivables from customers 15 managed, generally by receipt of sale
consideration before handing over of possession and/or iranster of legal ownership rights. The credit
risk is diversified due to large number of real estate projects with different customers spread over
different geographies.
Based on prior experience and an assessment of the trade receivables, the management believes that
there is no credit risk and accordingly no provision is required. The ageing of trade receivables is as
below:
As at As at
Particulars 31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Citstanding for more than & months 53.04 440.83
Cutstanding for & months or lss - -
53.84 440.83
Liguidity risk
Ligquidity risk 15 defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on
time or at a reasonable price. The Company's finance department 1s responsible for liquidity, funding
as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are
overseen by Senior Management. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through
rolling forecasts on Lhe basis of expected cash Mows,
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on
contractual undiscounted payments:
Less than1  Maore than 1 Total
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities Year Year b
As at March 31, 2024
Borrowings 228341 748,98 303239
Lease Liabilities 33.53 . 3353
Trade payablas 16365 43828 591.83
Cther financial labdities 810,65 2raar LiGERA
3,081.24 1,468.23 454747
As at March 31, 2023
Barrowings 263650 276,59 2913.08
Lease Liabilities 180,53 32.07 212.80
20568 449,52 B55.20
Trade payables =
CHhear financial habdities el A kA
3748.22 1,036,33 4784.55
-
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ANSAL BUALDWELL LIMTED

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED MARCH 31. 2024
AL e b e ¥ in Lakhs unless alheradse g laled]

40 Capital management

Tra Company managas #s caglal f ansura that the company wil be able to continue as going concams while meximisng the redum i stavshoidars thmagh the
oplimsalion of the debt and equity balance

The Company moritors capifal using gearing ralia, which is ret cebt divided by tola’ capitad plus net debl

Goaring ratia
As al Ag at
1M.3.3024 3152023
Bomaa g 1,032.39 201309
Lz Liabilities nm HZED
Trade payableg L BE5I
Otver financial liand tins Bag.gt 1.003.65
Less : Cash and cash equivalents a5 per cash ow 1,388,314 13501
Met dobd 3,158.42 484953
Tkl equity 11,677.72 10,8341 2%
Capital 14,836.84 15,490.83
Gering Rirlin 21.29% 30.01%
41 |A) Ratios
The ealios for e year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2003 are as follows .
Parficutars Muimasatar Denominatar Ay ab 10334 Asab BOGA02T  Varlance fin )
Current Ratia Curan! Assats Cument: Linbiities 13 1.0 443
7 Total Debt (incuding kase
Detk Equity Rakio e S Expily 0z D% 5
Dbl Serdoy Cownrage Ralo® Eamings avadable a0 debl service  Detl Senvoe 118 [ 206 &6
Rehrm an Fioity® Hel profit afier boes Beprage Sharcholder's Equily 0o [0.01) [S05.08)
Invartary Tumcver Rato! Cosl of Goods Said or Sales fwarags imvaniary 013 111 240
Trade Recewvable Tumover Rafin® Net Credt Sales fyarage Accounts Receyvable 1280 145 41387
et Capital Tumowar Rato® Hat Bakes \orking Capial 035 03z G
et Proft Ratiod et Profit Pat Salas 0z [0.05) [t ]
Return an Capkal Emphoyed® Eaming belore Interest & Taxes  Canksl Emdoped 013 (.04 M7 56

* The company had taken debt during the reporting financal year, resating in hegher liablies lowands debl,
* Revenue growih along with higher maran has resuited in egeavernert (0 the rabio,
1 Fvenue growth along with higher marngin has resutled in Figher w0 having impacted ratio
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11, 204

(Al amours am § in Lakrs un‘ass mhaness stated)

4148} The Company did not have any ransaclions wilh Companies stuck off under Section 248 of Companies Acl, 2013 ar Secion 560 of Companies Act, 1955
cormsidering e information avalabie with the Company.

414C) Thers are no procasdings initisled or are pending agansl (ha Company for holding any benami Proparty under Berami Traneactions [Prohibiion) Act 1988 {45 of
1808} and the: ndes made Tees under

41{0) The company coes nal have any immovable propery {other Fan properties where the group i the lessee and the kase agreements ane duly execsied in favr of
the leases| whose Stie daeds are not hald in 0 name of e company.

41{E} The: Compary da rok rade ar imvest in Crypio Gurrency of virlse ourrency dorng (e financial year. Hence, cisckesunes refaling b L ane rol applicable.

41{F) The Company has createc enc saffied all the chames which are o be regstared with ROC bayoro the stationy periad eenapt ine folowing -
a) Kolak Mafindra Lid Ry 15,14 Lok
b)) AM# Real Estale Develnpers P Lic Fia. 150,00 Lakns
& | Kiotak Mahindsa Lid Rs 1545 Lakhe
Do by bisthwntcar remtains i ehangees weng ol Salislied, The Compeny is Lakig roguiar ncatines 1) sabshed

4146] The carmgdn Pas nal rade By Loan of Advances i B rotue of loans hal ane grankd W promaters, dredors, KMPS e the riated parses {as detned unier
Companies At 2013) sdher saverally o joindy with &y olher persen, hal ane repayable-on demand or wilhout specthing any term o pericd of repayment

41{H) The Company dors net kave any such Fransaction wivch & nol reconded in Ihe boaks of accounts 1l has been sumendered or disclosed a5 income during T year
i he Lax assesaments under the Incore Tax Act, 1951 {such a5, sesnch or surdey o any otnes relevan; prowsons of the Incone Tan AT, 1961

4111} The Company has nof been ceclared as wilful dalaulter,

41 4dh The company coes nal have any Capia-work-in prograss

414K} The Company doss not have any infangibie assets undar evsopment

#1|L) Thera are no Scheme of Arangements spproved by Fie Gompstent Authorty in terms of secions 230 10 237 of the Comparses Act, 2043 during the year.

#1 |M} The Company has nok raceived any fund from any person|s| or enfityiz=], inciiding foreign entties (Funding Party| with $he understanding [wihether recarded in
writing or alhenwisa| thal the compeny shall:
aj direcky or indirecty lend or invest in ather persons o enlies denlified in any ranner whalsosver by o on behall of the Funding Party (Ubimate Beneficiarks) or;
b} praveida any guaramiea, security of the ke on behatf of tha Ulimate Banalicianes

41 (N} Previous years fiourss heve been regroupecivecast io make Tem comparable with curen year's figures, whanever requined.

-
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42. The Ansal Buildwell Limited had Invesied Rs. 34.01 Crore in the {orm of equity shares and given the
business advances amounting to Bs, 2489 Crore to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited (wholly
owned Subsidiary company).

One of the Operational Creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited
Company before the HonbleNCLT, The Hon'bler NCLT has admitted application bearing
C.P{IBYT783/2022 under section 9 of the IBBC Code 20116 against the M/s. Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Limited on dated 21st April, 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRPYolIBC, 2016 1s Imhiated.

An application has been filed under section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruprey Code, 2016 read with
rule 4 of the [nsolveney and Bankruptey (Application to Adjudicating Authority) Rule, 2006 by IDBI
Trusteeship Services Limited on behalf of the Debenture Holders i.e. Swamih Investment Fund-|
{Swamih Debenture Holder/Financial Creditor)for the debentures issued by M/s Ansal Crown
Infrabuild Pvt Ltd for debt financing for completion of its stalled project, before the Hon'ble NCLT
New Delhi Bench for initation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process in the matter of M/s Ansal
Buildwell Limited{Corporate Guarantor) due to invoking the Coporate Guarantec for which the
Company 15 at the stage ol resolving the matter amicably,

43. Approvalof financial statements
The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on May 30, 2024,

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For |.P. Pasricha & Co. Ansal Buildwell Limited

Charterad Accountants

FRN MNo. 000120M

Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partner Whale-time Director Additional Director
Membership Mo 080529 DIM: 00056364 DIMN: 02647994
Place: Mew Delhi Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Date: May 30, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
UDIN: 24080529BKASA09888 FCAD92927 FCS: 2328
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’S REFORT
TOTHEMEMBERS OF ANSALBUILDWELL LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audiled the accompanying Consolidated linancial statements of Ansal Buildwell Limited
{(“the Holding Company™'}. and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as “the Group™) its asseciates and its joint controlled entities/joint ventures, which
comprises the Consolidated Balance Shect as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of changes in equity
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and notes 1o the

Consolidated financial Statements, including summary of the Material accounting policies and other
explanatory information {hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial staternents give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{(*the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group its associate and joint ventures as at March 31,
2024, of its consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income), consolidated changes in
equity and consolidated cash [Tows lor the vearended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, its associate and joint ventures in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our andit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of the Code of
Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (*1CAT™), and the relevant provisions of the
Act and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requircments. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these maiiers. We have determined the matiers
described below the key audit matters to be cormunicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our Audit?

Revenue Recognition

The Group applies Ind A5 1157 Revenue from
contracts with customers” for recognition of
revenue from sale of commercial and
residential real estate, which is being
recognized at a point in time upon the Group
satisfying its performance obligation and the
control of the underlying asset gels transferred
to the customer once whole of the amount
mentioned in the contract is received by the
Group. Since significant judgement is
involved in identifying performance
obligations and determining when “control” of
the asset underlying the performance
obligation is transferred to the customer basis
which revenue 15 recognized, we have
considergd revenue recognition as Key Audit
Matter.

Our Audit Procedures in respect of this area,
amuong others, included the following:

Read the Group’s revenue recognition
accounting policies and evaluated the
appropriateness of the same with respect 1o
principles of Ind AS 115 and thewr apphication
to the Sigl'lIﬁl‘:HﬂlCUSImTIﬂT'CG]'[II‘ELL"S;

Obtained and understood the Group's process
for recognizing revenue including
identification of performance obligations and
determination of transfer of control of the
property to the customer,

Evaluated the design and implementation and
verified, on test check basis, the operating
effectiveness of key internal controls owver
revenue recognition ineluding controls around
transfer of control of the property;

Verified contracts on sample basis for sale of
residential and commercial units o identify the
performance obligation of the group under
these contracts and assessed whether these
performance obligations are satisfied owver
time or gt @ point in time based on the criteria
specilied under Ind AS 115,

Venfied, on a test check basis, revenue
transaction with the underlying customer
contract and other documents evidencing the
transfer of control of asset to the customer
based onwhich the revenue is recognized; and

Assessed the adequacy and appropriateness off
the disclosures made in Consolidated
Financial statements in compliance with the
requirements of Ind AS 115-"Revenue from
Contracts with Customer™.
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Related party iransactions OurAudit Procedures in respect of this area,
among others, included the following:
The Company has undertaken transactions with
its related parties in the ordinary course of +  Obtained and read the Company's policies,

business al arm’s length. These include all processes and procedures in respeclt of
transaction to and from related parties, éte. as identifying related parties, obtaining approval,
disclosed in note 38 to the Consolidated recording and disclosure of related party
financial statements. We identified the transactions.

accuracy and completeness of the related party  «  Tested related party transactions with the
transactions and its disclosure as set out in underlying contracts & other supporting
respective notes to the Consolidated financial documents,

statements as a key audit matter due to the =  Agreed the related party information disclosed
significance of transactions with related in the financial statements with the undetlying
parties and regulatory compliances thereon, supporting documents, on a sample basis,

during the year ended 31 March 2024,

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 24.2 of Consolidated Financial Statements. that Ansal Buildwell Limited
hias no significant MSME dues as on 3 1st. March 2024 which were outstanding for more than 45 days.
And no interest has been paid during the year for the same as such amount is insignificant,

Or opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Further as stated in Note 34 ol Consolidated Financial Statements, as at 31st March, 2024, the
Company has Contingent Liabilities amounting to Rs. 340283 Lakhs which are pending
adjudication, The scope. duration and outcomes of these mallers are uncertain,

Our opinion 15 not modified i respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note Mo, 44 of Consolidated Financial Statemens, as at 31st March, 2024 The
Ansal Buildwell Limited had [nvested Rs. 3401 Crore in the form of equity shares and given the
business advances amounting to Rs, 24.89 Crore to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited (wholly
owned Subsidiary company),

One of the Operational Creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited
Company before the Hon'ble NCLT. The Hen'ble NCLT has admitted application bearing
C.PIBYTE3/2022 under section 9 of the IBBC Code 2016 against the M/s. Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Limited on dated 21st April, 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP)of TBC, 2016 is Initiated,

!
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An application has been filed under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 2016 read with
Rule 4 of the Insolvency and Bankroptey {Application to Adjondicating Authority) Rule, 2016 by
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited on behalf of the Debenture Holders i.e. Swamih Investment
Fund-1 ({Swamih Debenture holder / Financial Creditor) for the debentures issued by M/s Ansal
Crown Infrabuild Pvi. Led. for debt financing for completion of its stalled project, before the Hon'ble
NCLT New Delhi Bench for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution process in the matter of
s Ansal Buildwell Limited (Corporate Guarantor) due to imvoking the Corporate Guarantee for
which the Company is at the stage of resolving the matter amically,

Owr opinion is not modified inrespect of this matter.

We draw attention that one of the Subsidiary of the Company ie., Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private
Limited entered into a sales agreement with one company JB Scan pvi lid on 14,009,201 9 1o sell 2850
Square Feet of arca on 1 8th floor in its projects Ansal crown Heights sector-80 Faridabad at the rate of
Rs. 3200 per Square feet for a total cost of Rs.91.2 Lakhs, A dispute arose between the company and
the Investor, And the Investor Cases against the company relating to 2 Flats (1801 and 1802) were
filed before permanent LOK ADALAT on 20.02.2020. A settlement was made between company and
JB Scan Pyt Ltd on 26,05.2022 as a result of which cost of total space allotted comprising Flat No-
1801 and 1802 was agreed at Rs.1,97,12,400. However, at the time of preparation of Balance Sheel
for FY 2022-23 the amount was wrongly transferred to Trade Payables for which there appears to be
no reason, The mistake was discovered in FY 2023-24 when the Investor approached the company for
its claim. As per paper and documents referred above and produced for our verification this amount of
Rs.1.50,00,000) prima facie appears to be Investment to be reflected as Advance from Customers.
This statement s given on the basis of documents produced and without any prejudice to any other
documents or papers not produced before us at the time of audit and refrain from any liahility Incurred
on behalfof the statement.

The above mistake was pointed out by the suspended directors of the Company.

As per the transaction audit conducted by M/s VMRS & Associates, it has been mentioned that there 1s
misappropriation of funds 1o the extent of Rs 238.21 Crores. This appears prima lacie incorrect as
company has spent Rs 269530 Crorves on the project. The total amount received as advance (rom
customers is Rs 246,15 Crores. Another Rs 2.3 Crores and Rs 1.55 Crores have been raised by way of
equity and accumulated profits, So this statement apparently appears t be false, Our observation is
based on audited financials and assets raised and existing with thecompany.

Taotal CTRP Cost has not been included in the Expenses booked in Statement of Profit and Loss. Since
the accounts of the company are to be maintained on mercantile basis, in our opinion, these expenses

should have been debited to Profitand Loss Afc,

Curopinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Finaneial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report and management discussion
and analysis but docs not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s Teport
thereon,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to tead the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information 15 materially meonsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required lo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Managemeni and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial stalements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a true and Fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group including its Associate and Joint ventures in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted m India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate and
Jointly ventures are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively lor ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation ol
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associate and joint ventures are responsible for assessing the abilivy
of the Group and of its associate and joint ventures to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters refated to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless
the Board of Directors either intends Lo liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
and of its associate and joint venitures are responsible for overseging the financial reporting process
of the Group and olits associate and joint ventures.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Conselidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinton. Reasonable assurance is a high level ol assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an andit conducted in accordance with 5 As will always detect a material misstatement
when it existe, Misstatermments can arise from fraud or error and are considered material i,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis ofthese Consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professions] skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¥ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion: The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
micrnal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the andit v order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(2) (1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating elfectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluaie the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncerainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related diselosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up tothe
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
CONNUE 88 4 oI CONCEr.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,
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*  Ohtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its joint ventures of which we are the independent auditors
and whose financial information we have andited. to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we arc
the independent auditors, For the other entities inchuded in the consolidated financial statements,
which have been audited by other anditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements that,
mdividually or in apgregate, makes it probable that the cconomie decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable vser of the financial stalemenis may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any dentified misstatements in the financial
stalements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencics in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with themn all relalionships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key andit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

We have not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of one of the
subsidiary *Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited”, whose financial statements iclude total
assers of Rs, 12,905.36 lakhs as at March 31, 2024, and 1otal revenues of Rs, 13.09 lakhs and net cash
inflows of Bs. 10461 lakhs for the year ended on that date The consolidated financial statements also
include the subsidiary's share of net loss of Rs.20.63 lakhs for the vear ended March 31, 2024, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and other financial
information have been audited by other auditors, whose financial statements, other financial
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information and auditor’™s reports bave been furmished tous by the management. Our Opinion on the
Ind AS financial siatemenis, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
afowesaid Company in terms of Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, is based solely on the report
issued by such auditor,

The consolidated Financial Statement include the audited Financial Statement of [{one) associates
and 4{Four) jointly controlled entities, whose Financial Statements reflect Group's share of total
Profitaller tax of Rs. 487 .84 Lakhs for the period from Aprl 1, 2023 1o March 31, 2024, as considered
in the consolidated Financial Statement, which have been audited by their respective independent
guditors. The independent auditors™ reports on financial statements of these entities have been
fumished 1o us and our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statement, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these entities. is based solely on the report of such
auditors and the procedures performed by us are as staled i paragraph above,

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Stalement is not modified in respect of the above matters

with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other anditors and the Financial
Statement certified by the Board of Directors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

il

b}

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (*the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give n the “Annexure A™ a
statementon the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, and based on our auditand on the consideration of the report
of the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the
subsidiarics, associates and joint venture, as noted i the *Other Matter” paragraph, we report, o the
extent applicable that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated [inancial
stalements

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating Lo preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and the reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated
Statemnent of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statemenis.
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 ofthe Act.

e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
31 March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of
the other statutory auditors of its joint veniures and associates incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies, joint venture and its associates. incorporated in India is
disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe
Act.

1 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company. its subsidiaries and associates incorporsted in Indis and the operating effectiveness of such
conirols, refer to our separate Reporl in * Annexure B

2} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
report as under with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on ils financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Mote 34 to the Consolidated financial statements,

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ivHa) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidianes, associate company and
joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose linancial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associate and
joint ventures respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {either lrom borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate company and joint
ventures to or in any other person / entity, including foreign entities (*Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary have, whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate company and joint
ventures (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(1) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associate company and
joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India whose [(inancial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented W us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associate and
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(e}

v

joint ventures respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief. no funds have been received

by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies. associate company and joint ventures from
any person / entity, including foreign entities, that the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, associate company and joint ventures have directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party
{*"Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Liltimate
Benehieiaries;

The tespective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, associate company and
joint veniures which are companies incorporated in India whose [inancial statements have been
audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associate and
Joint ventures respectively that, to the bestoftheir knowledge and beliell ne funds have been received
by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associale company and joint ventures from
any person / cotity, including foreign entities, that the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, associate company and joint ventures have directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party
{“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalfl of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate and performed by
us and those performed by other auditors of subsidiaries, associate company and joint ventures which
are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,
nothing has come to our notice or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the other auditor’s to
believe that the representations made by the Management of Holding Company and that of ils
subsidiaries, associate company and joint ventures under sub-clause 3 {a), (b) and {¢) above contain
any material misstatement.

As stated in note 17 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, the Board of Directors
of the Company { Ansal Buildwell Limited) have propoesed final dividend (@ 10% i.e.Rs.1/- per equity
share of Rs 10 each for the year ended 315t March, 2024 which is subject to the approval of the
members at the enswing Annual General Meeting, The dividend declared is in accordance with
section 123 ofthe Actto the extent it applies to declaration of Dividend,

As required by The Companies { Amendment) Act, 200 7, in our opinion, according to information,
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Group, its associate and joint ventures to its
directors is withan the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with schedule V' to the act.
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r
4, Based onour examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for
maimtaining its books of aceount which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the yvear for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with, Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention.
For I. P. Pasricha& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 000120N
InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner
Membership No.:080529
UDIM: Place: 24080529BKASARBZ2T1
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024
L
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*“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ report to the members of the

Company on the consolidated financial statemient for the vear ended 31 March 2024, we report the

following:

(xxt} Qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective suditors in the Companies (Auditors Report)

Order { CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements are;

5. Name CIN Holding Clause
No. company/ number of
subsidiary/ | the CARO
associate/ | report
joint which is
venture gualified or
§ is adverse
1 ANSAL CROWN U452010DL2006PTC1470 | Subsidiary wvil
INFRABUILD PRIVATE 58
LIMITED
2 ANSAL REAL ESTATE UA52010DL1998PTC0956 | Subsidiary ®Ki
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE 75
LIMITED
3 LANCERS RESORTS AND U551010DL199BPTCO921 | Subsidiary xvi
TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED | 20
4 SABINA PARKS RESORTS | U74999DL1997PTCOB62 | Subsidiary i
& MARKETING PRIVATE a6
LIMITED S .
5 TRIVENI APARTMENTS U701090DL1998PTC0956 | Subsidiary xvi
PRIVATE LIMITED 29

Forl. P. Pasricha& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 000120N

InderPal Singh Pasricha

Partner
Membership No..080529

UDIN: 24080529BKASARB271

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024
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Annexure B
Independent Aunditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clauose (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2003 (*the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the company as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Ansal Buildwell Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiary
companies and its associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Dircetors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companics, its associate
companics and jointly controlled companies, which are companics incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including adherence {o the respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of the company’s assets. the prevention and detection of frauds
aned errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
religble financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting off

the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, its associale companies and jointly controlled
companics as aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
MNaote o Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™ ) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAL and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated etfectively inall matenial respects.

s

O audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, meluding the asscssment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ervor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained }and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the (ther Matter(s) paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company. its subsidiary companies, ils associate companies and jointly
controlled companies as aforesaid.
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{1}

(2)

(3}

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s intermal financial conirols over financial reporling 15 a process designed (o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of linancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company s internal tinancial controls over financial reporting mclude those policies and procedures
that:

Pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possihility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemenis
due to error or fravud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the imternal
financial contrels over fimancial reponing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
orthatthe degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opimion, the Holding Company, 118 subsidiary compames, 115 associale companies and jointly
controlled companies, which are compames meorporated m India, have, in all matenal respects,
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal tinancial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on internal
control over financial reporting criteria.

Other Matters

Owur aforesaid reports under Section 1433 )(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness

of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to Six subsidiaries, Four
Joant venture and one associates, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the
corresponding reports ofthe auditors of such companics incorporated in India,

Far I. P. Pasricha& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 000120M

InderPal Singh Pasricha
Partner

Membership No..080529
UDIN: 24080529BKASARS271

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 30.05.2024
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts are ¥ in Lakhs unfess otharwise stated)

As at As at

Particulars

rics ik 31.03.2024 31.3.2023
ASEBETS
MNon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment ] 289,15 254.81
Right of use assets T 29.78 198.77
Intangible assets g 1.08 1.58
Investment in associate and joint venlures 9 4 557.23 4,059.39
Financlal asgels

- Inwastmant in equily instrumeants 10 &A1& .32

= Trade recelvabies 14 33,94 434 54
Deferrad tax assats (Met) 11 13426 147.28
Crher non-Curment assets 12 95279 1,298.72
Total non-current assels 6,076.39 6,448.81
Current assets
Invantories 13 3717326 33,554 68
Financial assels

- Trade receivabies 14 6.34 12.23

- Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,719.50 215.60

- Other bank balances 16 BE3.80 B43.87
Cther current assels i2 5,953.41 6,400.71
Total current assets 45.716.31 41,026.89
Total assets 51,792.70 4T 47570
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 17 738,38 T38.38
Orher aguity 18 1152714 10,151.37
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 12,265.52 10,880.75
Liabilities
MNon-current liabilities
Financlial Habilities

- Borrowings 14 TA8 0% 276549

- Lease Liabilities 0 - azor

- Trade payables 24

{a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 027 027
() Total outstanding dses of creditors ofher than micro

entarprises and small entarprises 43501 448 25

- Other financial liabilities 2 1,278.97 127815
Provisions 22 239.33 214964
Crther non-currant liabilities 23 45323 45357
Total nen-current lHabilities 3,158.80 2,709.54
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Al amounts are ¥ in Lakhs unless olherwise statad)

Particula Note As at As at
articutars oles 31.03.2024 31.3.2023
Current liabilities
Financial liabities
- Bormowings 19 241476 2, T&T.B5
- Trade payables 24
{8} Tatal ocutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
erterprises 4.24 0.06
{b) Total sulstanding dues of credilars other than miceo
enterprises and small enterprizes 1,005,865 1,063,685
- Lease Liabilities 20 33.53 180.53
= Other financial liabilites 21 Tas7 86.2.61
Other current liabilities 23 31,385.35 28,53r.84
Provisions 22 33327 36r.a2
Curranl tax Eahilities (Netl) 25 466520 0535
Total current lfabilities 36,3668.38 33,876.41
Total labilitles 39,527.18 36,585.95
Total equity and liabilities 51,792.70 AT 47570
Summary af material accounting policies 1-5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements

in terms of our report attached
For |.P. Pasricha & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

FRMN Ma. 000120M

Inder Pal Singh
Parines
Membership No. GBO5259

UDIM: 240B05208KASARG2T
Place: Mew Delhi
Date: May 30, 2024

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Ansal Buildwell Limited

Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Whala-lima Diractor Additional Diractor
DIM; 0056364 DHM: 0264 7054
Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
FOAQS282T FoS: 2328
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Al armounis ara T in Lakhe unieas alharsiaa alaled)

[T Wear ended Yoaar anded
Particul
healbi gt 31.03.3024 31.3.2023
e ama
Howenun from upe::m'un.-: LEb 4.138.8% 3.287.13
CHhar incoms 27 278.55 283,61
Total Incomes A 416, 24 F.560, 74
Exp#naas
Cost of construction and other relatad project cost 23 FE7.85 1,605,886
Employas banslils axpansa 29 izip Wil BAT.03
Finanos comts 3 A07 44 37274
Dapraciation and amortisation axpansa Z11.78 TE.G
Qihar @Epanses 3 66007 BAT .0
Total axpanses 2 848813 3 43 59
Profit before tax and share of profiti{loss) of an
Associate and Joint vanturas {naet) 182711 12248
Tax ax{Engs; 11
- Current tax B51_20 5882
- Dhaferrmess] tax 13.03 1B O
Fhd.23 a38.81
Profiti{loas) for the year before share of profitiless) of
an Associate and Joint vontures {net) G288 116.76)
?:::;T of profit/iloss) of an Associate and Joint ventures T (185.23)
Profiti{loss) for the year 1,450.72 [281.99)
Othar comprahensiva Inoome
Mawa et il mob 10 e reclaggifiod 1o profil of oes
(i} Rea-measurermeant of the defined Banefit abligationa (TOF B3 3648
- income tax relating s above 2803 (D AR}
(i} Equity Fnstremeants through other comprehansise ncome ﬂ-.ﬂﬁ_- . _'ﬂ.ﬁ“l
Tetal ather prahensive i flosa), net of tax {Td.94) 27.84
Total comprohonsive incomedloss) for the year 1,375.78 {254,.15)
Prafiti{losa) for tha yanr
Astributabla to

Equity holders of the parent 1,450,732 (281 .98)
Total comprahansive incomailoss) for the year
Agtributabla bo:

Equity holders of the paront 1,375.78 (754, 15)
Basia and dilutad samings poer aguity shara ¥ 1065 13.82)
{Face valus of share - Rs. 10 sach)

Summary of materal accounting policies 1=5

The accompanying rmotes sre an irdegral part of the standadons finmncial statsmeanis

In tarms of cur repor attached Ferand on behalf of the Board of Directors
For |.P. Pasricha & Co. Ansal Buildwell Limited
Chartered Accountanis

FRM Mo, 000120N

inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partner Whaole-lima Director Additional Director
Membership No, 0B0528 DIN; D0DS6364 iR 02647054
LIDHN: 240B0529BKASARGB2T Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu

Placa: Hew Dealhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secrelary
Diaba: May 30, 2024 FCA:082827 FCS: 2328
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[ ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED b
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11, 2024
A8 araounin am § 0 Lakhs uniess oinenyise stated)
Yans nnded Yuar nnded
31.03. 20348 31.3.2023
A CASH FLOW FROM SPERATING ACTIVITIES
Freasfil Bvedrrn 162717 12215
Aaljuslbimenta for:
Dopreciotion and amorisaion oxpenses 2Z8.TH a5 86
Inbarest moome fram:
- Datla, deposils, Kens and acvancag, alo, {77661 19000
InEareal axparans
- & Earmmaenge 527.81 306 52
- Oghers Z7.60 1898
v Incame
L' [ Cindnap an sila af prapsaiy, plant and egugimeEn ir.ma [
HEH.TT FATET]
o 7 pEredit warking capital chang 2 225,80 62234
Acljustments for:
(i rain ) dencracs (0 mmeartesias CLETE s [{if=E Wal-H
{NCreato Viooraass in wada reccivablos HisH, B HED S
{Incroesa Vdooransa in othor ossats 75325 (B&4.57)
Increasstdacrease] in irades poyakiss {B5.05) 240,85
Incraaned cacraass) in allwr irsnce it (116521 1.044.27
Inerwas e cacramse) in provisonms [122,18) LYF
Increase decrears) in othar kabsdilies. EAZTAT (P42 7T
A5 (204.43)
Cash genarated by operaling sctivities 2270.73 J27.91
Incxmes taxss guud (et of e dechezad s [153.35) (256, 74d)
L1335 (266, T4)
Mol cash generated by opsoting ootivities _Eiir.a 8117
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTRAITIES
Purchase of proparty, plant and aguipmaent (ET.62) (4. &)
Procesds irom sale of properly. plard and sguipmenl 19,84 128
Purchane of curmnt ared non-curenl mesatmsls
Intareal fecuived Tr.GE SHEM
Bank balances not consdered a5 cash and cash aguivalens
< Placed during the year {20.13) [28.22)
Het cash (used] in invesiing sctivites 1.78 (30.85)
. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCIRG ACTIVITIES
Frracessids Iram Ermramgs 248 732 41333
Infsrmnt oo (555.51) [A15.48)
L babilty pas (R Rery ] (181 0)
Dévidsrd paid -
Conpremin divicdsnd tax prid
Mt canh umnd in financing sctivitine (484, 86) (164.14)
HET|DECREASENINCREAEE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTE (A + B +L) 100,50 [ B4
Lask and camn squvalenis at the bagnning of the year (164538 {1 4686 TE)
Caunh and canh squivalenis nt tha snd of the year 14,93 {1,618 38)
Cash and cash eguivalants 1.719.50
Lesa: Bank Qwerdrall repayable on dermand (1, Foear)
Cash and cazh squivalents as per Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow 14..&
Summary of mmhenal pcrounting paiicies -5
Tha accornparning notas am an indegeal pest of the ke Eranncial ks
I terms of Gur rapor altached For and on behall of the Board of Directors
For LP. Pasricha & Co., Anaal Bulldwall Linnited
Chartared Accountanis
FRM Ma. 000 120K
Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Tabwar
Farnod Whale-line Diracton Additional Directar
Mambarship No, GEOS2S [2HM: QDSEG DM D264 7R
IO 240806520BKASARE2T1 Ravindar Kumar Jain Ashok Babu
Flace: Maw Dalhl Chial Financial Officad Campary Sacielary
Date: May 30, 2024 Flzangzs2y FOs: 2328
Y, "
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r
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIWITED:
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHARGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
|0 amaurts am F i Lakhs unless othorwise stabed)
[a} Equity share capital {Rufar Nobe No, 17)
Amourd
Balance &s &t March 31, 2022 T3S
Restabed halinca &t the bagnning of the cumen? raportng pariod -
Changes in equity share capial durmg the wear -
Balanca as at March 3%, 2023 TR
Restated hatence af the begonieg of the curent reportng penad .
Changes In equity share capital durirg the year .
Balance as at March 31, 2024 T30
[} Gther equity (Refer Note No. 18]
Attributabde fo the aguity hobders of the parent
Reserias and supius (Othar comprahenzive incomea
Equity inslirumants
Securily Gersral Relained hiaugh ather Tond
premium rasarve  rasanve BAMINgS comprehansive
incoma

Balance as &1 March 34, 2022 BedE  B2MH 153111 [2.47} 080552
Proli for the pear - - {281.589) . (251.55)
Cther comorehanaive income or the yaar, netof income-lax - - 0 084 2T
Tolal comprahansive Income - - |254.9%) .44 (254.15)
Payment of dividands i i 5 i .
Comparate dridend lax L . [ i :
Balanca as at March 31, 2023 64457 4,231 1,276.12 19.63} 10,1537
Pt fior the year . . 1,450.72 145072
Deher comprehersing incame or Fe year, nel of income-lax . . {TEE) 4.88 174.54)
Teal comprehenaive Income . . 1370452 406 137578
Pargmen] of dividends . ! .
Comporats dividerd fax
Trarsfar b ganera’ resane from retained eamings L H F i .
Balance as 2l March 31, 2024 Bedsy BN 364704 33 11,5274
Summary of materal acoounting policks 1-5
The aocamganying noles are an integral paet of e slandaione dnancial dleements

In tarms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For LLP. Pasricha & Co. Anszal Bulldwell Limited
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FRM Mo, 0001200

Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar

Pariner Whale-time Directcr Additicnal Director

Membership No, DEOS28 DIM: DIDEE364 DN D264 7254

LD 240B05208KASARE2T 1 Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashaok Babu
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Dale: May 30, 2024 FCAOB22T FCS: 2328
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ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH31,2024

{All amounts are 7 in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

. Corporate information

Ansal Butldwell Limited (“the Company” or "the Parent Company™) was set up as a Company
regisiered under the Companies Act, 1956, [t was incorporated on December 29, 1983, The Company
and is consolidated subsidiaries (hereinafier collectively referred fo as “the Group™) is primarily
engaged in the business of promotion, construction and development of integrated townships,
residential and commercial complexes, multi-storeyed buildings, flats, houses, apartments ete,

The Company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. The address of its
registered & corporate office 15 118, UFF, Prakashdeep, 7 Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi -110001. The
Company is listed on the BSE Limited (BSE).

1. Basisof preparation
2.1 Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards { Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

2.2 New and amended Ind AS that are effective for the current vear

On 31 March 2023, the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs notified Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 amending the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
201 5. The amendmenis come into force with effect from | April 2023, i.e., Financial Year 2023-24.

2.3 Amendments to Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: These amendments require the
companies to disclose in their financial statements ‘matetial accounting policies™ as against the
erstwhile requirement to disclose ‘significant accounting policies”. The word “significant” is
substituted by ‘material’, Accounting policy information is material if, when considerad together with
other information included in corporation’s financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make based on
those financial statements,

2.4 Amendments to Ind AS 8B Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors—Definition of Accounting Estimates: The amendments replace the definition of a change in
accounting eslimates with a definition of accounting estunates, Undet the new delinition. accounting
estimates are "monetary ameunts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty”, The definition of a change in accounting estimates was deleted,

3. Material accounting policics
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3.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. as explained in
the accounting policies mentioned below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
SErvices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
direcily observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

[n addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or
3 based on the degree to which the inputs 1o the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entivety, whichare described as follows:

a) Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities that the
entity can access al the measurement date;

b) Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices imeluded within Level 1, that are obscrvable for the
assel or Hability, either directly or indirectly; and

¢) Level 3inputs areunobsetvable inputs for the asset or Hability.

3.2 Basis of conselidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries as at 31 March 2024, Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has nghts, to
variable returms from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee, Specifically. the Group controls an investee il and only if the
Group has:

- Powerover the investee (i.e. existing rights that give itthe current ability to direct the relevant activities
ofthe investee)

- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and ability to use its
power over the investee Lo affect its returns.

- Theability to use its power over the investee to effects its retumn.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rghts result in control. To support this
presumplion and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights ol an investee,
the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

153



—
EE dnNScdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN @ L4S2OIDL193APLCOI TS

ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31,2024

{Allamounts are ¥ in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

- The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee

- Rights arising [rom other contractual arrangements

- The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

- The size of the group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of the holdings
ofthe other voting rights holders

The Group had the following subsidiaries:

. Propartion of ownership Proportion of awnership
5 Ne, Wit Gf sbickiaries interset ae at 31 March 2024 | interast as at 31 March 2023
1 |Ansal Real Esiale Developers By, Lid. 100% 100%
? |Lancers Resons & Tours Put, Lid. 105, 100%
3 |Poleni Housng & Gonslruckion Pyl Lid. 100% 100%
4 |Sabina Park Resors & Marksting Pvi, Lid, 105, 100%
b5 |Triveni Apparimeants PyL Lid. 100% 100%
B |An=al Crown Infrabuld Private Limited 100% 100%

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consohidation of a subsidiary begins
when Lthe Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
vear are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control until
the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary,

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar cireumstances. [fa member of the group uses accounting policies other than
those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar
gircumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that group member’s {inancial statements in
preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the group’s accounimng
policies,

Consolidation procedure:

a) Combine like items of assets, liabilitics, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with
those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the
amounts of the assels and liabilities recognised in the consolidaied financial siatements ai the
acquisition date,

b} Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s
portion of equity of cach subsidiary.
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¢)  Eliminate in [ull intragroup asseis and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resuliing from intragroup transactions that
are recognised in assets, such as mventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses
may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements, Ind AS
12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses
resulting [rom itragroup transactions.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive imcome (OCT) are atinbuted to the equity
holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling mterests, even if this resulis in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting
policies, All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full en consolidation,

1.3 Current'non=current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet based on current / non-
current classification. As asset is treated as current when 1t 1s:

a)  Expected to berealised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

b} Held primanily for the purpose of trading;

¢} Expected to berealised within twelve months afier the reporting period;

d} Cash and cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a linbility for at least
twelve months alier the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
Aldiability is treated as current when:

a)  Ttisexpected to be seltled in normal operating evele;

b} ltisheld primarily for the purpose of rading;

¢} ltisdue to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d}  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period,

All other hiahalities are classified as non-current.

3.4 Revenue recognition
Revenug i3 recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Group and
that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of paymenits and excluding
taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government, Revenue is reduced for estimated customer
returns, rebates and other similar allowances,
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34.1 Revenue from constructed properties is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115, the Revenue
have been recognised when (or as) the entity satisfics a performation obligation by transferring a
promised goods to a customer. An asset i transferred when (or as) the customers obtained control of
that asset.

An entity transfers control of a good or service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performation
obligation and recognise revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a)  The customer simultancously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity’s
performance as the entity performs.

b} The entity’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset 1s created
orenhanced.

¢} Theentity’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has
an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date,

When the outcome of a real estate project can be estimated reliably and the above conditions are
satisfied. revenue is recognised according to Ind AS 115,

The estimates relating to saleable area, sale value, estimated cost ete., are revised and updated
pericdically by the management and necessary adjustments are made in the current years account.

3.4.2 Bevenue from sale of completed real estate projects. land, development rights and sale/transter of
rights in agreements are recognised in the linancial year in which agreements of such sales are
exccuted and there 15 no uncertainty about ultimate collections,

3.4.3 Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, interest on delaved payments
by customers against dues are taken into account on “Cash Basis” owing to practical difficulties and
uncertainties invelved.

3.4.4 Income from rent is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of agreement with the
lessee.

3.4.5 Income from maintenance charges is recognised on accrual basis,

3.4.6 Interest income on bank deposits is recognised on accrual basis on a time proportion basis, Interest
income on other financial instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method,

3.4.7 Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established,

-
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3.4.8 The Group pays interest on refund of registration money received for Fulure Projects in the
evemtuality if property is not offered to the buyers and the same is demanded from the Group in the
project against which such registration amounts are received, In view of the same interest is charged to
the Statement of Profitand Loss only when liability of interest crystalizes,

3.5 Leasing
A contract contains 4 lease at the inception of 2 contract. A contract s, or contains, # lease ifthe contract
conveys the right to control the wse of an identified asset for a period of ume in exchange for
gonsideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,
the Company assesses whether ¢ (1) the contract involves the use of an identified asset; (ir) it has
substantially all of the economic benetits from nse of the asset through the period of the lease, and (iii)
it has the right to direct the use of the asset.

3.5.1 Aslessor
Receipts from operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the lease payments are structured to increase in ling
with expected general inflation to compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, lease income 15
recognised as per the contractual terms.

3.5.2 A5 lessee
The Lessee arrangement are recognised as right-of-use (ROUY asset and a corresponding lease liability
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less
{short-term leases) and low-value leases. For these shori-term and low-value leases, the Group
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

3.6 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
(including real estate projects) are considered as part of the cost of the asset/ project. All other
borrowing costs are treated as period cost and charged 1o the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Less in the vear in which incurred,
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3.7 Investment in associate and joint ventures
An agsociate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or
jointcontrol over those policics,

A joint venture 18 a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture, Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities
require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control,

The considerations made in determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar to
those necessary to determine control over the subsidiaries.

The Group™s imvestiments in its gssociate and joint venture are accounied for using the equity method,

Llnder the equity method, the investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised at
cost, The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group's share of
net assets of the associate or joint venture since the acquisition date, Goodwill relating to the associate
or joint venture is included in the carrying amount of the invesiment and is not tested for impairment
individually.

The Conselidated Statement of Profit and Loss reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of
the assoeciate or joint venture. Any change in OCI of those investees is presented as part of the Group's
OCL In addition, when there has been a change recognised dircetly in the equity of the associale or
joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and the associate or joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate or
joint venture,

If an entity's share of losses of an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate or jomt venture {which includes any long term interest that, in substance, form part of the
Ciroup’s net mvestment in the associate or joint venture), the entity discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. Addinonal losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has mcurred legal
or constructive obligations or made paymenls on behall of the associate or joint venture. I the
associate or joint venture subsequently repotts profits, the entity resumes recognising its share of those
profits only afier its share of the prolits equals the share of fosses not recognised,

The aggregate of the Group's share of profit or loss of an associale and a joinl venture is shown on the
face of the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are prepared for the same reporting period as
the Group. When necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line with those of
the Group.
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Adier application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it 1s necessary 1o recognise an
impairment loss on its investment in its associate or joint venture. At cach reporting date, the Group
determines whether there is objective evidence that the investment in the associate or joint venture is
impaired. IT there is such evidence, the Group caleulates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value, and then
recognises the loss as *Share of profit of an associate and a joint venture” in the Consolidated Statement
of Profitand Loss.

3.8 Foreigncurrency translation
3.8.1 Functional and presentational currency

The Group's consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which isalso the
Parent Company “s functional currency. Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which an entity operates and is normally the currency in which the entity primarily
generates and expends cash.

3.8.2 Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the

dates of the wansactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monctary assets and liabilities depominated in foreign
currencies at vear end exchange rates are generally recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss. They are deferred in equity if'they relate to qualifving cash Now hedges.

MNon-monetary items that are measured in lerms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value 1n a foreign currency are translated wsing the exchange rates at the date when the fair value 13
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monctary items measured at fair value 1s
treated 1n line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income or profit or loss are also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,
respectively ),

3.9 Taxation
Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

391 Current tax

The tax currently pavable is based on taxable profit for the vear. Taxable profit differs from "profit
before tax' as reported in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss because of items ol income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible, The
Group's current 1ax is calculated in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961, vsing tax rates that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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3.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s recopnised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitics in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding 1ax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be wtilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profits.

The carrying amount of deferred lax assets 1s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sulficient taxable profit will be available o allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset 1o be utilised. Unrecognised deferred 1ax assets are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable thar future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year

when the assel is realised or the lability is seltled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

3.9.3 Current and deferred tax for the year
Currenl and deferred 1ax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate 1o items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

310 Employee benefits

310.1 Short term employee benefits

Liabilities recognised in respeet of short-term employee benefits in respeet of wages and salaries,

performance incenlives, leaves ete, are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benelits expected
to be paid in exchange for the related service,

1.10.2 Long term emplovee benefits
Accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, are treated as long-term

emplovee benefits, Liability for such long term benefit is provided based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at vear-end.

160



———
ﬁ dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN : LASZH DL IIPLO0 TE2S

P
3.10.3 Defined contribution plan
The Group’s contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as
defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss based on the amount of contribution required to be made,
3.10.4 Defined benefit plan
For defined benetit plan in the form of gratuty, the cost of providing benefits s determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting peried. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, is reflected immediately in
the consolidated balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in
the period in which they occur, Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the
periad of a plan amendment, Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of
the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
3.11 Property, plant and equipment
3.11.1 Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation and any recognised impairmeni losses, and include inierest on loans atiributable to the
acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date they are ready for their intended use. Frechold land is
measured at cost and is not depreciated,
3.11.2 Depreciation
Depreciable amount for assets 15 the cost of an assel, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets (other than free hold land) is recognised on written down valoe
method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,
Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:
Plant and machinery 12- 15 years
Airconditioners & refrigerators 15 vears
Computers and information technology equipments  3-6 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipments 5 years
Motor vehicles a3-10 vears
Freehold land is not depreciated,
Drepreciation on car parking spaces is not charged during the year as the management treats the same as
Land and not Building.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, il appropriate.
Y,
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An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment 15 determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the canying amount of the asset and 18 recogmised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profitand Loss,

312 Intangible assets
3.12.1 Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated amortisation and
any recognised impairment losses, and include interest on loans attributable to the acquisition of
gualifving assets uplo the date they are ready for their intended use.

1122 Amortisation

Amaortisation on intangible assets is recognised over the estimated usetul life of the asset,

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of intangible assets are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

An item of intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no fiture economic benefits are
expected to arse from the continued wse of the asset. Any gain or loss ansing on the disposal or
retirement of an item of intangible asset 1s determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrving amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profil and Loss.

113 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The management periedically assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss (1f any ). An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount 1s higher of an asset’s net selling price and
its vilue i use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash fows expected to arise from
the continuing use of an asset and from ts disposal at the end of the useful life,

Impairment losses recognized in prior years are reversed when there 8 an indication that the
impairment losses recognized earlier no longer exist or have decreased, Such reversals are recognized
as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset to the extent that does not exceed the carrying
amounts that would have been determined (net of depreciation) had no impairment loss heen
recognized in prior years,
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3.14 Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost and net realisable value (Cost is determined based on average cost basis .

Inventories are valued as under:

a) Flas/Shops/Houses/Plots Represents costincurred inrespect of completed real estate
project net cost of revenue

by Work in progress Represent cost mewred in repsect of projects where the
revenus is vet 1o be recognized and includes the cost of land.

3.15 Provisions and contingencics

J.15.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benelits will be required 1o settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision 15 the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When the effect of time value is material, the amount is determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows,

31.15.2 Contingent liabilities

Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or
areliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

3.16 Financial instruments

A financial instrument 15 any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a finaneial
liability or equity instrument ol another entity.
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1.16.1 Financial assets

3.16.11 Recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus (other than financial assets at fair valoe
through profit or loss) transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset,
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.
the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
Fair value, depending on the ¢lassilication of the linancial assets,

3.16.1.2 Classification of financial assets
Classification ol [inancial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the linancial assets and 1s
determined at the time of mitial recogmition. The Group classilies its financial assets in the following
measurement cEEWﬂﬂriES:

a} Those measured at amortized cost,

b} Those to be measured subsequently at fair value, either through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCT) or through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at amortised cost:
A hmaneial assets is measured at the amortised costilboth the following conditions are met:

a} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is (o hold assets for collecting contractual
cash Nows, and

by Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPL) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at FVTOCI:

A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOCT ifboth of the [ollowing criteria are met unless the assel
15 designated at fair value through profit or loss under fair value option.

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial asset, and

b} The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPILL

Financial assets at FVTPL:
FVTPL is a residual category for financial asscts. Any assel, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized costoras FVTOC, is classified asat FVYTPL,

3.16.1.3 Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

Oin indnial recognition, the Group can make an irrevocable clection (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to
investments in equity instruments. This election 15 not permitted if the equuity investment is held for
trading. These elected investments are indtially measured at fair value plus transaction costs,
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i)
b}

c)

a)
b)

Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with pains and losses arising [rom changes in fair value

recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the "Reserve for equity insfruments
through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss
on disposal of the investments,

A financial asset is held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near tenm; or

oninitial recognition it is part of a porifolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages
together and has an recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that 15 not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.

The Group has equity investment in three entities which are not held for trading. The Group has elected
the FVTOCT irrevocable option for this investment {Refer Note no, [0). Fair value is determined in the
manner described in Note no. 39,

Dividend on above investment in equity instruments is recognised in profit or loss when the Group's
right to recerve the dividend 15 established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will How to the Group, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the
investment and the amouni of dividend can be measured reliably,

J.16.1.4 Derceognition

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired. or

The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay 1o a third party under a “pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transterred control of the asset.
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{Allamounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3.16.1.5 Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind A8 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following linancial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt imstruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits and bank balance,

b} Anv contractual right to receive cash or another financial assel that result from transactions that are
within the scope of Ind AS [,
The Group believes that, considering their nature of business and past history, the expected credit loss
in relation to its financial assets is nonexistent or grossly immaterial. Thus, the Group has not
recognised any provision forexpected credit loss, The Group reviews this policy annually, if reguired.

3.16.2 Financial liabilities
3.16.1 Recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities ai fair value through
profit or loss, borrowings, payables, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables and borrowings.
All recognised financial Babilitics are subscquently measured in their entirety at cither amortised cost
or fair value, depending on the classification of the fnancial liabilities,

3.16.2.2 Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing fimnancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms ol an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective canying amounts 1s recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss,

317 Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reporied in the consolidated balance

sheer where there is a legally enforceable right o offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis orrealise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

166



———
EE dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN : LASZ DL MEAPLO0 TE2S

3.18 Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, cash at bank and short term deposits with an
origimal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to msignificant risk o changes in value:

3.19 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing the profit/(loss) alier tax by the weighted
average number ol equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating diluted carmings per share, the profit{loss) after tax and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity share (ifany).
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(Allamounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

4. Recent accounting pronouncements

Amendments to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

The amendments o standards that are issued, but not yet effcetive, up o the date of issuance of the
financial statements are disclosed below. The Group intends to adopt these standards, if applicable,
when they become effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2007 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018
amending the following standards:

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs o consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits agamst which it may make deductions on the reversal ol that deduciible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an eotity should determine future taxable
profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets
lor more than their carrying amount,

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the carliest comparative period may be recogmised
in opening retained earnings (or in another companent of equity, as appropriate), without allocating
the change between opening retained carnings and other components of equity. Entitics applying this
relief must disclose that fact.

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2018, These
amendments are not expected to have material effect on Group’s consolidated financial statements,

The amendments should be applicd retrospectively and are effective from April 1, 2018, These
amendments are not applicable to the Company,

168




———
ﬁ dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN : LASZH DL IIPLO0 TE2S

ANSALBUILDWELLLIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31,2024

{(Allamountsare Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

5. Material sccounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management of the Group to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, asscis
and liabilines, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
Lincertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting pelicies, management has made the following judgements,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Deferred tax assets
The extent to which delerred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability
of the Group™s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)
Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of eritical underlying assumptions such as
standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBC amount and the
annual defined benefit expenses.

Useful lives of porperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
The Group reviews the cstimated useful lives at the end of each reporting period,

Contingent liabilities,
The Group has ongoing litigations with various regulatory authorities and others. Where an outflow of
funds is believed to be probable and a reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made
based on management's assessment of specific cireumstances of each dispute and relevant cxternal
advice, management provides for its best estimate of the liability,
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{all amcunts o e in Lakhs unhass ofhhned s stalad)
Ax at A at
31.03.2024 31.3.30F3
Right of Usa Assots
Carryng amount of:
Cefice Buikding 2679 198 77
P ] 198,77
Oifice Building
Cost or demmad cost
Ealance as at March 31, 2022 aan.57
Additions
Diispumssks -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 a0
Additions 2.
Dispurapds -
Balance aa af March 31, 2034 A8%.28
Accumulied amonisation
Balancae as al March 31, 202 G632
Auddilions 136.9
Disprapsibdiustments {118.91)
Balance s at March 31, 2023 &81.8
Agdilions 172
Dispis e BajuUanTRnt [0.33)
Balance as al March 31, 2024 853.49
et book valws
Balance as a1 March 31, 2024 2078
EBalance s at March 31, 2023 18E.TT
a Intangible asaals
Carry ing amournt of:
Computer Soltwara Licarmes 1.5 1-“_;
1.05 1.58
Computer
Software
Ligensoes
Cost or desmed cost
Balance s al March 31, 2022 1047
Addiions -
Disposss -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1047
Additions -
Disposals -
Balance as a1 March 31, 2024 1097
" "  parserEn
Balahce s at March 31, 2023 T.EQ
Aaditicres g
Disposas -
Balance as ai March 31, 2023 ]
fuddilions 083
Dispurpds i}
Balance as al March 31, 2024 412
Mot book valus
Balanco as at March 31, 2024 105
Balarce as at March 31, 2023 184
Y,
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(Al amoums are R in Lakis unless alhenide stated)

As at As at
31032024 31.3.0023
g Inw it in subsidiaries, associste and joint ventures
Imvestment In agquaty instrumants - Unguobad
- Bubsidiaras 33707 3anaor
- Asaocabe (2.549) [0.81)
- Jonl Vaniuag 1380015 =i i
4 557.23 4,06%.39
The abowe myestmenst in assecate and joint venfures inchides the following
8.1 Investment in Sulksidiary
Angal Crown Infrabulld Privale Limsted
23,00,000 Equity shares Rully pesd up -unguoled 34707 AT
317107 317107
9.2 Investmant in associate
Aadharshila Towers Privaie Limibad
47 A0k Equity shares of s, 10 each fully pasd up 4. 57 297
H00,000 Equily shares of Rs. 10 aach, Rs. 1 paid up 200 200
Add: Share in gpening accumulatad profits (7 78) (62T}
Add: Share in profitsi{losses) of currant vear (£.18) 11.54]
[2.94) (0.81)
9.3 Inwestmant in joint vantures
Angal JKD Pearl Developars Privabe Limited {Earlier known s Incredible Gity Home Priviste
Lirmitad)
A0 000 Eqquity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Incradibis Fiesl Estate Frivets Limnitad
10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Sauthern Buildrar Private Limiled
10,000 Equity shares af Rs. 10 each hully paid up
Surmaan Buildman Privabe Limilsd
10,000 Equity shargs of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 1.3808.15 BE@ 13
138845 89913
10 Investmant in eguity instruments
Inwestmant at fair value through other comprebensive incoma (FYTOCI)
Queted equity shares
Canara Bank
300 Equity shares of Rs. 10 sach fully paid up 1,74 0,85
Purgab Mational Bank
4,716 Equity sharas of Ris. 10 each fully paid up 5.0 220
Funjab & Sind Bank
578 Equily shares of Re.10 each fully paid up 0.58 027
B18 332
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i1

I oeme 1axen
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Your aries Yawr araid
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o L
CHTPHTI 60 e T
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alerecd fax -
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Ohers [E-X41] 152 11
Tootal defmresd b Hakilty [T |58 07
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i)
Flor B paar arcded March 31, 2023
Derlurred fan sk in ralalios jo:
Frosdgaons fon gealeldy Srd 1o ardarsmn] (E=F1 8 e &) A dE 11pm
Fropeasiy, plaT rad soappameet and nianghls seesin |-t Y (L= - LR~
Cunsliosmres we 404 sred 401 of sha ncares Tae faxd 10600 o By BT oo
BOAT Cormdi prrmua=i o B 11 5EA0 of Sw Inceen Tar Gl 1087 REC R [dfr.8-H (5]
T HTEAZ) [ IS
Dwlurred dar bkl e in relbios jo:
Laaii proceasieg ke (L (L 1597k
Qe LR RH] - = (L RLH]
(AL [ - LX)
Pl alvlarrad e anasiy 136 85 SRR L1} S4T30
Fsr Wt s oraiind Marah X4, 254
Dwturred tax aswets in reletion io:
Privasions fm ety 30 Hvss @ ioaryamin 190 (Foloh FHLE) 10065
Progety, plire o Spspereel o nd mlaregble seses BEGE 18 3} i3
Farncial pesavs bair wnlensd throunh oibor compsshasera | nana , « 4
Dhand o s wim 40300 and 435 of tha noome Tas A 1511 19 4 Gy sm a1
AT Comeh| puraisi=t o B 1 1SEAMN of S inoorie Tax Azl 1951 ns4 - 054
oy A
harfurrdd Sidn Vb i Pl st om fo-
Loan processdag ke (L8 (LR 6 AL
Ohems [E-Sh H] = [E=Sh]
[EEEL] [LEZ] - [EE]]
Hat detarred b anmats 14728 j41.08| 0ol 13428

173




——
E dnSal BUILDWELL LTD.

CIN @ L4S2OIDL193APLCOI TS

ANIAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2024

{Al amounts ane 7oin Lakhs unloss obwersise stabed)

12

12.1

12.2

12,3 Advances given 1o Jaint Vedlure Compamies far porchiage of land and other pueiposes are nol congidenad advances in
the nature of nans and have not baen considered for the disciosune,

As at As at
31.03.2024 31.3.2023
Other saaels
{unscoured considercd good unless othorwise stated)
Mon-current
Sﬁcl.lrﬂr Deposit 158 44 2508 52
Frapaid rent E 1.08
Business advances to related partiss
- Jaint Vanures Companias - 24370
Advance against land purchase .75 875
Loan & Advances - Othwers T4 G0 TB4.ED
a2.73 1,208.72

Advancas givan o Jointk Wenlune Companias for purchase of land and other purposes ara nol coneiderad advances in
thin nabere of lans and have not been consteernd for the disclosurs,

Current

Mcthvanoe for Land to related partins

- Subsidiarses

- Land Holding Companies

Advancas o Contracions

Mdvances to LandiProjects
Bobisation SAdvances o Contractors
Advances againg] expensaes fpurchase
Mdvancos to Staff

Court Feas for casaes pending before courts
Earmesl Money

Propaid rent

Sacinily Deposit

Mhers

Advancas for land though unsecurad, are considerad good as the sdvancas have bean given based on
amangaments'memorandum of understanding executed by the Company and the Comgany/ selber/ intermediary is in
the course of oiMaining clear and markatable title, free from all encumbrances,

12.6 Security deposites

junsecured considered good unless otherwise statad)

MNon-curramt

ERectricity
Talaphone
Sales Tax
Hant

Water Secursty
Ohers

Current

Odhars

Socunty doposits lowands rent includes:

Securily deposite paid to directar againet rent

H¥4.3%9 BYA BT
a00.91 30697
HE7_03 BO2 54
4619 36 19
052 53 34,51
{12 30) 1041
a6 53 36 53
75.00 75.00
1,086 627

6 35 753
5,304.67 3,220,860
8.443.26 6,400.71

¥2.52 16.21
1.59 164
015 015

BE.T5 B3.10
5.26 B.28

2838 BE.16

198.45 194.51
6046 7.63
635 7.53

BE.7TS B340
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Tatwd irade recabasles w028 44747
Mon- Cusranm E30d Fch:
Currani B ¥
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HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 11, 2024
1 amaunie are Ay in Lakhs urikess othersise stabed)

a7

A at Am Al
31.03 3034 3133023
Ematy sham caphal
Busghorised
26,000 000 sguty shames of Re. 10 aach 2 500.00 2,500.00
Issued, subseribed amd fully pald e
7,003 847 equity shame of AE. 10 sach 718.38 738,38

) Thezoe has Been no mosemend in e oquily shares in v coment and ororsious. year

1) Thae Compars his ok one class of sty shates haang & par vakss of R 10 por chare. Enth hobder of diuy Shanss s

il 5o el vl par shaie

[li} Sheres hald by eoch =hansholder holding mors Fan 5%:

i

13

A ot 3932024 Ag ot 39.3 2023
Fiam e OF 0 Bl BMumber of abares % Bolding Mumber of shares % holding
Pl cliviacat Esbirlia Pl L LR ESn ] 12445 918,700 1E44%
Chandrapmbna Esiate Pyt Lid a,17.8900 1243% 217,000 1z4a%
APR Buldoon Pl Lid AR 2 12.02% D2 TRI2%
PAiair Priprectien Pl 184 B0 500 12 O, &0 500 TF 0%

(s per T records of the Tompany, induding Bs mgisier of sharehokiens | membens and other declamiions seceived fmm sharehokden, reganding benefcal
imevel, Ihi abose shamhoid ing represents both fegal and bonedficial cwn arsnip of shans:)

Sharaholding of Promoban
An i 5132024

P ' Wmms Ho. of sharen % of inkal nharns '.l-m-m_-'_%'mulhlw-
APR Fuoldon Pl Lid A, 2T 15205 L
Mpsianines Cutmin Pt Lid BIRTH 12A4%. ML
Chandrapmbha Esiate Pt Lid a.17.80n 1242 Ml
Fickair Propories Pal Lad 853,600 12 055 MIL
Gopal Angal 1,52 508 207% HIL
Riku fnesd 2,77 155 HIL
Bunnchi Bhardwmy X530 0,55% HIL
Shwets Charia 000 ELEY Ml
Bopal Anest HUF 18,300 0.28% Hil
Aot 3130023
[2 ! hlann Ho. of ahusres e af batal sharea % change during the yees
AP Bulddenn Pl Lid DEL 200 13 50% MIL
Fdndaninesr Estaln Pat Lid 2,18, 700 12 44% HIL
Chandraprabhs Dsiace Pt Lid 217,800 12435 il
Flidair Properikes Pal Lid 8260 12.087% ML
Gogsl Ansal 1,53 508 20T% MIL
Rt sl B 7T 1.28% HIL
Enriichi Bharndwa| 20 0.55% HIL
Sitraseita Chatrln 3 0 1A% HIL
Gopal Arss HUY 18,300 0.26% Ml

Torores s e b aoudy shares:

Thea Compary his onk o class of equty shases baving par vakes of As. 10 per share. Each equity shane & antiled oo one vola, In e et of Equidation of the
ccrmpmny. Hig oy ahaiehodam will e anbihed B recaves P remaitng kaeet o T cepany aflar il af sl prek Thi dabEudion b
ke m Iha ot o e reambar of the mguity shaned held by the sty sharshokinm The lf".rn-nnnr drdnme civitands o e napees. Tie orocena pogosec
by the Bepard of Bireciors is subjedt 1o 1he approvs’ of the shamhakder i the srsuing Aol Genernl Meatog

“The Boand of Dirgcioe Fasn ozommanced dividend @3 1% Lo Re 10 por oquite srons of Be 100 coch for o Anancsl vear 20235-24 8l $w enesing sonua|
genaml maaling and s nok rscogrissd ae @ labily a5 af rsapsctive hatanne shest dats.

rhar equity Ag at Ag at
1,03 3534 a41,3.3033

Capisal radangbon S

Caphal e

Spcurily premm resens EAa BT LELE: A

Geraral mesve azna Baira

Ruiained camings ZE47T03 1242

Equity instromenis oo ot comprahansve incanme .23 {1.65}
1153714 18,151 57

Flabairse aai1iigs

Baance al begnning of year 1 FT0.A2 1,531.11

Fonizfit fior e grmn] yuar 1 AR0TD 128100}

Crer Conmaretirs o Do ansng Fom roseeseamen of defnog [T2.80} Pl

Eanefl chigaion il of Mo e

Balance ot and of yoar 284704 1,276,492
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F
ANSAL BUILDWELL LISNTED
HOTES TO CONSQLEDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 . 3024
4 AR arvris A P in Lakha uilaas othanese slated)
iz ol s
31052034 31.3.2023
18 Barrawings
Mon-cuament borrowings-carried af amortised cost
Sooured
Tesm loans
e oifuars 1408
Oropline Oeerdrali Faciity
-from banis s
Wahichs loark
from: banis 1 3
fom olhers w20
Unsoouned
Tim Lssrrs:
Hegm clbwrs companios vEa 2EXEO
Totad non ourent bormowings T8 &8 TS
Tarma arsd rapaymant sehedule
Mon= Curment Broowings
Partisilars Seciurity dutails & Repagrmant berms Inlwrwsd Carrying Alraunt &8 Carrping Amound as
thﬂ at 31 March 2024 at 31 March 2023
Sogured Lonms
Guaranies Emangency Cradii Ling Facilly-  Sscumd pricarily by aquitabla mamagage of T.50% - 431
[GECL] PEE vk properties: of e Company siluated b
Gurgaon and oxlaleraly by personal guaraniee of e
dreciar of e Company and frst pan passu chams on
‘werfarios and books debis nol oider San 1E0 days
‘malh presend and luture exdushes of projoct inanced
iy i bankis 1 linancial InsERGoNS on Pan pessi
nagd with olber banke,
Guansetes Emangency Cradit Ling Facilly-  Securall prirmarily by imenovatis progssty of the 7.65% - aTa
IECL| FHB Comparry stualad al Gurgsan and colafeally by
parsceal guaranies of dreclor of Fe Company and
mypoinecation of oument asssts of the Company except
ina projoct financed by alther sanksfinancial instiions
an pan pasau basks with cibar baniks
Yahice Lisan Secywad by way of bypoli=cation of sisele mlavour ol B26% 26.20 -
e thus purchassd durirg B year Toyola Financal
Barvices Limited has sancioned and disbursed
A5 a vohide Loan of Hs 4680 Lakhs on 131h
Oclober 2023 Tha laan s mpayabia in 36 stuculred
manthly inslaments staming from oy 023,
Lnaecuresd Losos
Tarm Loan from Financal Instiudons Anand Rath Glanal Finance Lid has sancioned and 12.00%% 254,78 243,50
A e @1 E%p A & Loan of Fs. 300 Lakkes &5 on
1t March Z0E3, nchuding camant maliriy ameitng
Jo Re, 26,54 Lakbes 38 oo 31 Karch, 2084 pravious
Yooy (Re 37.50 Lakhs ag on 11Mearch 2023) = prenerily
=ocurnd by oolateral Securdy of immovable proparty
ol the direchorsrelalkes of B Company. the Laan 5
mapaabtia in 96 sinscutrad monthly installmants
starting Tromn May 2023
Y,
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AMSAL BUNLOWELL LEBMTED

ROTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31 , 2024
(Al amaunis aneRe i Lasha urloes ofwowiss stabesd)

A at A at
31032024 51.3.2023
Hirehia Finanos Limiled has s=ancioned and disburmed +3.75% 47103 -

@14 26% an Unsecured Loan of Ais. 484 Lakhs an
31t Juby 2023 ncheding curmend rabhaeity amouniing b
s 17 64 Lakhs as on 31 March, 2054 previnus paar
{NIL) & primarily aecunsd by colaleral securly af
immeaabia praparty al tha direciorsirellives of the
compaany. The Loan is repayatée in 152 stnoctured
marihily instalments stacted Inoem Sepiembar 2063

Mobe: The amounkis) given abowe ans [olal long-lerm bormowengs guaranleed by dineciors or albers nclding amaunls menlicned in cumenl
maturity of non-gurnent Dormowings under Mota 18

Current b | indl at iged coat
Socured
Lissrd fram banks repayabils on demand
= Owerdmaft Facity 1,704 57 153488
Curren| raturilies of non-ourrent borowngs (Refer Male Mo, 20)
“Tarm Laan from Others 6028 144981
“Vedick Loan 16,68 .28
Unsecured
Losares: and advanoeg -
- o diractors . .
= from rolsted parties 488 8] BATAT
= from céhed companias 14423 1375
Taotal current borrowings 241478 2 TET A8

E!"E ol !ﬂlll.l!ﬂ and termns ﬂ aberve loans:

Parboulars Seurlly details & Repayment e Wizt Carying Amounlas | Carmying Amouwl o
Rate at 31 March 2024 at 31 March 2023

decured Loany

Cvardraft Facilly -PS8 Ounrdraft Fagiléy fram Punjab and Sind Bank & 11.24% HEN ART

secured mimanily by sguitable motagage of
immayakia progerties of the Company siusied ol
{Gurgaon and colateraly by persanal guarantes of fne
dhacior of Ihe Comaany and e par passu changs on
invontones and books debts not older than 180 doys
Bt preasnt and Rawre axduaie of project Snanceg
by pther hanks | financial insthaions an Par passu
Estrsis ‘wilh afher barks,

Crvardrall Facifly -PHB Dvurdral Fawiity from Purab Mabored Bank carping 14.40% 135845 NS
ittaras min of 11.55% & aacamd prmariy by
immorable praperty of the Cormpany siustsd al
‘Gurgaon and colisheraly by pereonal geananies of
diracior of the Comaany and mypodhecation of currenl
arsaals of the Company excaql he projec] Tnanded oy
citner barks/Tnancal nsHklions on pan passu basis

with o barks.
Guarantes Emargency Tradt Ling Faciily-  Secured primarily by squilable martagsgs of T.50% nm 2300
(GECL) PSB immovablo praporties of the Compary stustad at

Gurgaen and coliatecally by perbonal guaranics of P
direcior of the: Company and firs: parl passu charge an
invenlories and books debls nol oldar than 150 days-
bt presant and fuure axdus e of progact fnancao
By olber banks ! fnarcia® instluions an Pati pass
bazis wiln athar barks,
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AMZAL BUMLDWELL LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11, 2024

(Ml amourts are Hs.in Lachs anless olhensise stated)

B ad
31.03.2024

As al
3132023

Guaranten Emergancy Cradi Line Facifly-
{GECL)PNB

Working Captal Tarm Loan {WCTL) -
PhBEFa.50Lekhe)

Vehicle Loan

Unsecured Losns

Tem Loan from Financidl instiudons

Lo froen pesalied parties

Lioant froen clher companies

Bacured primasily by mmoyvalie propany of Fa
Comgary silualed & Gurgaan and colllasly by
pemonal guaranies of dreclor of the Covpany and
trypothecation of cumend asssts of the Company except
e progect Enancend by other banksSinancial insdlutions
an pan passy bass with othar banks,

Warking Capital Tarm Loan (WCTL] Facilty from
Purjab Maticnal Bank is secored primarily by euitable
mariagage of Immovable propeties of fne Company
situated 6t Gurgaon and collataraly by parsoral
guaranies of the dimeior of e Company and firs: pan
paassy change on Fraeitlodis and boaks debits nol alier
inan 180 daya bath peesent and fulre sschaie of
project frenced oy othar banks | inancial insfitulons
an Pari passu basis with giner banis

THFR

B.75%

Secured by way of ypethacation of ssets in favowr of  3.26%

krdir thus puethased durimg the yeer Toyots Finandal
Servives Limited has sanchioned and dsbursed
fit.:26% a vehicle Loan of Re 4680 Lakhs on 136
Ociober, 2023 Tha nen & repayatis in 38 stnicuirad
marthly insiaments startng fom Mo 2023,

Arand Rathi Globel Finence Lid has sanchoned and
dsbursedfil 1 2%p.a. & Lean of Re 300 Lakhs as o
sl March 2023, incledng curmenl maheiy amosing
lo Ra. 28.54 Lakhs a8 on 31 Manch, 2024 gravicus
Year (Rs 37 50 Lakhe gs or 31 Manch 2003) is priranky
secured by collateral Secority of mmovatie property
ol the dirsclorsrevatives of #he Company e Loan s
mapayable n 88 srucutred monlhly inslaliments
staring Inom May 2023,

Hinduja Firance Limiled hax sancioned and distursed  1325%

@13.25% an Urdecored Losn of RS 299 Lakhs on
sl Judy 2023 including cment malry amoenting o
Rs 1768 Lakhs 3z on 31 Mach 2084 previous year
|MiLYis prmarily secured by colaleral sepurity of
mmavable propery of $e dinsclorsroeitives ol e
compainy. The Loan is repayatie in 157 stiguned
marihly Instafieents started from Semember 2023,

Repayable on demand

Repayable on demand

1200%

10-12%

1012%

45,83

16

26.54

1TE8

35745

10000

12500

250

L]

1750

50582

20
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Al armounts areR:in Lakhs unless othernwise stated)

As at As al
31.03.2024 31.3.2023
0 Lease Liabilities
Non-currant
Lease Liabilities - 3207
- 32.07
Current
Leasze Liabiilies 3353 180.53
33,53 180.53
1 Cither financial liabilities
Non-currant
Contingsncy Deposil from Customers 1.278.97 1,278.15
1,278,897 1,278.18
Current
Retention Maney from Contraclons 191,44 20052
Salary Payable 180,29 209538
Unciaimed dividends 3,51 T.08
Royalty Payable to Manipur Forest Departmenl 1rIT 1777
Securily deposits - &l amortsed cosd 3316 341 .88
T4517 B82.61
12 Provislons
Non-curramnt
Prowision for employes banefis
-Grarbuity 23833 21884
239.33 21964
Current
Provision lor employes benefils
~Eratuily 109,57 98.33
-Leave Encazhment 11510 14£0.21
-Leave Travel Allownsce 53.50 6017
-Madical Expenses Reimburaibis 5510 a7.61
333.27 3687.32
57260 586.06

121  For details of mowemeant in provision for gratuity and laave ancashment, Refer Mota No. 37
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ANSAL BUSLIMWELL LIMITED
HOTEE TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 1324
il omounis aes W3 0 Lakhs uness oirenwiss saied)
Az LLE
31023024 31.2. 2023
k] rther Habdlities.
Hon- currant
D posil drom Himachat Pradish Siata Elccyicity Boad 3E6.59 1pE5D
Dwpondl drowm HUD, il Ll Aogustion 32 50 29
Aohianog vl Incomn .74 4.0
#5333 ASE ST
X1 Tha sl of R, 36650 Lakhe ecarsd Foe Hoacba | Pasfesdt Stets Ehecenly Boasd crded s onder of Hen e High Coert of Himachsl Prasiesh g clpaefieg as iy
ania o sad amoun shal be ahedabk B ihe apoos of Himachal Fradesk Exala Eocimcly Boand & wlimalady decided agaira? the Company
X2 Tha amounl ol R, 53,00 Lakha recalvhd i Hafyans Limen Devsslopman Aumolity wndar this etk of Hon Bhe Hgh Courl of PunjRb and Hargeed 5 cassfed ag Dy sios
the soid amcurs stal ta rodondable T e aopasl of the espordes! & oRimain’y deckind Bgaine: the Company.
Cyrrant
At fem oesemen 14538 00 TLATIN
Advenoes fram conlrackons 13000
Angisialion Al Agans Fium Progos 408,17 41025
Lsipmal Cevelp=en: Chamges. Payabie, inchadng imemst dous LAEURE BAIE 2
Hyarsen
Liserss Penowasl Feas Payabie 553754 4 TBFAT
Aegsiraicn Moy agaiss: EWS Scheme 116.34 Haar
TS Parenble 2644 ZhHE
ST Payabln a7 BEAP
Cehars 07344 1 Bpag2
31,3655 2B.537.84
#1.3 Th Company had socepted the regsalion Smourts &g ansi (roposed projeds in Jaiper and Fanipat inoser or years shich was outsisndng o the sseni of Rs.329 47 Lakhs as
on Sarch 31, 2024, previcus yeor B 135 47 Loshe o on barch 31, 200 and thess amounts wers offersd o refusd o the cusiomens dus in sonsscepi of recessary
Gevmrrimenl ap{etreals o a sropmeed (roects bl repi of Ihe alorts meds by e Compacy, baance nstir of s & nol pcoap! e efunds of Regairalicn Baney
capasied by fam to i saenl of Ra. 320 47 Lakhs dao o March 31, 2004, Mowestr 00 SUCh anount was recaved by e Company during tha yeer 2023-22 The company had
fransivemd the botarce omount payable Sonwit inlerost o o desgnated Esorow actount maindnned wih the Funjab and Sirg Bans Conraught Flace  Mow Delte- 110001 for
e purpess of refund 1o cusomesns,
Tha cospany oliered o refund she registeior amowil moeved sgamst proposed prects i igur o Pamipath cus fo on-redaipt of necessary gossmment approals for e
B ped grojects Bul i pitn of R¥0ns made by he comgany, Sakings sumber of parki SH o) acte B ko of ragistrlion masey desosied by e ma o Mand 31
20123, The compary Sas made prostskon for inbarest of Rs. 53550 lakhs (ll March 31, 2024 o confingant basks in eespact atove: amounts, howee: dalal s of indsidaal payos
has not bean idenbtisd 25 on dale and therefore in e absencs ol any ibemitabie payes. the provison of TDS are nod appdoabie passd on mers of e case eand judicial
preaaen s aod kathe: Ba sl amounts peadicradied o sebig 10 TRS. Theselem, the compeny B bllgeeng the prosiaion of TS g ard when dividesl gavws is idanifag
e amounm ana pa’ oned e b s paciva paie
Further the Company fad received Reg simion Morey lowands EWS Bcbeme nosarlier years which was ouisianding o the sceni of Bs.116.38 Lokhs a3 on March 31, 2024, B
Te6aT Lakhe i on March 31, 303, The Comparny fuad aeet for reluse of Rag Aprundis o sl e paries bl wano s s o B dd sol ceceive Be chegues
i b chang of adones or akd (108 gat This chatguas arcsaslad and (herefong T amomts oo At b castsiRrating & *Ad Bginen EWE % fhe antani of Re 1 16.35
Lakts den o Manch 31, 2004, Howsever 10 Such amodnt wis secoived by i Compasy duning tha year 202324
24 Trade payaldes EE B al
31033024 3132023
(@} Tomal cutslanding duss of micne erlarpesss and sl 457 033
e
b} Tosal cutstanding dues of cradioes oo than =icm AL AT 1 52235
prizss and amall i
1,448.33 152566
Mon Lurmnl 438348 43052
Curmant 0100 1063851
241 Truthe Payable ageny schedulu
iz oo 31 March 2324
Farticulars Dulslandeg bor ellaming perlos fiem dus Saee of payment
o Dun Less Bran 1 yoar 12 years, FE] Morethand  Tolal
YT yean
-Z-ZIM-EE - 424 - [ = 4,51
i DFam - 100586 ikl P 19020 184757
iy Dl bed s - MSKID .
i) Dispated dues - Chars - . - - - -
= 101090 35.52 Fa Bl 35020 1,440, 38
Y,
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LMITED
HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EXDED MARCH 37 | 3034
1A amente A R in Lakne nieae ohaerise slated)

As w13 March 2023
Farticulers Clutetanding lor feflowing periods from dus date of psyment

%od Dun LegE than 1 year  1-2 pears it Wore than 1 Tutal

yaars yoRrs
{i| MEME . 0.8 07 - - &n
|} Cimars - 1,06355 4477 TR 1T 151118
i) Dizsoubend choees - MEME - - - - - -
1) DAspated duse - Others - . - - .
1,063.0 A5 TE6 JIT.E 151343

24.2 Bursand oon Thie informaton avalabie with the Company, thane & no dgniicant dues i respect of Men, Smal and Medum snlarpries 2 the alancs shas
data which were cufstanding for mors than 45 days. Further, no interest has been paid during the yaar for the sama as such emount is insignficant.

The details of dwes to Micro and Small Enterprisas as per Micro, Small and Wedium Enterprises Dovelopment Act, 2008
The imrmalion 5 rquired under e Micra, Srall ang Medium Enterocises Devstopmend acl, 2008 has been determined lo T gxdenl such paries fave
bean entified on the basis of information Fvailsbie with the Compary.

Particulars gt March 2024 31sl March 2023

i), Principal amownt remaining unpaid 2 any supplier
a3 at the year end

i), Intarest due theneon - -

iii}. Amount of interest paid by the Comgany in terms
of zacton 16 of fa MEMED, along wilh the amount
of the payment made o the suppler bayond 1he
appointsd day dusing the accounting vear,

). Amount of inferest dus and payeile for the year
of delzy in making payment (which have been paid
but beyond the appointed day duding the year) but
without adding the Inlarest specifiad under the
MSMED, 2008

v]. Amount of nterest accrued and remaining unpaid
at the end of the accounting year -

vi}, The amount of furiber mterest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years unlll such
dale when the inferast dues as above ane actually
paid 1o the small enterpise for the pupose of
dissllowance 35 & deduchible expandibure under fhe
MSMED Act, 2006

25 Comrant tax Habiities (nal)
Provision for Tasalion ¢rel of advance b paymen &TDS) 46620 e
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AMNSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(AN amounts are Rsin Lakhs unless othervise stated)
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.3.2023
26 Revenue from operations
Sales 3,223.64 216067
Project Management Consuliancy Recsipts BAT 46 1,074.85
Maintenance Charges Recelved 65,59 31.81
Total revenue from operations 4 13669 3,267.13
27 Other incoma
Interest income from:
- Bank deposils 51,50 52,08
- Customers/others 26.16 Iro
Administration Charges BE, O F0.71
Rant income 11540 11784
Met gain on disposal of property, plant and aguipment T.83 1.15
Miscelanaous Incomes 11,72 13.81
279.55 293.61
28 Cost of construction and other related project cost
Balance Brought Forward 21,448.01 20,978.48
External Development Charges to Government 331,80 280251
Land Duwelopmen! Expenses 47,81 921.46
hdaterial / Stores Consumed 57.04 131.11
Fropact Expenses 568,57 468.02
Intarest Expansas
- Bank / Financial Institutions - .45
- Customersfothers 14807 42,26
Rant 457 531
Brokerage & Commissian 15.97 1.68
Powar & Fual 32,25 35,96
Repair & Maintenance 24.62 2671
Conveyance Expenses 5.74 B.73
Charity & Donation 0.27 1.41
Insurance Charges 5,89 6.46
Legal & Professional Charges B.22 BT
Talephona Expenses 2.89 337
Advertisement & Publicity 201 834
Salary, Wages & Other Benefils 39311 394,47
Licence Fee & Other Charges 1,628.58 {2,925.50)
Dapreciaticn 16,97 9,92
Security Expenses 21.23 2254
24, 765.68 22,953,839
Add : Agresment of sale cancalled Ba5.00 -
Less: Transferred to Stock im Trade 1,044.01 -
Less: Projects in Progress Transfered 1o Balancs Sheel 23,878.72 2144801
Balance cost of construction transferred to the Statement of T27.95 1,505.88
Profit & Loss
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(All amounts areRs.in Lakhs unless othemwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.3.2023
29  Employee benefits expense
Salary, Wages & Other Benefits 809,55 TIT.24
Contribution to Provident and Other Fund 4542 4327
Staff Welfare Expenses 2692 16.52
1N 83703
30  Finance costs
Interast expenses:-
- Banks 238.98 281.1%
- Dthers 140.86 92.59
Other Borrowing Costs:-
- Banks 2760 18,96
407.44 37274
K| Other exponses
Power & fusl 23,36 19.81
Rent 7.95 6,26
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 7.74 395
Ropair & Maintenance 23.88 24.45
Insurance 5.40 6.95
Rates and taxes 17.72 377
Legal & Professional Charges 34534 230.25
Paymenl to Audifors -
a. As auditor
- Slatutory Audit Faes 6.69 3.94
= Tax Audit Fees 145 1.45
b. for taxation matters 1.45 1.45
c. for other services 1.60 1.60
Travelling Expenses 16,15 28.46
Confribution towards Corporate Social 17.20 17.05
Director's Sitting Fee 10.00 7.80
Computer Expensas 20.54 13.60
Printing & Stationary 6.42 14.70
Telephone Charges 591 8.25
Wehicles running and maintenance 65.46 65.42
CIRP Expenses - -
Miscelansous Expenses T2.80 182,73
660,07 647.00
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ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
MOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2024
1Al amounle are Fs, in Lakhs unfess ollaraiae stated )
32 Corporate socisd responsibility (CSR)
Az per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, 8 CSR commifies has bean formed by the Group. The areas Jor CSR activities ara rural devalopment
SR project, haaith care - rurming a charkable clinc and health cane - sal up blaod bank. Thea funds wera primarily allocatad towards compus
conlribudions, as specfed in Schedule VI i the Companies Ad, 2013,
Dizclosure a% required wdes Guidance Note on Accounting for expenditure an Corparate Social Responsibility Activities:-
‘faar anded Year anded
31.03.2024 1.3.2023
aj Gross amount required bo ba spant oy tha Company dunng the yaar war 1703
by Amourt paid’ exgenditure ncurmad by the Comosny dudrg tha year
- Eansthanam Abhay Daanam 15,20 17.05
-Savera Foundation 2.00
1720 17.05
¢} Shortfal in amaunt reguied W be spent by ha Company:
At ihe beginnin of the period - -
Add Snofal spend by e company . -
Al the end of the percd - -
The coenpany hog recaied Fe detail of actual ulifsation made by b sbowe fecipients a3 well 83 parliculars of Ihai earker angaganmanl laf 3 ypaars
or maore in tha activities fnor which contributon was medes by (he company bo tham
¢} Detais al Relabed Party Transachans am enumeraled in b} above (as par Ralaled Party definian in Ind AS 24}
- Savers Association 200 -
33 [Eamings per shane
Year ended Year ended
3.03.2024 .3.2023
Profit for te year abinbutable to wnars af e Group (4] 145072 (281,50
Weiphled avirsge Aumber ol equily shares far the puspase al 7iad T84
basic eaming per shara and diuted esming par shere [B]
Basic and diwad asmings par share (Rs.) [AE]
{Face value of Rs. 10 aach) 105 w8
.
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MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(Al amourts areRsin Lakhs unless atherwises stated )

As at As at
31.03.2024 31.3.2023
34 Contingent liabilities and commitments
(i) Contingent liabilities
2.038.26
a} Claims against the Group not Bcknowledged a5 debt 27234
b} Bank Guarantess 84300 54300
c) Othier money for which the Group s contingently lliable
— Employes Provident Fund liability dispuled by the Group 36,43 M543
3,402.82 A,66T 68
(i} Commitmeants
a) Estmated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account and mot provided for B
b} Uncalled liabiity on shares and other investments partly paid 18.00 18.00
18.00 18.00
3,420.83 3,685,659

The management |3 of the opinicn that in majority of the cases. the company shall be In 8 position to resist or settie the
CA5EE.

35  Lease arrangements

Transition

Effective April 01, 2019, the company has adopted ind AS AS 116 'Leases’, applied to all leases contracts, except leases
which are expiring hess than 12 months on April (1, 2019 using the modifiad retrospactive method along with the transition
option 1o recognise Right To-Use Asset (RO} at an amount equal to the leasa liability. and has taken the adjustment to
retained samings, an the date of transikon

The Company as a lessea

Leasing arrangemeants
The signilican] leasing arrangements enleced info by the Company include the follawing:

a} The Company's lease asest classes primarly conalst of leases for land and buildings. Bulldings taken on leass for
office premises and residential sccommodation for employees and which are renewabla on a penodic basis by muiual
consant of both parfies. The leases armangeamants are cancallabla by the lesses for any reason by ghing notice of
between 1 1o 3 months

To assass whather a confract conveys the nght fo control the use of an identified asset. the Company assesses whethar;
(i} ther contract imvolves the use of an identifed asset (i) the Company has substantially @l of the economic banefits from
use ol e assel ough e period of e lease and (i) the Company Bas he right 1o dirsc] e use ol the asset,

For these shor-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizas the lease payments as an oparating expanse on A
straighi-line basis aver the lerm of the lease.

The Right of Lise (ROU} assets ane inifially recognized at cost, which comprises the initiad amount of the: lesse Gabilfty
adjusied lor any Ease paymens made at or price to e commeancement date of e lease ples any initial direct costs less
any leage incentives. They are subseguanty measured at cost bess accumulated deprecation and impalmment losses.

Changes in carrying valee of ROU assets for the year endad March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023 are provided in Nobe no.
7.
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(#l amounts areRs.in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
3.03.2024 31.3.2023
Details of maturities of lease
lability
- net later tham one year 3265 180,53
- later than one year and nol lates than live years 0.58 3207
- later tham five years - -
33.53 212.60
The Group as a lessor

The Company has emtered into non-cancallable oparating leass arrangements. Against such non cancellatda operating
lzases, tatal reml credited o the Statement of Profit and Loss Is Rs 115,05 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs, 116,41 Lakhs) as
actual rent received by the Company. The fulura minimum lease payments in respect of these leases are:-

Futura minimum lease paymants

- ned later tham one year 128,64 115.06
- later tham one year and not later than five years 56588 543.35
- later than five yaars 1217 1.217.91

1,813.43 1,876.32

The: assets in respect of which the company has entered mto operating lease arrangements are induded in inventones
and are held for sale in the ordinary course of business of the Company. Therefore, no depreciation is charged on the
leased assets in accordance with ind AS 16.

36 Segment information

The chief operating decision maker ('CODM) for the purpose of resource aliocation and assessment of segments
performance focuses on Real Estate, thues cperates in a single business segment. The Group Is operating In India, which
is considered as single gecgraphical segment. Accordingly, the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as
prescribed by Ind AS 108 ara not applicable.
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(Al amounls are Hs in Lakis uaiess olhenvize stated)

37  Employae benafit plans

(a) Defined contribution plans and amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss

Year ended Year ended
3132024 31.3.2023
Contribution towards providen fund 43,41 41,33
Emplovers’ contribution to employes’s stale insurance scheme 2.01 194
45.42 43.27
(b} Other lang term amployes benefits (based on actuarial valuation)

Year ended Year ended
31.3.2024 31.3.2023

Leeve encashmeant — amount recognized in the consolideled statement of profit and loss -

{c) Defined benafit plans
Gratulty

Giraluity ig provided for ermployees who ane in Serice 25 at the end of e Brancial year for 5 years or mone, 8l the rate of 15 days’
salary for sach compleled year of Serdce and & payable on relimment’ lerminadion’ resignation. The Gratuity plan lor the Group is
i delined beneli plan where sl contribulions as per Acluarial Valuation Cedilicale are changed |0 the Consolidated slateman
ol Prafit and Loss. This delingd benedil plen expose the Group 1o acluaral risks, such as longewvily risk, inleres! rade risk and salary
righ,

The: Tollowing lables summarEes the componants of nel benelil expense recogniged in the Consolidated statement of profit and
lngs and the amounts recognged in e fuslance sheet for defined banadil plan

Met employee benefit expense recognized in employes cost:

Year ended Year ended
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Current service cost 2110 17.38
MNet interest cost 2340 2342
Het employee benefit expense recognized in employee cost .50 40.50
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income:
Year ended Year ended
31.3.2024 31.3.2023
Aciuarial (gain}icss on ebligabiens ansing on account of expenence adjusirments 10783 [36.48}
MHet expanse for the year recognized in other comprehensive income 107.83 (36.43)
(I} Changses in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Gratuity
Year endad Year ended
332024 H.3.2023
Opening defined obligation Jie oy Jag.T2
Currant service cost 21110 17348
Interest cost Z3AT 2312
Banefits paid [122.48) (3317}
Actuarial (gain)ioss on obligalons anising on scoount of expetience adjusimends 10783 (36.48)
Closing defined benefit obligation 348,89 318.57
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{1 amounks ang Rsin Lakhs unlass otharstsa stabad)
Leave encashment
Year ended Wear ended
3133024 31.3.2023
Qpeaning dafined abligation 1802 1389
Current s&rvioe cast . .
Interes| ool = =
Benafils paid (511} (23, 6i8)
Actianal {gain)loss an cbligalions adsing on accsunt of expariencs adjiestrments
Clogsing definad banefit obligation 115.10¢ 140,21
The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the Group's plans are shown balow:
Mg at A at
313 Hk2d 31.3.2023
DCliscount ram pad annem (in %) T.3EY B.B3%
Salary escalalion rale per annum (in %) G000 5.00%
Espected averaps remaining working fives of employees (in years} 10,39 10,83
Maortality rate 100% of Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)
Withdrawal raie
- Wipin 30 wears BN 3.00%
- From 371 o 44 wears 200G 2.00%:
- Abova 44 yaars 1.00% 1.00%
& gquantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown bolow:
Gratuity
Impact on defined benofil
Assumplions obligation
Az at As al
1.3 2024 31.3.2023
Impact of increass in 0.5% in discounl rale (908} (7.17)
Impact of dacraass in 0.5% i d&scount rate 9.59 T.54
Imipact of incraase in 0.45% in salary ascalation rate 1549 15,52
Imipact of decrease in 0.5% in salary escalalion rale (17484 (14, 26)
brripacl of increase in 1% in wilhdreseal rale {i0.0r3) 1.97
Inpact of dacreass in 1% in withdrewasl rats L2 214
The aensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that adragolabes e impect on dalinad banelit obligation
A & reqilt of reasanables changes in key assumplions accurming &t the and of the reparing panod, Sansdivities dus (o maortality
and wifhdrawals are considsnad “'IE-'ﬂﬂlfﬂ-Ell'ﬂ and hance ignoead,
Tha 'Il'-‘llm'lﬂ paymants are axpeciad as contributions to tha defined banefit plan in next annual reporting pariod;
¥oar anded Waar endad
313 2024 31.3.2023
Service Cost 22.58 18.25
Mat Interes! Cost 2448 23.48
Met Periodic Benefit Cost A7.08 41.73
Maturity profila of the defined benefit ohilgation:
Vaar LES 1 g 8t
3132024 31.3.2023
hi-
= Yaar 1 11883 10615
-Ygar 7 435 4,61
- Yaar 3 36537 47,78
= Yeard a7 34,681
-Year 5 3005 37.70
L - Aftar Sih Yaar 336 54 256 65
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33  Relatod party transactions

EET Place of Propartion of ownership intoses? §
381 Disclosure of related parties Activilios Inorporalisn voling righits hald by the parent
and oporation aniiy
Am at A at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
{a) Subsidiarios
Ansdl Roal Eatale Davalopars Private Limile:d Fpal atals Iruda 1005 1005
Lancers Rasorts & Tours Privaba Limibed Real astais Inda T00% 1005
Pealanil Houiseng & Corstrsclion Privals Limiled Hmal ay=lati |rvide 100+ RLEiE
Sabira Park Rasarts & Markatng Private Limited Roal astais Iridia 100 T
Trivend Apadments Prieate Lirpitad Rl mptate Irvidia 0% 100 %
Angal Crawn infrabuild Privade Lemised Rizal astais India 100%% -
8] Assodiale
Aadharshils Towers Privats Limited Fieal estate Irvciea i3 2%

{5} Joint voniures
Aunaal Crown Infralaild Privede Lirmied Fiaeal @uathtm |rwdia - E0%
Aneal KD Paand Developerns Privats Limited

e ly Incradibles City Hama Pr Lieraaadi Ral astats India B BT
Incredible Real Esisie Privats Limit=d Real antate India LTl 80%
Serulfwer Buikiman Frivata Limileg Feasal fatiim Inidia Bi1%, 5i1%,
Sunmeon Buiddmart Privade Limied Real astain India 0% 0%

() Key Managemant Personnal

B Bhabhit Charla - Whoba-time Directar

Beril, R Ansal - Diractos

an Subhiash Yerrna - Diracior

S Sienan Dahiya - Direcior

an. Ranvindar Kismar Jaliv - Chiled Fnancial OMices
8h. Ashak Babi - Company Bacneiary

(a) Ralatives of Moy Mansgement Porsonmal
Gopal Ansal (HUF b {Hushand of Director)
Gopsl Angal (HUF [ Deector member of HUF)
Smd. Suruwohi Bhardwaj (Dawghbar of Diractor)
Srmt. Shwela Charts (Dasghber of Diecior}
Shil Aghiok Mabea (Brothar of Dircioe
Ehn. Pranay Dhardwa) {Oasghter's FHueband of Directory

i) Enferprigss over which Key Management Personnel and their relatives are pble to sgercies sianificant influsmcs:
Anaal Buldwall Infrastiuctues Priveta Lioited
Ansal Erginesdng Projecls Limitaad
Angal Haagitalily & Leiaure Co, Pavade Linsied
Ansal KEE Doveloper Private Limged
AP Buikicoen Privete Limited
Badi Exports Private Limiged
BRiancian Mashinary Co. Private Limilad
Chandraprabiha Eslabo Privade Lmided
Ginrisus Holels Private Limitad
Ansal Buldwall Infrabuild Privais Lmited (Farmedy GEG Davalopars Privade Lmdied |
WG, Towers Private Limited
K.l Toesars Frivaba Limitad
MK, Towsrs Private Limitsd
Madakines Estate Provaba Limibad
Kid fur Proparties Srivete Limited
Rigaas Ealata Martscrks Privata Limitad
5 0 Towers & Developers Prsabe Limiled
9.5 Towars Pineats Lirmitad
Zankalp Hotols Private Limited
Says Plentation & Fasorls Privats Limilead
Rephcons Consulianoy Serdoos
Armal Thasires and Clbolets Private Limited
AB Raphoons Infrasirichure Private Lirmikad
Gag Rasisy ard Inlrasliech Privats Umited
Caafiva Global Projects Privata Limitad
Slkc Pens Privabe Limibad
Sk Moukis provate Limilad
Gryan Bhartl Trust! schaood
Savars fasocistion
Rolary Club of Gugacn Souvih City Community Servioss SociotyRoga.)
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39 Financial instruments and risk management
3.1 The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by categories i as follows:

As af March 31, 2024 Carrying amount Lewal 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial asscts
Financial instruments at FYTOCI:
Investmant in
equily mstruments 818 B8 - -

Fonancial instruments at amartised cost:

Trade rcetatles B0.28 - ED.28

Cash and cash eguivalonts 1. 718,50 T.719.50 - -
Crihar bank pelancag HE3.80 B63.80 . -
Totad Ainancial assets 2.6581,76 2,501 .48 E0.28 =

Financial liazbilities

Financial insfrumants at amortised cost:

Bormowings 31637 3183.75 . .
Lease Liahibos 3353 1353 = =
Trede paysbilas 1,448,538 - 1,448 38 -
Orthar financil Eabil ties 202814 - 202414 2
Total financia llabllities 6 HED. &0 3,107.28 347252 -
Az ol Mareh 39, 2023 Carrying amouit Lewal 1 Lewel 2 Level 3

Fenancial asscts

Financial instruments at FYTOCI:

Invesimant in

= pquity mstruments 332 a3z
Financial instruments at amoriised cost;
Trade facedables 44717 - 44717 -
Cash and cash aguivalonts 215,60 2680 . -
Crhar bank balancas 843,67 54367 = -
Total Financial asssis 1.500.76 1,082.50 ATAT z
Financial lizkilities
Financial instruments at amortised cost;
Bormowings 3042 44 Ji044 44 = %
Leaso Linkiibas M2 B0 21280
Trede payabias 1.513.43 - 151343 -
Orthar firancial kabilties 2.140.76 . 2.140.7%
Total financial liabilides E811.23 3257.04 3.654.19 -
Hate:

a) The fair value af tha finandal assals are determined at the amaunt thal would 5e recerved io soll an assol i an ordedy ransaclion batwean
rarkel parlicipants,

b} Thie todicwing methods ard eeeumplions wera wussd to estimala 1 tair valuas:
iy Thi carmying walie of reds necavables, cash and cash equiealants, ather hank balancas, race payables, securlly dapasils, bomosings and
atter financal lmbilities measured at amortised cost apprasimate fair vals.

{iiy Fair valus of guoled equity nslrurments is based on quoled marked prices al Ibe regocling data.

) During the yoar ended March 31, 2024 and kiarch 31, 2023, there were no ransfors betwoeen Leved 1 and Leved 2 fair value measwoments, and
i trardter indo and oul af Leval 3 far valus maasoremen| s
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382 Financisl risk management shjectives and policies
Thia Giroup's business operalions are axposed b various Anancal risks such & Houidity sk, market risks, cract risk, interast rale risk, handing
nsk ale. Tha Group's financial isbites mainly moludes borowings tekan for the pupesa of finencing compeny's operations. Fnancial assals
malnly ircludes trada recaivables, invesimant in equity Instnamants and secarity dapasits,
The Group's Fnancial nsk mansgemenl s an nlegral par of how loo plan and axecule (5 business slalegies. The Group's financiad risy
maragamant pokcy B 561 by 5 Sanior Managemant, The Groap's hoard overseas how managamenl monlicrs camplianca with tha Growp's riss
managemant poicies and procadures, and reviews the adequacy of tha nsk managemant framawork in ralation bo tha risks faced by the Groun,
Market risk
Marcet sk is e rsk of loss of Tuure eamings, fair values ar filure cash Tlows that may resull Trom a changse in the prica of a Snancial
matrurnent. The value of & linancal natrument may change as a resull of changes in e interest raban, Torsgn curmancy fales, equity prices and
other markal changes that afect marked Ak senailive melruments. Financial mslruments afected by makeat dak incdude loans end bafmosings,
loresgn curmancy recaivabses ene pevables, and FYTOC! invastments.
irterast rate risk
Inarast raba risk t8 1ha risk that tha fer valusa or future cash fiows of B financal irstramant wil Meciusts bacause of changes In marked interas)
rate. The Group s malnly exposed 1o the irtarast raba nsk due fo 15 borrowings. The Group manages (ks Interast raka risk by hasing balanced
partdnlin of faad and variabla reta borrowings. The Group does nat antar into any intarast raie swaps,
Inberest rate sensitivity snalysis
The eapaaure of the Group's borrawing 1o inlerest raba change at the end of te naporiing periods are as follows |
As at s al
Particulars 31.3.2024 31.3.2023
¥ariable rate borrowings
Lang term - 14.08
Shar term 1,764 85 168485
Total variabile rate borrowings 1,764.85 1,998.98
Fluad rate borrowings
Long lerm - -
Total fiwed rate borrowings - -
Total borrowing 1,764 85 1,950.98
Sonsitivity
Variable Inlemast rate lcans are exposed 1o mteras) rabe risk, the mpact on pralit or oss bafone tax maybe & lollows
Yaar ended Year anded
Particulars 3132024 31.3.2023
Achaal interest ooat Fal KT 261.1%
il ROl s increased By 1% on culstanding oans 2532 1481
Tutal inberest cost 264,30 2TeAZ
# RO is decreased by 1% onoutslending loans 25.32 14.93
Tatal mberesi cosi 3366 246.26
Price rizk
Thes Giaug has very Emiled sapedurs o price sensifieg secuifes, hemce price ek is not mabsbsl
Crodit risk
Coredlil risk avises fram the passibility hal courder party may nol be abla b setlle Feir chligations & agreed. The Group's exposure o credif riss is
irainly infuenced by cash and cash egquidalents, recaivables from ils real estale customers and linancial assels measuned al amonised cosk
The carryng amawnts of francal assals reprasenl the maximum credil risk eaposune,
Lingfe recphvabios
The: credit fisk pertaming o receivables from customers s managed, penerally by receipd of sale corscderation before harding over of possession
ardior transfer af egal cenership nghls. The credi risk s oeesified due o lege numbar of real estale projects with difieren cuslomes: spread
ovur diffarant goagraphias.
N
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MOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2024
(all amouints are Rs, in Lakhs unless aotharsise staoad]

Bamet an priar experiencs and an assessment of the trade receivables, the management bedieves that thene s no-oredit isk and accordingly no
proviaion i regured. T ageing of irade recaksables i ag balkow:

A at As at
Pariiculars 31.3.5024 3132073
Qurstarding loe mere than B months [0 40,83
Dutstarding lor 6 moning of |ess - -

53,04 40,23

Liguidity risk

Liguidily risk is defred as the ek hal the Group will nol be able to saille o mesl &% obligafion on lime or &1 a reasonable price. The Group's
linance deparimant 5 respansible for lkgudity, tunding as well a5 sefilemant management, In addrion, processes and policles relatad 0 such
nsks are averspen by Senior Management, Management manitors the Group's net liquidsy position trough rolling forecasts an the basis of
expacied carsh fliws.

The labls Bslow summarsas ke maburity profile of e Group's financed Babilites based on cortraciual urdiscounbsd paymeants:

More than 1
Contractual maturities of financkal Nabllties Less than 1 Yaar Waar Total
A al March 34, 2024
Borrpwings 245476 748,59 2463, 78
Lease Liabdilies 1353 . X353
Trade payables 1,010,570 <18 1 144811
Other financial liabalities Tag 17T 1.278.97 2,024.14
mase  zachst £068 53
A sl March 31, 2023 T ) o
Horrowings 2.TET 05 ] 304444
Leasa Liabdilies 180 53 20T PR N
Trade payables 106351 5844 1,823,355
Cittar financial liabditias EBh2 G0 127818 2,150.84
4 BE4 48 20446.25 i5,811.21
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(Al fr=ourts e Ra o Lnkite (nlse otheratan alsd]
40 Capétal maragomant
The Gisup mansges ds capilal i ecadis thal ks Groug will be alike ¥ conlings e going aonteima whis wriging the mebem o slakehiok
haagh the eptivesabom of e debl and aguity Balanos
The Group monfors capaa’ vsmg geanng rato, wion s nel den] danded by iolal capial plus net gebd
Gearing ratio
s ot An at
34.3.2024 3.3 2023
Bowrowangs I 18T 204444
Loasae Liahiias 3353 HLED
Trendsa piigales 14838 159343
Oer financisl labililiss 20344 PRI
Loss | Cash and cash aquvalents as por cash llow B i == _BED
Mt debi 4 35030 B,695.63
Telal sty 12 26553 08887E
Capial 18 17,585,348
Gearing Ratio P Sk .07 %
A1 (&) Rabaos
Tha radoa tar tha yase anded March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2022 arn ak folkews
Particulars Hisnaralor Danominaior A of 11000024 Az a131.03.2023 Narno {in Rl
Cumeemt Ralo Cumem Ausets Current Linteities 126 1 e
Datil Equity Ratia* Testal Dt [ingduding laass datditas)  Shardhoiders Equiy 926 a3 {138
Dehl Sondcn Cowerage Ratio® Eamings avarlabks for datl sereioo Dbt Serdce 208 045 Iw0e
RBetum or Cquity® Hel profit afier axss Averags Srernhoider’s Douity 013 (0.0 [l
Iiweriory Turmoves Ralia® Cost of Geode Sold O Sales Avernge Imenicry RG] Ferg o
Trada Recatvable Turmower Rafic® Nel Creckt Salkes Avarage Acoounts Recalabia 1271 243 Crali]
Het Capial Tusnover Fabo® Hel Saes \Workng Cagetal 0. fab s 14,12
el Prolil Ratic¥ Hal Pt Mt Sules LES HIAKT] LIE ]
Ralimm o Capdial Ermgnypectt Esamiing bfodn Inianas! & Tanss Capiial Employed H E ooz G
* The cormpery had laken debd during the rsporting fnancial yesr, resuling n Figher lisslies sowards det
* Fssanie grosth slong with Sugher rgeg e e nes Bed in mprgasenee in e ralig,
¥ Rovernes growth along wih highee masgin ae sesaled in higher 1ae having impacbed ralo
Y,
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HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2024

() @mounts ansfis M Lkhs unioss ohoose stoned)

41 {B} Tha Company & Aot hawa any tansactions wilh Companies sinick off wder Seclian 248 of Companies Ao 3013 o Secfian 560 af Companies A, 1955
considarng the inlormat ilakin with tha Company

41 4C) Thare ara na procssecdngs nillsed o s parding sgeral the Company for hilding sy benami Propedy under Benemi Transacions {Prohibidiony Acl 1888 445 of
10EE mindd Thin fubis: ks Haira sindad,

41 {0} The company does not Fae any Mmmovabke property {obher f7an properties whem the group is 15 essee and the leass agreements are duby executed in favour of
e | pgna) whoss Albs desds are nod Beld it e of T company,

&1 {E} The Company dd nol trsds o i) m Crypho Comesncy ar vl cumency doning e frarcesl yaar, Hercs, dedosums mlaing ol ane ol applicabls

41 {F} Tha Company has creatad and satfied 8l the chames which ane i b reghlanes with RO bawond e anatidory perod asoept thes folkameig -
af Fotak Mahindra Lid Rs. 10,04 Lakis
Bl WA R Exians Developers pys Lid Fis. 1B0.O0 Lokns
© ) Kilak Mahindks Lid Fa. 3545 Lakms
D 10 Machiiiesad eing Ta CRargss wann niol Satislan, The Comguy 1 beking regiilsr mapsLeas (o aatisiieg |

41 {3 The conpany has nat made any Loan or Advanoes in #a natwn of kans thal ane granied fo promotens, diecias, KSFs and the relaled patios (as defmed under
Companes Act, 2013) sither sevaraly or joinlly with ay other person. that ans repayat'e on cemard o without spachying any lomes. or pencd of repayment.

41 {H} Tha Company doss not havs amy such Fansaction which is ol recoedsd inthe books of accourss that has besn surendered or discicesd as incomes durng e year
in the Loy sasassimanle wncker e Ingoes Tax A, 1B (such s, peirch or srvey of 207y gther rebsvant provisions of fes Ingome Tax Ad, 1661

#1{I} Tha Company has not been decared as wiltful defauler,

A1 {J} Thi sonspary doas fod havd any SapRa-sork-b-prograes,

&1 Ky The Company does nol hayvs sy inlangile gessty under degaloprsnl

41{L) There ars no Bcheme of Arangemends approved by e Competent Awdhority in lams of zectiors 230 15 237 of the Companiss Acl, 2013 dunng the vear.

41| M} The Compaiy Fes nol recanaed any Tund Trom oy petdanis ) of sedlyles], nckachng Mrsgn antites  (Fundeg Pady ) walh tie undessianiig (whetbed sacanded in
weilng of cfwerwizas] thal the comgany el
a dirscily or inchrecily lend or invest in oiter pesans o eniiies sdenified in any manne: whatsoeyver by or on beha¥ of S Funding Pargy (Wtimate Benstoommes) or;
] prosede sy guarsndes, secur ity or Fe s on beball ol fe Ulkmale Banahcames

41 {N} Praraious yoar s fmunes hawn boon mgroupecdrecast in make them comparablo with ourment yoar's Sgures, whanrer roquired.

o

198



esorind UONERIDSLOD J0) OLL B Pul
1apun paumbes se fjanoadsa) aanypuadyg ¢ swoosuy pue seqiiger]  slessy dAuadwod e Bugeuss Jeye 1B panle 5 5204 10 jgoid U SIBYS, pUE 51325y 18N, 0 JUNOWE 84|

poapegy Ainhg sad sE pauBpIsUCD JuSLLEEAL) DEpLL SIEALY HEWRNG Uoowuns
poyiegy inbg 1ad S paUapIsUDD JusULgEEA) PEHLWIN SEALY] HEWREEF Waygnog g
pouiEpy finkg sad s pauapisun jusUgESA) P BIBALY B12IST [FEY B|ORRIa| F
pouiagy Aunbg sad 5B pauapisUno jusLsaAL) DEjILU SiEAL Siadojasa(] Ead (W [ESUY L
ugjpuy
SRHTUAR Jupor
pouzagy Antg sed 58 pauapisULO JuSLgsaN)| DL SIEALLD BIEM0 | BfILSIELDEY
ugjpuy
SEPEIIOESY
¥H N W YN N N N N SALEP|SONE |2 U] 552310 Alou|g
5 RO0Q . sann [T WTE L £258E L WELEL PEQILUIT B{EMI PANGENL] UMOIT) [ESLY G
- W00 - w%ana (] WEED 8L E0r Sl € ERpLIT SIEAULY SpuauiEdy wanu | g
= 00D 3 wooo izl %EL D 9LE0R L E papL] esUd Bugssieyg § SL0SE R BUIGES ¥
5 00D E %000 LFFL Wbl RE- ECLL 590 PEILI BEMI UonongsueD § Buisnoy usiod g
= 0D . wann lz50) WELD £8'98 WlE0 PEIRUN EjEALLY BINO) SHOSEY SISAUET 7
- S000 - %00°0 a0 HELD ZLZEN SATE pejLIr] SiEMIY SIBO0iEAa(] SEIST EaY ESUY |
ueipuy
Sa|Epsgng
886 |oaroal L B A O9FLS'E |5ig s DAL [JEMEInE (B5UY
e
HUOILE AL
(s3] ansuayaudwos | [sy} anjsualaduios syl REOLJ0 30 Sanen pa
pajEp|otUeD ({5Y) uUnoy | paleposuna
JUNoWY ||ERo) pRIEPHOSUGD| JUNoWY | R0 pRIEPNOSUGD | Junoung o 4. oy 20 i oY
0 % 5Y 10 % B¢ fyque sy jo swey
BW0U] BMSUAYEIdWGD SN BarsualeldwnD w6 el mmE_Em__,._m-n_._ LT
[B}03 U} BJEYS Jayla Uy Bys SJRSEE [Epoy TEl IPRSEY JEN

 LASH DL EAPLO0 TE2S

ClIM

EE dnSdl BUILDWELL LTD.

——

£10Z 'LV SIINVWOD IHL OL I - IINOIHIE OL ANYNEEN NOLLYWHOINI TPNDILOODY  ZF

(paers SSWUBUIo 558|UR SUHET U 5x SIE S|UROLE fiy)
PEOZ * LE HOMYIN 030N YA JHL 804 SINIWALYLE TVIINYNIS OILYANO0SNOD 0L S3LON
TALINM TI2MM0NNE TYSNY

199




——

CIN @ L4S2OIDL193APLCOI TS

dnSal BUILDWELL LTD.

F
ANSAL BUILDWELL LIMITED
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43 Tre summarised financial infarmation af JDirI‘l venbere and associale that are material to the Group are &8 Mollows:
Current Year | Previous Year
s Mature of Proporiion of Propaortom of
Hame ot Bofity Relationship Dwnership Crawrsesrship
Imterest () Intarast {¥)
Anzal JHD Pearl Developers Privale Limited Jainl Yenlure S0
Incredible Real Estate Private Limited daint Vanbere 50 50
Southern Buildmart Privade Limited Jaoint Wesnibure B0 &0
Sunmoan Bulldmart Private Limited Joint Wenbare 50 50
Andiuarshila Towers Private Lirmiled Amsicisie ar.x1 37.21
Summarised balance shaat
As at As at As at As at
31,03, 2024 31.3.2023 31.03.2024 31.3.2023
Joint Venturs Associate
I, Assois
Mon Current Asseis 12743 14554 = =
Currant Assats
Cash and cash oquivabents (‘CACE") 66.31 21238 2 BE.682.00 2,50, 000
Other curmant aeaats (axcluding "CHCE") 2,328,685 1. 76463 7.86.698.00 235,04,000
Total Currant Assets 238216 1,877.22 | 10,53 480.00 27 64 00800
Il. Eguity And Liabilities
Mon Currant Liabilitkes
Bormowings . 4108 . -
Oithar fiabilities 28.60 T34.37 - -
Tatal non current liabilities 28.89 Tiodd - -
Current Liabilities
Borrowings Ea - - =
Other liabilitios 1,433 45 1,280.12 5, 55%.220.00 17 .84 187
Total Currant Liabilities 1,433.45 1,280,112 6,65, 220,00 17584, 167.00
Eguity 1,047 26 Gr.a1 oas L7 B ]
Percentage of Group's cwnership interest S0.00% 50.00% Ir.21% 37.21%
Intarast in joint venture I associate G363 3361 3.30 461
Consolidation adjustment 584.92 1.074.95 283 232
Carrying amaunt of investment 1,106.55 1.108.55 5.93 593
Summarised information on statement of profit and loss
¥eoar ended Yoar endod Year ended Yoar ended
31.03.2024 31.3.2023 31.03.2024 31.3.2023
Joint Ventura Assoclate
Rlisrrerne 4 48120 50590 .
Expanses 311877 Ga5.81 5.86 4.0
Incoma bax Rxpansa Afq G - - =
Profit for the yaar f period BED 04 (100,07} {5.86) b 0ty
D) fow A year § paciod - - - -
Percontage of Group's ownership interest B0% B0% 7. 21%) AT.21%
Groug's ahare in profil far the padad 480.02 (5001} {2.18) {1.50)
Group's share in QG Tor the year / penoad =y - = -
Consolidation adjustments . . . .
Group'a share in profit recogmised A80.02 (S50.01} {2.18) {1.50)
Y,
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(Al amounts are Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

44, The Ansal Buildwell Limited had Invested Rs. 34.01 Crore in the form of equity shares and given the

business advances amounting to Rs, 24.89 Crore to Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited {wholly
owned Subsidiary company ).

Ome of the Operational Creditor filed the petition against Ansal Crown Infrabuild Private Limited
Company before the Hon'ble NCLT. The Hon'ble NCLT has admitted application bearing
C.P{IBY783/2022 under section 9 of the IBBC Code 2016 against the M/s. Ansal Crown Infrabuild
Private Limited on dated 21st April, 2023 and accordingly the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) of IBC, 2016 s Initiated.

An application has been filed under section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,2016 read with
rule 4 ol the Insolvency and Bankruptey (Application to Adjudicating Authority) Rule. 2016 by IDBI
Trusteeship Services Limited on behalf of the Debenture Holders ie. Swamih Invesiment Fund-1
{Swamih Debenture Holder/Financial creditordfor the debentures issued by Mds Ansal Crown
Infrabuild Pvt Lid for debt financing for completion of its stalled project, before the Hon'ble NCLT
Mew Delhi Bench for initation of Carporate Insolvency Resolution Process in the matter of M/s Ansal
Buildwell Limited(Corporate Guarantor ) due to invoking the Coporate Guarantee for which the
Companyis at the stage of resolving the matter amicably.

45 Approvalof financial statements

The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on May 30, 2024,

In terms of our repart attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Far I.P. Pasricha & Co.
Charterad Accountants
FRN Mo, 000420N

Ansal Buildwell Limited

Inder Pal Singh Shobhit Charla Vijay Talwar
Partnar Whole-thme Director Additional Direcior
Membership No. 080529 DM DD05E36EL DM 02647904
UDHN: 24080520BKASAREZT Ravinder Kumar Jain Ashok Babu

Place: Mew Defhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: May 30, 2024 FCADZ2927 FCS: 2328
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Construction of Signature
Wall at Florence Town (Jaipur)

Construction of Club at
Ansal City Puthiyakavu (Kochi)

':: Construction of Rain Water
e ;- Harvesting Well at Ansal Basera

@1 City(Jhansi)

View of
Road No.17
Ansal City
(Amritsar)
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